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8 wbl 1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
)om
8.o n 2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

3 _______________________________+
:

4 In the matter of: :
:

S PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY : Docket No e-564A
:

6 (Stanislaus Nuclear Project, :

Unit No. 1) :
7 _______________________________+ |

8 Commission Hearing Room,
Fifth Floor, East-West Towers,

9 4350 East-West Highway,
Bethesda, Maryland.

Wednesday, 16 May 1979

Conference of counsel in the above-entitled matter
12

was resumed, pursuant to recess, at 9:00 a.m.
13

BEFORE:
14

MARSHALL E. MILLER, Esq., Chairman,
15 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board.

16 EDWARD LUTON, Esq., Member.

17 SEYMOUR WENNER, Esq., Member.
I

18 APPEARANCES: |

I9'

On behalf of the Applicant:

20 WILLIAM H. ARMSTRONG, Esq., McCutchen, Doyle, Brown
,

j and Enersen, Three Embarcadero Center, 28th Floor,;
21 1 San Francisco, California f
22 JACK FALLIN, Esq. and RICHARD MEISS, Esq., Legal

Staff, Pacific Gas & Electric Company, 31st Floor,
23 77 Beale Street, San Francisco, California. |

|24
real Reporters, Inc.
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wb2 I On behalf of the Department of Water Resources:

0 2 MICHAEL J. STRUMWASSER, Esq., Deputy Attorney
General of California, 555 Capitol Mall,

3 ' Suite 550, Sacramento, California.

4 On behalf of the Cities of Anaheim and Rivers.'e:

5 PETER MATT, Esq., Spiegel and McDiarmid,
2600 Virginia Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.

On behalf of Northern California Power Agency:

ROBERT McDIARMID, Esq., and DANIEL I. DAVIDSON, Esq.,
8 Spiegel and McDiarmid, 2600 Virginia Avenue, N.W.,

Washington, D.C.

On behalf of the Regulatory Staff: .

10 j,N

JACK R.GOLDBERG, Esq. and DAVIL J. EVANS, Esq.,
II

Office of Executive Legal Director,
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

12 Washington, D.C.
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ebl 1 P_ R O C E E_ D_ ,I_ N_ G_ S_

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, it's about three minutes

3 after'nine. Is anyone prepared to proceed in the absence .)f

4 the gentleman you described?

5 MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes, sir.

6 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are there any corrections to the

7 transcript?

8 MR. ARMSTRONG: None spring immediately to mind.

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Staff, you were going to report

10 to um this morning, weren't you, on your motion to compel

II discovery and portions thereof, following consultations with I

12 guess Mr. Armstrong?

| 13 MR. GOLDBERG: That's exactly what Mr. Evans and

14 Mr. Meiss are doing right now in the other room. They've been

15 meeting in there this morning and hopefully they'll have some-
|

16 thing good to report. !
!,

17 CHAIRMAN MIL *sER: All right, fine. !
!

18 MR. FALLIN: They should get good marks. They !

~

19 started right about eight o' clock.
.

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, we'll give them good marks |

21 for promptness. For punctuality and diligence we will give

22 them good marks, and we will await the product of their efforts.

!
23 MR. STRUMWASSER: We're prepared to talk about the l

l
2# fourth set of interrogatories.

prW R morurs.lm:.

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. That I think was the j
!

i

if~ j/ f
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Ieb2 next subject of our report, wasn't it, the DWR motion for a

2 protective crder regarding DWR's fourth set of interrogatories?

3 DWR's' response to PG&E's motion, I guess it is.
# MR. STRUMWASSER: Right.

5 We have two sets of interrogatories, one from PG&E

0 tc all the Intervenors, and the other from DWR to PG&E.

7 The PG&E set of interrogatories to us and Part A of

8 our interrogatories back are pretty close to identical, and

9 that is that they go to the Statement of Issues and they say

what is your contention with respect to each of the Statement

11
of Issues that were specified by the Board pursuant to the

12
stipulation of the parties back in '77, and then follow up

h with identify all the people who know about it, identify the
13

Id documents, and that stuff.

There are differences between the formulas we used

6
and the formulas that PG&E used, but principally it's a re-

I7 question by each side that the other identify all of its

18 contentions and identify all of its documentary evidence and

!witnesses that are in a position to support that or that are

O relevant to the contention.

21 We have contended in our motion for a protective

22
__ order with respect to PG&E's answers that those are premature.

23 That is still our position. In fact, what is asked for there
1

24
is a summary of the case * hat is not unlike the kind of

D-m neponni, inc.
25

summary we will be preparing toward the end of the case to

550'ir'
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eb3 I avoid any possibility of surprise to either side.

D 2 We have no problem with giving the answers to those

3 interrogatories but we think under the present circumstances

4 it just is not productive to proceed with that.

5 Our Part B of those interrogatories is different,

6 though. Part B is what we would call more traditional dis-

7 covery. It is an effort to obtain facts and contentions where

8 the facts and contentions are seriously not known to the par-

9 ties and in particular, it differs from Part A in that unlike

10 Part .'., we are not asking in Part B for each and every docu-

Il ment in support of your contention, and each and every person

12 who knows anything about it; that kind of thing.

h 13 So it is far less of a review of the entire case.

14 Rather, it is directed to specific topics and it asks specific

15 questions.

16 Probably the bulk of that Part B goes to the con-

17 tinuing dialogue that the Board is having wita all the parties

18 on the commitments. There are questions about interpretation :

I

|
l9 and effect of the commitments; there are questions about the

t

current technical data and operating procedures for PG&E's f20

!

electrical system and expected operating characteristics and {
21

!

22 technical information for the period of the Stanislaus license.|

23 And then there's a block of questions at the end, 416 to 531,

'
24 that ask for sales data.

nei neconm. inc.
25 I should explain that block a little bit further.

|

|

I

|,c.- 7gm

JJ
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eb4 I As the Board is aware, we started out with an effort

2 by the Staff, a valient effort by the Staff, co obtain a

3 stipul'ation among the parties as to certain physical data:

4 how many circuit miles, how many installed megawatts, how many
.

5 kilowatt-hours of sales; things like that.

6 For reasons that we need not go into now, there

7 were problems with the proposed stipulation and problems with

8 everybody's entering them, and we had proposed instead that

9 we do this by discovery. In particular what we had in mind

10 was we were proceeding to collect exactly the same kind of

II data on our own from a review of all the possible sources and

12 obtaining the best available data on these questions.

h I3 We had gone and are going to the FPC forms. We

ld have gone and are going to other sources that are available to

15 us, and we're trying to collect this information ourselves.

16 What we have done in the last 200 or so of these

I7 interrogatories is we have asked PG&E what its best numbers
i

i

18 are for this, and the whole purpose of that was simply to

19 sa3 if you've got these numbers, if you have them now, tell
i

20 us what you have and we'll compare them with our own. If you ;

!

21 don't have them, that's fine.

22t That's why, for example, we have asked PG&E what

23 they contend to be the number of circuit miles of transmission
1

24 that DWR owns, not because we don't know it but because we
<w nepon.n, inc.

25 .want to know what they contend so that if they have a differenc'e

_
J J c)

;;_- . . , ~
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eb5 I with us we'll be able to explore that difference.

2 So Part B is not something which one would be doing

3 toward'the end of discovery as a way to identify what the
d other person's case is based on and to avoid surprise at trial.

5 Rather, Part B is more or less your traditional discovery:

6 what are you contending with respect to matters that we are

7 sincerely uncertain about their contentions on, and what is

8 the data you currently have.

079 9 We see no reason for a deferral of Part B, and good

10 reason to proceed with that because we would like to have that

'
information as soon as possible. This is information which

12
we are ct;rently collecting in some cases; this is information

h 13 in some cases which our own technical people have asked for
Id

in order to assist us with further preparation of our case in

15 chief.

16 And so for that reason, we would ask that we be
,

I7 able to proceed with Part A, and that Part A of our interro-

18 gatories as well as the PG&E interrogatories to us be de-

I9
ferred.

20 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, I think the over-all :
|21

view that we take of this is fundamentally different from that i
!

22 of DWR. We have to begin with the premise, which is very
23

important to us, and that is that to date in this litigation,

24 PG&E has been required by the document production ordered a !
g neponm. inc. |

25
year and a half ago, to devote all of its available resources

,

i

-) f !5r,

JJJ -
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Ieb6 to producing documents.

2
Even that d3votion of resources has not been suffi-

3 cient'to comply with all of the parameters of that document
# production. Specifically I'm referring to the list of privi-

5 leged documents and the other lists which were adverted to

6 briefly yesterday.

In an effort to focus and narrow the issues so that

8 we could have some hope of identifying specific areas for

9
focused attention, we served our contention interrogatories

10
last January.

11
I'd like to get back to those in a moment. But I

12 think that the effort which DWR has now mounted reflects their
13

| ability to devote resources not to producing their own docu-

14
ments for our perusal, not to responding to any discovery

15
requests of ours, but simply to assimilating evidence both

16 from PG&E and as we learned yesterday, from other agencies :

I7106 which apparently they have been to, either under the Freedom

8
of Information Act or informal arrangements outside the formal

19
parameters of discovery in this case to get docun.ents from

,

20
other agencies,

i

21
But we don't know what all they're doing in those

I

departments.

23
Here we are asked to provide them with yet addi-

24 .

And note carefully the format.tional information.
gr.i neoonm. inc.

25
Mr. Strumwasser indicates that his intent, at least

-- o r .- i t- e

?
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b7 1 in the last couple of hundred interrogatories, was to see if

Il 2 PG&E's data differs from DWR's data. Well, that may well be,

3 but note it does not enable PG&E to make that comparison; it

4 just requires PG&E to go come up with the numbers, and after

5 PG&E has done that, number one, it requires a tremendous amount

6 of diversion of resources and, number two, Mr. Strumwasser

7 and perhaps the other Intervenors with whom he shares his in-

8 formation will have the ability to make this comparison but

9 PG&E, the Applicant, will not have that capability.

10 I think it is that fundamental kind of problem,

11 that question that I would describe as one of fairness, which-d

I2 MR. WENNER: Would it remove your objection if he

13 put his numbers on the table in front of you?

14 MR. ARMSTRONG: I think, Mr. Wenner, that that
i

15 would certainly remove some of it, but it still does not re- |
|

16 move the problem of -- the resource problem. |
.

17 MR. WENNER: Did the same people go through the

i

18 | documents as would be required to answer these questions?
'

!

19 | MR. ARMSTRONG: The difficulty we're having at this
i |

20 ! point is one of lawyer resources. As I indicated, the lawyer
;

21 shortage is what's causing the problem with the privileged

22 list. And in order to process these interrogatory answers,t-
i

i

23 we would obviously require the help of some non-lawyer per-

24 sonnel such as engineers and that sort of thing. But ulti-
,e neponen. inc.

25 mately the lawyers would have to become intimately involved

j:}}'ar-



.

M

2445

eb8 I in the responding process.

2 MR. WENNER: Well, take the one particular item

3 you mentioned, sales at retail in a particular area. I take

4 it the purpose of his interrogatory is to find out whether

5 your numbe.s check with his numbers. If he puts his numbers

6 on the table and says "Are your numbers the same," this isn't

7
-

a privileged number, is it?

136 8 MR. ARMSTRONG: No.,

9 MR. WENNER: How much lawyer time does this take?

10 It may take some accountant's time. It may take somebody in

II the statistical department, although one would suspect that
12 you might have that number fairly available.

13 MR. FALLIN: It's a kind of a pragmatic question.

I4 MR. WENNER: If you please, Counsel? |

|
15 'MR. ARMSTRONG: I think Mr. Fallin really is more

16 intimately aware of the structure of the company and of which
-

i17 particular people would be required to come up with the infor-
18 mation. My answer to your question is the lawyer level would !

.

!I9 be-- As a lawyer representing a client, I would want to know |
!

20 how this information was developed and what significance it
{
l

21
has within the general context of the litigation. And where

22 I feel this all ties in is just this:

23 At this point we have been totally frustrated in
j

24
1 earning what the content of this litigation is. We do notAo rei Reponen, Inc.

j
25

know with any specificity whatsoever the contentions of the

| or- ) ;J O
i ; ,-n

-_.

_ _ _ _._.
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eb9 1 parties.

2 MR. WENNER: Well, that's a separate subject,

3 Counselor. You're saying you're not getting from him what

4 you'd like, and this particular issue is he wants something

5 from you. We can go on with this tit for tat business forever

6 but it won't get us anyplace.

~

7 If you have complaints about not getting something

8 from them, fine, we'll take that up. I'm sure the Chairman
,

9 will be interested in hearing about that.

10 But on this specific thing, won't it shorten, as

11 a practical matter, a great deal of research, even on your

12 part? If he says you have seven million dollars worth of salesj
i

13 and you check it and it comes out even, that's the right !

14 number, and you don't have to fight about that any more, won't
,

i
15 that shorten the hearing and won't that shorten your work, !

!

16 too? |
'

17 MR. ARMSTRONG: That approach I think would apply

; 18 perhaps to the questions, and there are only maybe half a
,

l9
.

dozen in the series we are now taking as an example, maybe

20 half a dozen out of the 200 which--

21 MR. WENNER: Well, let's take those half dozen.
|

22 MR. ARMSTRONG: -- which apply to PG&E, the first
!

23 whatever it is, half a dozen, eight, something like that. f
i

24 But it goes beyond that. To ask-- And this is
a, relRemmms, lex. '

25 where I think we have a real sticking point on the fairness
|
i

"lb *
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ebl0 1 question.

2 The next series of questions I guess -- I don't

3 know; IMG1 is in here someplace, and maybe that's fair, too,

4 to say All right, DWR comes forth and says these are the

5 numbers we have for our system, do you disagree?

6 But the next entity is NCPA. Nobody has asked

7 NCPA--
*

8 MR. WENNER: Well, let's take up NCPA next. This
.

9 is a particular problem, and it won't help our analysis to

10 say Well, something else will happen.

Il MR. FALLIN: Mr. Chairman, if I might--
1

I2 MR. WENNER: Counselor, it has become a little

13 difficult with lawyers, batteries of lawyers. If your attorney'

14 in chief at some point wishes to call upon you, he'll ask

15 the Chair and we'll consider that.

16 MR. FALLIN: As I suppose--

'

17 MR. WENNER: Counselor,--
'

i

j 18 MR. FALLIN: The problem is that we do not have-- '

!
19 MR. WENNER: Counselor, I'm not addressing the I

.

20 question to you.

21 MR. FALLIN: I asked the Board for permission to
!

22 make a statement. I addressed the Chairman. sir.

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Ithinkthequestionisonewe've|
;

24 a'lluded to before and that is where you have multiple parties
co ral Reporters, Inc.

25 and multiple counsel, we have indicated that certainly when

-or- XrRs) .) v
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Iebil we get to evidentiary hearing, one attorney will take one

2 witness, direct, cross, and all the rest, in the normal tradi-

3 tional style.

# We have allowed a certain amount of informality

5 which we have recognized as such in the course of our con-

6 ferences and hearings. However, as Mr. Wenner points out, it

7*

prolongs the discussion and it also has a somewhat disjointed

8
, effect upon the Board and other parties if we're going to

9
have multiple counsel coming and going at will.

10
Now in order to have a rational result, we will

11
recognize, if that be the situation, .N. Armstrong as lead

12
counsel at this session at any rate for PG&E. However, if in

13 the course of questions of a factual nature, he wishes to refer

14
to his associates, Mr. Fallin or others; upon indicating to

15
the Board that he wishes to do so, leave will probably be

16 I

granted. !

I7c2 MR. ARMSTRONG: As I indicated a few moments ago,
1

18 '~

I think Mr. Fallin is more f amiliar with the in-house arrange '

19
i

-

ments and he would -- you know, the burden on the company's i
s

20
resources that would be required to answer the particular

4

21 1

questions. And I think Mr. Wenner's example related to the

22
residential sales figures. '

23
And if the Board is interested in that information, i

I24
I would ask Mr. Fallin to indicate the burden on the company's ',Ac wal Rmorun, tm

la resources.
j}}or~
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1
'B agbl C2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Do you wish to ask Mr. Fallin to

c .

_aspond further on this point?
'

3
MR. ARMSTRONG: If the Board --

4
CHAIRMAN MILLER: If you wish it, we will grant you

5
leave.

6
MR. ARMSTRONG: I think he'd be better able than I

~

7
to respond to that.

8
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Leave it there insofar as we-

9
haven't already covered the exceptions.

10
MR. FALLIN: Two items which I don't think have

11
been addressed before. First, the question deals with the

12
accumulation, compilation of data.

13
The basic philosophy of the discovery we've structured

14
in this case is that an enormously comprehensive system of

15
document production will be instituted and has been instituted

16
and is being processed.

.

17 :

Part of the equation when you set up that kind of a |
- 18~

discovery schedule is that information that can be extracted i

19
from those documents should be extracted from those documents.

20 i

by the person seeking production. That's the first point. j
'

21
We have gone to what I think can fairly be characteri !

22 |
zed as fairly extraordinary lergths in terms of the scope and :

23
comprehensiveness of production. The returns for all of us,

24
i

Ac wel Rmmners, lrm. for the Board, for the person producing --
|

25 |
MR. WENNER: Counsel, would you stick to my quescion? |

!

g !or-
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1
acb2 MR. FALLIN: That's part of the answer. Part of

2
the answer is the resources that we are devoting to giving the

*
3

base data to the parties already accomplishes a large part of

4
the pragmatic question which you've asked, which is how do you

5
go about accumulating it..

MR. WENNER: That was not my question, Counselor.
*

7
I'll repeat it for you: ;

8
How does it interfere with your production if they-

9
lay that data on the table -- which is not exactly what they

'

10
asked for but which I'm suggesting to you -- and say, Is this

|11
the same data that you have. ;

12 I
MR. FALLIN: The specific -- as that kind of a i

'13
request comes in, it requires someone in the mainstream,

14
I'd say '''at would be myself or Mr. Meiss, probably a combina- !

15 i

tion, because we have to make the first sort of assessment
.

16
which is who are the people who are involved who might be able

17 |
'

to come up with that kind of an answer. That,in most of these

'
18 l-

cases, is not a simple equation to solve. On the other hand, !
19 .

once you get to the first step, you can usually --
;

20 ,

MR. WENNER: " Equation" is a rather difficult word. ;

21
You mean no one in the company knows the retail sales in a

22 :

certain area?
t

23 i

MR. FALLIN: Right.
'

24 i

A Mal Reconen, lnc. MR. WENNER: That isn't an equation. I think you

25 |
are trying to iltroduce concepts that make the question more

.

u6.O 7

.
.
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-"b3 difficult than it really is.

2
' MR. FALLIN: The reason I used that word is that

I have not gone over -- you know, that's one part of it and

4
it may be all one person, it may be three or four people that

5
have to be coordinated. Then it requires meeting with them,

6
describing the problem and, unfortunately, it requires a good

'

7
deal of administration because these requests come out of the j

-
8 !

ordinary course of these people's occupations.
i

9 !
And the experience we've had is that given the |

10

problems that face these people in their workaday world, unless |
11 i

these are monitored and administered on a fairly regular schedule,

12 I

tne answers simply do not come back and they do not come back I

i

13 '

in a manageable form. |
14 |

Essentially, with this kind of interrogatory out-
I

standing. Mr. Meiss has to go ouc of the production schedule

16
for a significant time.

-
i

Now that's not to say it can't be done, it can be

? 18
done. What I'm really trying to point now to is the process

19
we've got, everything -- we're in a marketplace in this one,

20
when we expend things in one direction, we can't do it in the

21
other. And it's really a balancing from one standpoint of

22
using people.

23
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Anything further, Mr. Armstrong?

24
MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, I think the particular question, e ,,, g ,,,,,, ,,

25
Mr. Wenner posed has been answered, I think, to the extent we

I

,
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Iagb4 can. I think it's clear that some of the quantity of diversion

2 is unknown. We're not trying to tell you that this would mean

3
a particular time frame diversion, but it would be a diversion.

4
I think from the company's point of view there is a

5
degree of frustration at having to commit the resources it

6 has to document production and then being told, Well, all right.
-

.

' either now add additional resources to do this additional task
-

8
or divert, you know, sort of stop Plan A move to Plan B kind

9
of thing.

10
MR. WENNER: All these words are qualitative,

11 I get the impressio!diversion, effort, administration. You know, ,n

from the way you describe it that PG&E is bound in rigor mortis,
13 that the slightest movement out of the ordinary bureaucratic
14 routine would terribly disturb this company. That's not my |

15 !
impression of PG&E.

|

16 !

But of course there are things that are a little j
-

r
17 !

untoward. At some point, you're going to have to do this.
i

18
- '
'

The question is quantitative. It isn't these vague words.
,

, How much actual time will it divert from ordinary

20
iresources so that you have to hire some extra engineers because ;

21 Ihe wants -- or some accountants to find out what these retail j

22 Isales are in an area, in a specified area, particularly when
23 '

somebody says well this is our judgment about it, just confirm |

24 i

it. There may be some difficult questions there, I'm not4 erei nwomn. ine. t
,

arguing with you about that, but there are some questions that
i

!

003 i^oE
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1

gb5 seem at first blush not to be too difficult.
2-

MR. ARMSTRONG: I think it is only at first blush.
3 '

MR. WENNER: And your objections go this is a
4

gigantic task, we can't do it, we have to divert resources,

5
lawyers have to get busy in finding out whether the number

6
is 2,527,000 or something else. But we're a little sophisticated,

~

7
we know when something is hard, we have a pretty good idea, and

~
8

when something isn't.

9
But may I suggest to you, Counselor, that there are

10

difficult and burdensome queries that are being put to you. ,

11

And if you just say everything is difficult, you raise questions |.j
12

MR. ARMSTRONG: I think it is incorrect to even begin
13

to characterize this set of interrogatories as insignificant ,

14

in quantitative terms.
15

MR. WENNER: I'm just talking about this small bunch.
16

*
MR. ARMSTRONG: This is not a small bunch.

f

17 !
MR. WENNER: The small bunch is the particular ones !

: 18 !

about please confirm our statistics.
19

,
- MR. ARMSTRONG: I understand that. i,

20 i

FGt. WENNER: We'll only get -- we'll make progress |
21

if we talk about specifics instead of generalities.
22

MR. ARMSTRONG: We're talking about 200 interrogatories.
23

MR. WENNER: I'm not. I'm talking about a small i

24 |

A mal Reponm, Inc. number which says please confirm our statistics. |
25 i

MR. ARMSTRONG: Well I'm talking about the set which I

.

t
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Iagb6 begins at 416 and goes to 631.

2
MR. WENNER: Can't we just talk about the please

3 just cbnfirm our statistics?
4

MR. ARMSTRONG: That's what I'm talking about,

5
that's it if you recharacterize it. It is now asking for data

6
on however many entities are in this group. It is a couple

'

I believe, and it's asking for that data to be brokenscore,

8
, down into 10 or 12 categories for every year from 1947 through

9
some point in the future to the extent we can estimate that

10
information.

11
MR. WENNER: Now you're getting specific. Again,

12
what I ask you is are the people who are going to do this the

13
same people who are making the document search?

14
MR. ARMSTRONG: The document search -- if you

15
include the lawyer involvement in it, the answer is yes. j

16 |

.

MR. MENNER: Outside of the laywers. !
I-

17 '

MR. ARMSTRONG: Outside of the lawyers, I can't

18
tell you that the paralegals will be involved in this particular!

1

19
effort, but they probably will because some, at least, of the

,

20
information, the historical information will no doubt come

21
from documentary material and the paralegals would be asked |

to find those documents and to at least extract the raw data
i

23
|from it.
;
'24

Now what I cannot.tell you is how much of their timey ,,,g,,n, g ,,

25
would be required beyond saying it is not insignificant. I

'

005 !1r'
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agb7 wouldn't be using it if it were insignificant.

2
I think the significance of it can only be measured

3 *

by the amount of data which is being requested. You know, as I

4
say, it asks for a lot of information and it is not handily

5
available. If it were, we wouldn't be making this argument.

6
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, we've spent about a half hour |

|
~

7
on this. I hate to interrupt you, Mr. Armstrong, but I think '

- we understand the sweep of your situation so far. Now v a j

9 !
there matters you haven't yet addressed? I don't want to spend j

10
all day, I'm sure you people want to catch an airplant tonight,

11

if we're going to be counting the hours of every paralegal --
|

12 |
it may be necessary and important to you and I don't denegrate i

13 !

the effort, butontheotherhand,wehadbetterproceed,we've|
14 |got an awful lot of important work to do. j

MR. ARMSTRONG: I agree, Mr. Chairman, and I was

16 r

trying merely to answer a specific question relating to the i
~

17
last 200 or so interrogatories which called for the sales data, ,

- 18 !'

sales and purchase data. |

19
. MR. WENNER: Could I ask you this, could you sit down

20
with Mr. Strumwasser and not talk about generalities, how much !

21
data can you get now in response to his specific interrogatoriesi

22 i

that don't require diversion of any substantial amount of
'

23 !
2.120 time?

24 -

A m.i nepon.n. inc. I realize that you want to have your lawyers look
25

over certain types of data because it does relate to factual
!^ o r' - r -

b I
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agb8 matters that can become crucial later on. But if these problems

2
are going to arise later, well, they're going to arise later

3 -

and we don't want to be sitting here next year and saying

4
Now we have to begin all over again with statistical data. I'm

5
not too happy, as the Chairman has told you and will tell yoc,

6
with the pace of the proceeding. i

I
-

7 i

Now could you sit down with Mr. Strumwasser and get ;

!8
the specific ones out, instead of the generalities that have !-

'
9

been knocked about in both of the motions? |

10 i
MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman?

11
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes?

12 i

MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Wenner, we have spoken at

13
some length about this last night and yesterday afternoon.

14
Interrogatories 416 through 631, the easiest way to answer those

;
15

is to put together a series of tables about sales data. My

16
suspicion is --

*

17
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Whose interrogatories?

- 18
*

MR. STRUMWASSER: My interrogatories.

19
. CHAIRMAN MILLER: 416 through 631 which go into

20
statistical and factual data of various kinJ.s, you have

21
discussed them with counsel for PG&E?

22
- MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes, we've discussed it briefly.

23
CHAIRMAN MILLER: What conclusions have you reached?

24 -

MR. STRUMWASSER: Principally the ones that the BoardAd- deral Reporters. Inc.

25
has heard today, that is, that PG&E feels it would divert too

;

I

'
.
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Iagb9 many of their resources. I would just like to emphasize a

2
couple of points about that.

*
3

That is, first of all, we are fully prepared to put ,

#
our information on the table. I had assumed when we prcpounded

I
these interrogatories that PG&E was compelled to answer them |

6 {
and they would propound interrogatories back to us and we

|
i

.

7
would give them answers exactly in the for.m in which we had |

|
O

Icollected them and were prepared to accept them. We were.

|
9 ieven prepared informally to show them our numbers and ask if i

,

they want to confirm or accept.

11 i

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well that could cut across a certain|
.

number, however many they be, where it's the comparison of
13 i

staci.stics for each of you and I don't know which one came
,

!
i-4

Ifirst, but nonetheless, there should be some effort and I think '

15
some results obtained from matching data. '

16
MR. STRUMWASSER: I would like to emphasize, though, '

.

17
two things about that set of questions. First, we are asking

-
18- not that PG&E go out and do what we did, which is go to the

. FPC, go to the State Energy Commission, go to these municipali-
20 | ties and get their numbers, we're just asking them to givet

:

21
us the best numbers they have and then seasonably to update

. them. We're not assigning them a research project, we're just '

asking them to tell us what they know.
24

*

-

Second, I cannot believe that these are not numbers 'y ,, p m, %,

25
which they are going to go ahead and collect anyway. All these

003^or'
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ac,bl0 are are numbers which are going to go into a standard market
i

7 i

share study that anybody preparing for this kind of a case is

3
going to do. I haven't'seen their testimony in FERC, I'd

4
be surprised if they haven't collected some of these numbers

,

5
anyway.

6
CHAIRMAN MILLER: This may be true, Mr. STrumwasser, j

7 i
-

but nonetheless we are in our usual situation of doing three i
.

8 I

or four or five different things at the same time and this, |
-

9 |
then, impacts both upon you, upon PG&E and upon the Board, i

I10
so we're trying now to sort out the strands. !

11 ,

'One strand is whatever anybody has done or will do,

12
may be expected to do and the like, right now, is it not possible

13
for experienced and sophisticated counsel to sit down and !

14 i
'

check off a certain number of interrogatories mutually which
'

15
involve data, come up initially with your interim figures or

16 i

data--you don't have to do it formally in a request for
'

17
submission, but sit down and match up data, that would be

18-
~

Step Number One which could be accomplished without any great

19

. formality, diversion or anything else.

20
MR. STRUMWASSER: I must say I would have no problem

21
at all with that approach.

22
CHAIPMAN MILLER: Let me inquire of Mr. Armstrong,

'

23
will you be able to have someone handle that approach as Step

24 -

A de,e Reconm. inc. One, the matching up of data?

25
MR. ARMSTRONG: I think, you know, we can try. But it:

' 'iC '
O l') r>
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1

bil is simply a myth to suggest that -- you know, Mr. STrumwasser

2
states that everyone in the room seems to feel that PG&E has

'

3
done this already or is about to do it.

4
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well you've filed reports, you

5
deal with the Federal Power Commission, there are all sorts of

6
statistical data with the use of these enormous data banks and

7 1
so forth -- we know sophisticated utilities and we include i

I

8 !'

PG&E, certainly, in that which are handling data certainly of j
9 i

a market nature--very frequently the thing is to do, instead j

10 |

of making a big deal out of it, why can't we initially sit !
11 I

down and look at certain kinds of data which, without any j

12 !
speeches or rhetoric, could be compa ad. j

13 |
If you've got differences, all right, they can be '

:
14 '

presented to the Board if you can't iron them out among
,

yourselves. But initially it would certainly seem to the Board

16
that the way modern utilities handle their data and the use of '

,

17
their computers, you could accomplish a good deal first.

: 18
.I suspect, isMR. ARMSTRONG: The information,

19
- reasonably available as to PG&E's own system. But that repre-

20
sents less than 10 percent of what would be left. !

21 |
CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. Well let's just take

,

22 ,

one thing at a time, i

23
You know, the old Chinese proverb -- I don't know i

24

A el Reponen, Inc. whether it was Mao Tse Tung or Ccnfucius_ says that longest
25

journey starts with one step. Let's take one step of data
i

y|Q'nC'
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1

agb12 comparison between DWR and PG&E which relates to PG&E's own
2

statistics. The first step, can you do that?

3

MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, the message I'm trying

4
to convey is as counsel for PG&E I have been frustrated. We

S

should have this information. We do not have the resources to

6
accumulate it because all the company's resources which manage- |

-

7 :

ment has authorized have been devoted to this document pro-
|

8 i

- duction. It represents a staff far in excess of what the !

9
combined staffs of our adversaries are, and yet it is all going .

10 |
to producing documents. |

11 |
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Your computer people? I

12 1

MR. ARMSTRONG: The people that we have assigned !

13 |
specifically to this efform.n ,

I
14

i

15
.

~

16

'

17
|

T'c' 011ig.
.

19

.

20

21

22
1

23

24

A< mai nepon n. inc.

25

,

e
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Ilc ebl CEAIRMAN MILLER: Well, now wait. You're taking now

2 another journey. Let's just take journey one.

3 : I am going to have you describe for the record this

4
personnel which are so inextricably tied up in document pro-

5 duction that you can't possibly process and match data of the

6
kind that you would be supplying to other agencies anyhow.

'

7c3 Now I know what the testimony has been by Mr. Meiss and others,

8
. and the kind of parale ls and what they're doing. We're real

9
familiar with that. We've got the record. We don't regard

10
them as being the ones who would be normally asked to supply

11
this data, this kind of data. *

12
MR. ARMSTRONG: If the inquiry is can we agree that

the various entities, filings with the various commissions,

14
reflect the state of the world--

15
CRAIRMAN MILLER: That's not what I said.

16
MR. ARMSTRONG: -- then the answ3r is Fine.

CEAIRMAN MILLER: I said you're dealing with data |
1

-
8.

all the time of a very considerable nature, and by the use of
'

19
-

computers, so the Board would like to know why it would not
,

|
20 be possible to know the volume of salas, for example, or other ;

t

21 imatters that are within the possession, as a matter of business
f

information, of PG&E. That's all I'm asking at the moment.

23
If you wish to discuss realities with us, do it. .

24
If you wish to discuss fantasies, spare us.Aa j.inemn.n,ine.

25
Proceed.

i

^ fi [ ' b)Jim
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|

eb2 1 MR. ARMSTRONG: I can assure you I have not been

2 discussing fantasies but very real' problems that I feel PG&E

3 has wi'th respect te its preparation of the case.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That we're prepared to discuss,

5 but that's another step. Get to step o O. now. You have not

~

6 -answered yet.

~

7 MR. ARMSTRONG: Step one is do we have the capa-

8
,

bility to confirm certain data. The answer is Yes, if we

9 have the people to do that.

10 Now if we're talking about just what have we got

I
on the computer that fits these ,ategories, can we say Yes,

12 here's the computer run and we will pick out numbers. That

13 obviously is a limited amount of effort. That we can do.

Id CHAIRMAN MILLER: That is market data of one kind or

15 another, without going into the complexities of it. I take it
I

16 your company would have access, in its normal business opera-
.

I7 tions, to certain kinds of market data, statistics and infor-

18-

mation, wouldn't it?.

I9 MR. ARMSTRONG: Certain kinds, yes.
.

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Could you not match up the infor- '

21 mation which would then be, let us even say, initiated by

22 DWR as to this kind of information?.

23 MR. ARMSTRONG: What I'm concerned about,

24 Mr. Chairman, is this: We have already, in earlier discussions,
Acc tral Reporters, Inc.

25 informal discussions with Mr. Strumwasser, talked about certain

Q *t 3- n F; '
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Ieb3 of these things, and he has caid essentially, "Look, I'd be

2 happy to get a negative answer, a 'We don't know' from PG&E

3 becaus'e that's going to prove my case, or some part of it."

# CHAIRMAN MILLER: You're worrying more and more

3 about strategy and tactics and vorrying less and less about

6 the simple production and matching of data, and I think we're

7 spending a lot of time over-all. That's one of the problems

-
8 in this discovery. That's why we're very unhappy with the pace

9 of discov- y, and that's why '.;e put you all on notice that

10
you're under a six-month call to terminate discovery and get

11
on as best you can with trial. Now that's true of all of you.

12
Now the more arguments of this kind you give, the

13 more we hear that now you're going to benefit them by letting

I# them filibuster and the like, we've heard all ;hese things.

15
We'd like to cut through te reality now.

I
16 I029 MR. ARMSTRONG: If the cuestion is can we confirm -

.

17 data which is provided to us by DWR, all I can answer at this

- 18 |
-

time is we will make the commitment to do that, and I don't
|
i

19 |know how we will do it. We will have to-- ,,

4

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well. it doesn't take a paralegal,

21
does it? Or it doesn't take a paralegal that's engaged in i

,
document production? Surely you're not asking us to believe

23 , ,
..

24
MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, I believe I under-

As ' ret Reponen, Inc.

25
stand what the problem is here, and I think there may be a

" R C '' 0 ) b';
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9

eb4 I communication problem.

2 What I understand to be the problem here is that

3 there"s a decision by PG&E that one of the three men who has

4 been sitting at this table must review each document that goes

5 out as an answer to an interrogatory, so the cast of thousands

6 and the cost of millions of paralegals and other mil. lions

~

7 running around is not an issue here, nor the question of

.
8 whethe: the other thousands of employees can break out time.

9 The question is whether these few people,whom they

10 have decided are going to represent something of a bottleneck

II in production and discovery,are going to have the time avail-

12 able. That, as I understand it, is the reason why they are

13 concerned about resources.
i

I4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't know whether that's a

15 problem or not. If the bottleneck theory has any validity,

16 we'd lixe to pursue it; if it doesn't, then let's skip that
.

I7 one, too.
I
'; 18 MR. ARMSTRONG: I think what we're talking about
|

I9 now is historical data, and the questions initially call both |,

|
20 for historical data and estimates in the future. i

:

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You find a problem, I take it, ,

l

22 with the latter then?

23 MR. ARMETRONG: It's not something that is as

24 easily compared. I don't even know if the estimates exist.
co< 'at Reporters, Inc.

25 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Is this correct, Mr. Strumwasser?

'' q E ' ]}} |
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eb5 I Are you speaking of hirto. presently available data on

2 the one hand and projection- .. efrom on the other?

3 '
MR. STRUMWASSER: We're speaking about both. And

4 again, as to edther group, if they've got it, if they've

5 already generated or collected the data, we'd like to have it.

6 If they don't have any projections for the Oroville-
.

7 Wyandoth irrigation district sales for 1982, tell us that, and

8 we're happy. We just want to make sure we're not working with,

9 numbere that they don't ag:cee with.

10050 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, of course you can initiate,

II whether formally as a request for admission or informally

12 by specifying data and saying, Do you agree, Do you not agree,
13 can we resolve it. That would seem to me, if initiated by

Id
DWR on this particular matter, would help to move forward

15 the discovary process and would enable Counsel for PG&E to

16
address it in something other than catastrophic terms. i

.

I7 MR. STRUMWASSER: To the extent we have these data

. 18 we'd be happy-- We'll be glad to show them our tables with

I9
, blank numbers where we don't have numbers either and all we

f

20 want then is confirmation that they don't have any numbers

2I either that they've generated.

22 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. Let's take step one !

l
23 '

then.

~

Is this some substantial portion of DWR's interro-
ca . si neportm, Inc.

23 gatories 416 to 631?

^ o r' ' 016
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ab6 I MR. STRUMNASSER: Half of them,are historical and

2 half of them are projections, roughly.

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: About half.
*

4 Are there other numbers beside these which involve

5 this kind of data?

6 MR. STRUMWASSER: I think that all of the market
.

7 share data are contained in 416 to 631.

. 8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Then let us request DWR to ini-

9 tiate the kind of data that they have assembled, conclusions

10 of a statistical nature that they may arrive at, and take the

11 |step of initiating and requesting either agreement or non- ;

12063 agreement or indication that t. hey don't know from their own

13 resources at this time as to those portions. That will be

Id about half of the 416 to 631 interrogatories.

15 Now as to those that call for projections, I think

16 you have indicated you're asking only whether or not they have !
-

\
17 them at the time of the interrogatory.

.' 18 MR. STRUMWASSER: That's right.

I
. CHAIRMAN MILLER: If they have them, fine. Again

if you have information, come forward with it first. If they f
20

I
21 can respond, fine. If they don't have it they may so indi- |

!
22 cate and that will be a complete answer. |

|23 There's a continuing obligation on all of you to

24 u'pdate your information in the future, but we would regard
Ace eral Reporters, Inc.

25 I
that as being a sufficient and adequate answer. We don't j

01 ~/
^nc'
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eb7 I with to increase the burdens that they a.re under, which are

2 substantial.

3 MR. STRUMWASSER: That's exactly what we're asking,

4 for. We'll be happy to provide--

5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Can we go then from 416 to 631

6 to any other category where usefully you could indicate

-

7 initially what it is in your information that is the basis for

8
,

your inquiry so that comparisons at least can be made, or is

9 this the only group in which this kind of approach is meaning-

10 ful? |

MR. STRUMWASSER: That's the only group in which

12 we're looking for market shares data. The balance of Part B

13 of our interrogatories goes to essentially interpretation of

I# the commitments, the effects of the commitments, current
!

I3 tachnical approaches and situations. I can go through a
i

16 quick review of them if you would like.

~

I7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: This is commitment type of infor- |
|

I8; mation? i

|
I9 MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes.

'

.

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Let ne hear from Mr. Armstrong

2l for a moment on that.

22 MR. STRUMWASSER: I'm omitting from Part B 287 and |

23 288 which are misplaced. They should really be Part A ques-
I

24 i

tions. With the exception of those two which we are omitting
|Ac mt Reponm, Inc.

25 now, all the others do not come in the form of " State your

qr' }}@a
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eb8 1 contention," followed by "Give us every 2.;ument you rely on."

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: They do not have that charac-

3 teristic?

4 MR. STRUMWASSER: That's right.

5 CEAIRMAN MILLER: Very well.

6 Mr. Armstrong.

.

7 MR. ARMSTRONG: I think 298 through 394 by their

.
8 terms are contention-type interrogatories. They are contention-

9 type interrogatories with respect to the commitments, that's

10 true, but they are contention interrogatories. And the

Il rationale expressed yesterday by the Board that the contention

12 interrogatories we have asked, including contentions about

13 the commitments,are premature, then it seems to me these con-

I4 tention interrogatories about the commitments are equally

087 15 premature.

16 We'd like at some point to reopen that discussion !

'

17 because of some things --

| 18 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We didn't regard it as closed.

s

19 MR.-ARMSTRONG: All right. I regarded that as a |
-

i
i

20 separate item, though, and I don't want to get down that road |
!

21 at this time. ;

!

I22 CHAIRMAN MILLER: It is your belief then that 298

23 to 394 are contention-type matters even though they are
i

i
24 addressed to contentions and you wish to handle that separately!

A nel Amomn,1N. I

25 when we address the matter of--

^ q r' ' 019



2469

Ieb9 MR. ARMSTRONG: I think I've transposed a number,

2 Mr. Chairman. I said 298 and I meant 289.

3 :
If you just look at 289, for example, it says:

4 " Enumerate each and every electric

5 utility that you contend is a neighborhing entity

0 under the commitments."
.

7 And you know, all right, in a way you could--

-
8 !CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. Let's set aside for

9 the moment commitment-related matters.

MR. STRUMWASSER: That's virtually the entire

11
balance of Part B.

12 Now I would like to point out that we are not here .

I

U talking about contention interrogatories like PG&E's that

14
says, "As to Paragraph 7 of the commitments, do you contend

15 that it's inadequate. If you do, state every document you

16
rely on, and what do you want instead." |

i*

I7 Let's get straight what we're talking about when !
I

- 18 I-

we're talking about contention interrogatories. I

!
'

19
,

Mr. Armstrong speaks of a contention interrogatory 1

20 i

as "What do you contend are examples of monopolization," or |

21
"What do you contend are all the documents that support it, |

22t the full exposition of your evidentiary case."

CHAIRMAN MILLER: So this is not what you're asking?j
24 - i

* *
el RMmners, Inc.

-

25 |
all. 6
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eb10 I As to those Mr. Armstrong knows very well what our

2 contentions are. He wants the exposition of the evidence to

3 suppor't it. For example, he has asked us, do we contend

4 that PG&E has a policy of monopolized transmission. Well, he

5 knows what the answer is. In fact, I've offered to answer that

6 question if that's all he wants. But he knows very well what
"

7 it is. And he knows what the dozen or so contracts are which

.
8 are the principal basis of our case.

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Is it not sufficient for you to

'O
believe that he already knows? That's not a necessary function!.

II114 After all these are answers under oath by the party responsi- i

12 ble. They may be used as evidence.

13 MR. STRUMWASSER: But as I said, Mr. Chairman, we
II# have always said we were willing to answer the "Do you contend"I

15 question. What we're suggesting is-- We have here pairs

16
of questions, odd and even questions. The odd questions are

I7 all of the form of "Do you contend that PG&E does X," and then
!

; 18 the even question that follows it is " State every document, !
I

.
every witness," and all that stuff. I

20
We said in the beginning if there is any serious

21
question as to do we contend that we'll be happy to answer '

i

22 the odd questions. Nobody has ever taken us up on that be- |
23 cause everybody knows what the answer is: yes, yes, yes.

24 -

I-don't think there's anything hiding the ball. Icc cal Reporters, Inc.
I

25
Compare that with 289 where we asked him to,

^qr'
021



2471

ebll 1 enumerate every electric utility that they contend is a neigh-

2 boring entity. We sincerely did not know who they contend

3 to be naighboring entities.

4 Take 290, who are their neighboring distribution

3 systems? We don't know the answer to that. We're not asking

them for every document; we're not asking them for an essay-

- 7 about what it's about. We just want to know who they think

8 the people are whc are the alleged beneficiaries of the com-
,

9 mitments.

10 CHAIRMAN MILLER: So far what you've described

II would appear to be factual in nature, whether or not they are

I2 cast in the form of contentions. The Board doesn't want to

13 take the time to go through each and every one, but surely

Id Counsel can determine, between and among themselves, which

15 relate to factual matters and which do not.

Youhaveamixedquestionoffact!16 MR. STRUMWASSER:

~ I7 and contention, if you like. For example, 295 asks them

; 131 18 is an integration agreement a form of interconnection agreement-

19 for purposes of the commitments? The question arises because
.

20 PGEE has integration agreements and has entered those in the

past. Thecommitmentsnowhererefertointegrationagreements.f21

f

22 We just do not know whether they interpret the

23 commitments to include within the class of interconnection
,

4

24 agreements integration agreements.
co ' al Reporters, Inc.

|

25 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That may be true, but now you're !
I
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I
ebl2 getting into another area which is a contention nade by PG&E

2 Counsel, and in order to answer those it does require the

3 participation of Counsel, and knowledgeable Counsel who are
4

presently heavily committed as to time and resources with the

5 very massive production of document job that you have asked
6

them for.

~

Now at that point we must admit that we do look

8
,

sympathetically upon the position you are placing, unwittingly

9 or not, opposing Counsel in.

10
MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, if I might just say

11
a few things.

12
I think it is correct to say that the interroga-

13
tories which we are now examining.in the DWR set may be

14
described fairly as mixed contention and fact questions such

15
as which entities do you contend are neighboring entities. !

.

In some respects it's a fact question; in some respects it's

17
-

a legal conclusion. |
I
!

18
? Similarly, I think the large bulk-- i

!

19
CHAIRMAN MILLER: If you strip out the word f

:-

" contention" it's factual, isn't it?
i

21
MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, yes and no. I think that j

question is more on the spectrum toward fact, but let me give

23
you the example of what I believe are the bulk of the remain-

24
ing questions. They run like this: |m. si nnemrs. ine.

25
" Enumerate each and every electric utility, other |

|
^qr< na i
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ebl3 1 than PG&E, to which you contend that DWR can sell power, from

2 which it can buy power, or with which it can exchange power

3 withou't agreement as to transmission."

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That kind of question,

5 Mr. Strumwasser, we definitely set aside, it does after all

6 require reflection, at least by Counsel who are working on

.

7 this, since we want to defer that kind of thing in order to

8 proceed with our main objective.,

9 We would sustain the objection at this time on the

10 grounds that it's premature.
1

Il MR. ARMSTRONG: Let me make a suggestion because I

12 think we may find a different solution to this.

13 As I said in the beginning-- Well, you were told

14 in the beginning by Mr. Strumwasser, I believe-- Mr. Strumwasser
.

|15 and we met for some time last evening, trying to work this :

!
16 out on a basis of Well, pick a few questions in your set,

17 pick a few questions in our set, and maybe we'll do it that '

|

way. |: 18

|I9 After reflection, we came out thinking this is ;

i

20 nonsense because of the kinds of problems we're getting into
7
;

21 here. You know, if you start down this road you're involving

'

PG&E at least in the problems which we've already adverted i22

!
23 to. The other side of it, however, is not forthcoming.

24 Now our basic problem, as I said, is quite
. .i neponm. inc.

25 candidly a problem of fairness, as we see it; I'm noi. going
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ebl4 I to try to characterize it any differently.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: This is a separate issue, isn't

3 it? 2

4 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, I'd like to talk about what

5 is the solution to this entire p: -lem instead of cherry-

6 picking various interrogatories and saying these are okay and

- 7 these aren't.

8 The assertion is that contention interrogatories
.

9 in the pure sense are premature at this time. I suggest that

10 that is a position that needs to be re-examined and if the

II decision is that they're not premature, then I think we can

12 gat on with this throughout both sets of interrogatories.

13 Let me just speak to that for a cou.,le of moments if I might.

14 We were discussing yesterday the various documents
|

15 which have been produced and the processing which has occurred.

I6 I think at least it's clear that NCPA appears to be the most

|'

17 advanced in the discovery evaluation of any of the parties ;

!
18 to this proceeding. At least that's an impression, based,

,

19 upon their indication that they have in process all of the !
.

20 rolls of microfilm which they have received. I'm sure they've ;

!
21 got more work to do and I'm sure they will want to massage -

|

22 that, but they've at least got some kind of a handle on it.
I
I

23 They have already had the CID documents for a long time. I

!

24 They are now on the eve of a hearing in the FERC |

e al Ramners. fre. !

25 dockets ehich concern the intertie agreement, the Power Pool
|
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Iebl5 agreement, Contract 2948A, and the SMUD contract, which are

2 four of the supposedly critical contracts in this proceeding

3 as wel'l. They filed their initial testimony. Discovery

4 obviously is complete.

5 They are due to file testimony in another FERC

6 proceeding which is as comprehensive as this one is. That's

"

7 due to happen some time in July. Discovery I think in that

8 case is obviously substantially complete.,

9 Now we have also been treated to NCPA Counsel tell-

10
ing us that every week he finds a very interesting document.

11
He showed us a couple yesterday and said he might bring some

12
more in for our amusement today. I think we have to be

3 critical, given that state of the record, of statements, at

least by NCPA, that they are not in a position, in any way-

15
shape or form, to respond to contention interrogatories and

to outline the elements of their case as they now see it. |,

'

17
CHAIRMAN MILLER: We intend to get to NCPA and f

'
,

18
DWR on the subject of priorities. I asked you if you were !

I
19 -

-
not now getting into another subject here. |

!

20 MR. ARMSTRONG: My suggestion, Mr. Chairman, is !

21
this, that we could move this case ahead very expeditiously |

|
22 '

_
if the parties were required to answer the interrogatories,

23
all the interrogatories that are outstanding at the present

24 -

We all make this caveat every
t

time, with the understanding--
. .i neem is ;

25 '

time we say anything. Discovery is continuing and it is !
!

^0C' t
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ebl6 I typical of a case this major, you answer the interrogatories

2 and if you find something later, you file supplemental in-

3 terrogatories. There's no big problem with that.

4 And I feel very strong that the way we can best

5 move this ca:e ahead at this point is to simply ask the par-

6 ties to set up a time schedule and-- We're not picky about

'

7 'the parameters of that, but if the--

,1c 8 (The Board conferring.)

9

10

11 !

|
12 !

!

'3 -on' 027 !

|14

,

15 :
i

i

16 '

,

'

17 i
,

,- 18 |

19
,

20

21

|
'

22
!

23 !

!

24
co- en nepo.ms, snc.

25 i

!.

f
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WRB/mp.Sl 1 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, I have only a couple
'

in c4
l2 of more suggestions here. One is that obviously if a party,

3 wants to say 'Yes. we contend that PG&E is the biggest monopoly

4 in the history of mankind, but we don't yet have our discovery

5 to the point of being able to tell you which specific docu-

6 ments support that,'fyou know, we understand that we're

- 7 going to have to accept that as an answer. And if we have to

b respond to some of these interrogatories I'm sure we're going
.

9 to have to use that observation ourselves in some respects.

10 But I think we would move the case ahead if we

II had answers to these interrogatories.

12 One last point and then I will close this issue.

13 I want to remind the Board of the frustrations which we have

14 all suffered since last September at least in trying to focus

15 and identify issues. I think the focusing process is not

|16 aided by deferring the process of responding to interrogatories
-

17 of the sort we're discussing.

|
18

; One function these things will serve is to force

l9 counsel to think about their case. And that alone is going
.

20 to be worth something.

21 Additionally, I told you earlier and I repast:

22 the problem I've got vis-a-vis the client here, they see this

23 massive expenditure of effort, and you know, I get questions,
24

-

.ycn2 know, what's happening, you know, what are we learning
Ac + w Repo,ters, Inc.

20
from the other side, what are their contentions, what's this

?. . [v,^GE' 1
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WRB/mp b2 1 case all about? And I have to continually say, " Hey, we

2 don't know, that's been deferred." You know, gee, they've

3 got hundreds of thousands of documents and all this time you

4 can't -- what are we doing this for?

5 It's a real problem, and I suggest it's the same

6 kind of problem the Board's had. You know, what's happening,

7 what's the result of this, and we're tantalized with these

8 smoking guns. But it's never put into the right pigeon holes
.

9 and categories, even preliminarily. Mr. Strumwasser last

10 night observed that he thought the statement of issues was

Il somewhat difficult to work with now that he's gotten into

12 thw case more. Maybe it is. Maybe that needs to be amended.

13 MR. STRUME'AS SER: I must object to this.

14 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Go ahead.

15 MR. ARMSTRONG: My point is that if there is a

16 view that counsel has that, gee, there's some difficulty with

'
17 the way tnings are structured now, cn:.s is a good way to

18
,. identify that. And in answering these interrogatories focus

19 of counsel will have to be addressed to that question too,
.

20 gee, is this issue stated the right way? if not, let's get

21 that out on the table and move this case ahead.

22 That's my idea about it. And as wa said in our

23 written papers, we feel our interrogatories were filed first

24 and it's on that basis that we feel we're entitled to answers
Act "erse Reporters, Inc.

25 at least on the contention side first. And we wouldn't get

"GG' f]29
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WRB/mpb3 1 into all. these arguments if we just say 'All right, Intervenors,

2 take your best shot, answer the interrogatories that are

3 addressed to you; and then, PG&E, you have to do your part

4 and answer the interrogatories DWR has sent to you.' We just

5 wouldn't have all this discussion.
'

6 Everybody answe" the interrogatories. And if the

7 answer right now is we don't know yet, that's the way it 19.-

8 So that's my pitch.
.

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Let's hear from parties we

10 haven't yet heard from on this question.

11 Mr. Davidson?

12 MR. DAVIDSON: Some slight confusion, Your Honor.

13 What is this question we're discussing?

14 CHAIRMAN MILLER: The question I think is in two

15 phases. First of all, we've been considering the voluminous

16 interrogatories addressed by DWR to PG&E, and vice versa, of
'

17 which type B at any rate under the DWR formulation is

18 essential facts and mor6 factual in nature, with some,. ;

|19 exceptions, whereas there are also a large number of j

i-

20 interrogatories from the other side which get to contention

21 type matters.

22 And the question before the Board is whether or

23 not any or all of these should be deemed premature at this

24 . time, whether answers should be required of some or whether
Ae- 1eral Reporters, Inc.

25 answers should be required of all.
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WRB/mpb4 1 MR. DAVIDSON: I think --
.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And you, I guess, are going to

3 be involved in it because there's been some position taken

4 that your client is farther along in terms of not only

5 receiving but analyzing documents in preparation presumably

6 for evidentiary hearings, whether in this or other evidentiary

7 proceedings, and that you have not, if I rightly recall, been.

8 as forthcoming in the document production that PG&E at any
.

9 rate would expect of you.

10 So I take it you're probably involved at least to

11 that extent, as well as any observations you might want to

12 make with regard to the discovery situation.

13 MR. DAVIDSON: I would like to make a few observa-9t
14 tions.

15 I really didn't follow the last document. It was
i
i

16 that NCPA should know its contentions because its. filed a
- 17 case and will be filing rebuttal. And that certainly is

18 generally true.,

19 It seems to me equally clearly it's generally
,.

20 true that our case and our rebuttal are our contentions. And

21 if PG&E is really seeking our contentions as opposed to
22 something at this stage is harassment, going through every
23 document to bear on something, our evidence is our contention.
24 We filed exhibits, witnesses, documents, and

Am eral Reporters, Inc.

25 uhere are our contentions, to the extent we have them.
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WRB/mpb5 1 They.'re not perfect. By the time this case comes to trial

2 they'll be better. But obviously what we have is what we

3 file.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Found here?

5 MR. DAVIDSON: No, at FERC. I mean, that was their

6 argument.

7 CHAIREMI MILLER: What's its relationship to the-

8 instant state of discovery?
.

9 MR. DAVIDSON: Well, the argument was that that

10 we're in a position --

Il CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't mean the argument. What

12 I want to know is what have you done or can your client do in

13 this case to come forward with smashing discovery and the like
14 and it hasn't done?

15 MR. DAVIDSON: Are we discussing what we can do in )
16 discovery?

*
17 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes, discovery.

. 18
,

MR. DAVIDSON: You mean answering interrogatories?

19 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, that's part of discovery.
.

20 MR. DAVIDSON: Your Honor, I think our state of

21 exhaustion was made clear yesterday when we sought to take
|22 the deposition of Mr. Gerdes which we've been seeking for

23 some time, and acknowledged that for a period cf months we
24 did not have the capability to do so.

Aagal Roorms, tm.
W 25 We are flat out something like half my firm is
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WRB/mpb6 I working on PG&E litigation. These interrogatories to the

2 extent that they are not answered --

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, to what extent are they noti

4 answered by you and your client?

5 MR. DAVIDSON: I can't give a percentage.

6 CHAIEWW MILLER: Oh, Well, the Board doesn't

7 have the remotest idea. And you had interrogatories and-

8 requests for documents addressed to you; have ;you responded
.

9 fully, partially, or not at al]? What's the factual situa-

10 tion?

11 MR. DAVIDSON: The contention interrogatories from

12 PG&E were to all intervenors.

13 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That would include, then, the

14 positions taken by NCPA.

15 MR. DAVIDSON: Yes.

16 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I see. In that event, I know

17 then wha * the interrogatories are engendering. I
-

_ 18 Now have you made any responses?

19 MR. DAVIDSON: Well, no. I thought we were direct-
.

20 ed not to respond. Am I in error on that?

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't know about being directed

22 not to respond. I think we set the matter for hearing today,

23 didn't we?

24
. MR. DAVIDSON: Oh, yes, that's what I mean. We

Ar 1eral Reponen, 4.4.

25 were not directed or under compulsion to answer them and

O.23
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WRB/mpb7 1 supply information.

2 Mr. Chairman, you will recall at the last confer-

3 ence:wnen these were served directly, the Board indicated at

4 that time that no answers would be required until some time

5 after this hearing. I don't think it was a direction not to

6 respond, I think it was permission not to respond.

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That I guess is what the state

8 cf the record is. Yes, we knew that they were massive, we

9 knew that there were others that had not yet been filed but

10 would be filed, and that they got into matters that would be

11 meaningful, at least in part, as discovery was nearing

12 completion, or trial preparation actually beginning. I think

13 that was the state of it. Perhaps that's what you meant.

14 MR. DAVIDSON: That's our position, was discovery

15 is not nearing completion to the extent discovery in other
16 cases ist nearing completion or has been completed, we're

~

17 filing our testimony, and that states our position in great
. 18 detail. And to make us fit this --
,

19 CHAIRMAN MILLER: In other words, then, in this '

. I
i

20 case you would, within a reasonable time, be able to answer

21 the interrogatories addressed to your client, at any . ate,
22 by PG&E, the proposed contention type as well as statistics

23 or data types.

24 MR. DAVIDSON: After discovery is completed we can --
Ac- 1eral Reporters, Inc.

25 CHAIRMAN MILLER: No, I don't mean after discovery.

7 f.
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WRB/mpb8 1 I mean now.

2 MR. DAVIDSON: I could not begin to answer which

3 of 500,000 documents bear on a specific question. In some

4 c ases --

5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, you can answer for some,

6 I presume. As you've indicated, you've prepared certain

7 testimony in FERC and the like. You must then be able to

8 answer interrogatories at this point.

9 MR. DAVIDSON: But when you prepare testimony, as

10 you know, to: take the three or four best documents at a

Il
point to try to drag out the next 50 is a task that is just

12 horrendous. I mean, PG&E has just told us they can't answer

13 the simplest market share question. We don't have PG&E's
14 resources, we don't have computers. We have one team, we

IS don't have the luxury of a separate team for this care and

16 the FERC cases.
-

17 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, what PG&E told us is not

18 controlling upon the Board nor upon everybody clse. And every,

19 time we talk to anybody here about their own production we
.

20 get a horrendous story. And we know that it's a massive
21

matter, but on the other hand it isn't going to continue

22 forever up in the air. And that's going to be true certainly
23 of the factual data type. And the Board is now reviewing
24 it's hearing argument concerning at least positionsand

Ac- 1eral Reporters, Inc.

25
presently on contention type matters.
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WRB/mpb9 1 We know it can be exhaustive.

2 MR. DAVIDSON: Our position is contention type

3 intnyrogatories are premature.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I'm sorry?

5 MR. DAVIDSON: Our position is contention type

6 interrogatories are premature at this point.

. 7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: The Staff?

8 MR. GOLDBERG: I have a few things I would like
-

9 to say.

10 Since intervention in this case a couple of years

11 ago, the Staff has attempted to get from PG&E the type of

12 data which DWR seeks by its Interrogatories number 4, 16,

13 and 631. We tried to do this informally. It didn't work;

14 we were not given the information ne asked for.
.

15 We resorted to a draft of a joint stipulation on

16 physical data in the hopes that we could get agreement on a
- 17 lot of the numbers that would be inevitably arising in this

,
18 case. We put forth our own numbers in the hopes that if

19 someone disagreed with them they would point that out to us
.

20 anc perhaps we could reach agreement and save everyone a lot

21 of time and a lot of discovery for the documents that would

22 provide this information.

23 For a number of reasons that effort failed.
,

24 Tha then resorted to some interrogatories ourself
Am- 'wW Reorun, lm.

25 which were in part the subject of thi,s hearing. PG&E has been
v
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WRB/mpbl0 1 cooperative in giving us the information requested by those

2 interrogatories. But they're really just a very small set

3 of interrogatories which seex the data similar to the data

4 sought by DWR's interrogatories 416 to 031.

5 I think it's a worthwhile sugges' tion that Mr. Wenner

6 had to sit down professionally and look at this and exchange

- 7 information. But the history of the matter is that we've

B attempted to do this, and it's failed, repeatedly failed.
.

9 And so we've had to resort to filing formal interrogatories

10 and seeking this information before the Board where we could

11 have specific rulings.

12 I think it's important to get this type of

13 informaticr as early in the case as possib.'.e. We tried to

I4 get it two years ago. It would be of tremendous assistance

15 to have this information as soon as possible so that we

16 could prepare our case more expeditiously and not have to
*

17 waste time with a lot of documents frem which this data might
18 be extracted after a great deal of effort..

19 So I would just add to everything that's been said
.

20 that it's of fundamental importance to the Staff to get this

21 type of factual information, this type of data that goes into

22 the market share analysis as soon as possible. And I -ould

23 distinguish those types of interrogatories from the conten-

24 t ion interrogatories, which we do believe certainly are
Ace vel Reporten, Inc.

25
premature, even more so for the Staff than for any other
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WRB/mpbil 1 party.

E CHAIRMAN MILLER: Mr. Matt?

3 MR. MATT: I just want to add, we seem to be going

4 into such different areas, but to complete the report on

5 .scovery, as it were, interrogatories, and on behalf of the

6 Cities of. Anaheim and Riverside, we've completed and produced

. 7 all the documents requested by PG&E, and forwarded them to

8 PG&E.
.

9 Not only that, we've already forwarded to them our

10 privileged list. Therefore, while I listen to these tales

11 of woe on the other side, under the same if not a heavier

12 schedule, because of commitments and other proceedings with

13 much more limited resources, we have been able to complete

14 at a much earlier date than we had originally agreed to our
15 production as requested by PG&E at least to this date.

!

16 And I believe the Board snould take into its
|

. 17 considerations the fact that that has occurred and we are {
18 still nowhere -- as I can get it, at a very low percentage of,

'

!
19 PG&E's ultimate production in this case. !

.
l
,

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Now are you making a distinction
,

21 between document production or data production on the one

22 hand, and contention type, even at an interim stage, on the
23 other?

24

Am mI R morms N.
, MR. MATT: Yes, Your Honor. As Mr. Davidson i

!

I25 said and as Mr. Armstrong stated, the contention interrogatories

fj } t] |^qr/
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WRB/mpbl2 1 were served in January and it was agreed that there would be

2 no response to those at least until there was some considera-

3 tion.and action by the Board and the parties in this proceed-

4 ing.

5 I might also note that on behalf of Southern

6 Cities, we have also filed extensive testimony in FERC

7 proceedings in which PG&E is a party which fully state our-

8 case and our contentions as best we can state them to this
.

9 date given what discovery we have had through that proceeding.

10 CHAIRMAN MILLER: So you could then file in this

11 proceeding at least a summary of your contentions and the

12 backup that you have today.

13 MR. MATT: I could file my testimony, which is

14 better.

15 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You would be able to do so, is

16 that correct?

!- 17 MR. MATT: Yeah, PG&E already has my testimony. .

!

.
18 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I'm not asking about testimony.

19 We could care less. We're talking about this proceeding and I
- I

20 what you're capable of doing. I
I
f

21 If I understand you correctly, you have the |
l

22 ability to file information of a discovery nature and docu-
23 ments and data production. In addition, you would, within

24 .a reasonable time, be cble to file and to respond to
Am' %I Recomn, Inc.

25 interrogatories which go to contentions, as they are available
03S'-or'
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WRB/mpbl3 1 to you at this time?

2 MR. MATT: Right. Which would at this time I

3 would expect be no greater in detail than obviously we have

4 already prepared in that testimony. But, yes, I could take

5 that and translate that --

6 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't want to look at your

7 testimony, I don't want to hear about it. That's another-

8 proceeding. We don't want to get into it.
.

9 But you know what it is. And so therefore you

10 can come to the bottom line, which is you on behalf of your

11 client are capable of responding now to 'ontention type

12 interrogatories.

13 Why can't you say yes or no to that?

14 MR. MATT: Well, I can say -- obviously the answer

15 is yes, I can answer those to the extent we have the knowledge.'
I

My fear in saying yes to you right now is a fear that going !
16

1
- 17 into trial in a case beginning June 4th which will be extensive

l
18 is to state something saying I can do something in a week, i

19 two weeks, or a month, which is going to take -- If I have
.

20 to take that testimony and translate it into a form that is
!
l

21 answerable because of PG&E's form of interrogatory answers |
t

22 in this proceeding, that is weeks, months worth of work. I

23 Now if I can just say Yes, I can give PG&E files in
24 .tnis proceeding, and PG&E -- tne testimony I've already filed,

Ace < -1eral Reporters, Inc.

25 and say 'That answers your interrogatories to this date,' I
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WRB/mpbl4 1 can possibly answer them today. I can do that instantly,

2 obviously. But what I'm afraid of misleading the Board on

3 i s saying I can do something which really is months of work,

4 to distill testimony and put it back into form which answers

5 specific interrogatories. And that's--

6 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Everyone appears to want instant

7 answers of a massive nature from the other fellow, and each-

8 one is too busy to give very much of his own at the present
.

9 time. That's about what's the summary --

10 MR. MATT: Mr. Chairman, if I note, I have

11 responded. I did give you that answer. I'm saying despite

12 ? the amount of work, we completed our discovery, which is an

13 extensive job in the Cities. And we're not talking about

14 ten documents or something, we're talking about over 150,000

15 documents that were produced for PG&E, as well as they've

16 already received, which we have not received from them, our
.

17 privileged claims.
-

. 18 So I'm not saying I'm too busy. I have done much
19 more than they have.

.
i

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I am excluding what you have j
i

!21 produced. And I recognize that you re produced a very

22 substantial amount of discovery.
.

23 What I'm asking about is the balance.

24 MR. MATT: There is no balance of discovery, except
Am. erst Reporters, Inc.

25 these interrogatories which are still up in the air.

G({^nr'
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WRB/mpbl5 1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, except for interrogatories.

2 That's all I've been hearing for two days, and they number

3 in the hundreds.

4 We will take a recess, unless somebody wants to

5 say something that he hasn't said.

6 MR. WENNER: I wouJd like to ask one question of

*
7 Mr. Armstrong.

8 If you were to answer their contention interro-
.

9 gatories now, would that divert time from three or four

10 lawyers who are working on this proceeding?

11 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, if we were to answer the

12 interrogatories some time would be lost, and it would be the

13 two lawyers who are involved in this proceeding. So we'c

14 have to do it somehow.

15 The more I listen to this conversation and the
16 Chairman's remarks, it's clear to me that we're going to

'

17 have to come up either with an augmentation of Staff or

,- 18 something to accomodate whatever the requirement is.
19 So in answer to your question, yes, there would be

.

20 s coe diversion. But it's clear to me that we're just going
t

21 to have to do it, either through a diversion or an augmenta-
22 tion of Staff. And I think it's going to have to be the

23 augmentation route in some fashion or other that I don't

24 -know at the moment.
A v Reportm, Inc.

25 But let me go on from that point and say this:

qr' ?o

c
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WRS/mpbi6 I It seems to me that you're absolutely right,

2 Mr. Chairman, that everybody seems to want the answers from

3 the other fellow. There 4.s also some sort of subliminal

4 tactical posturing here which I would put into two categories,

5 although there may be more. And I think it's helpful for the

6 Board to get a feel for this.

7 Mr. Goldberg advarted to the earlier efforts to.

8 get the stipulation on technical data. One of the problems
.

9 involved in that was not so much getting the data as agree-

10 ing as to what time period was relevant.

II
I think it should be reasonably clear from the

I2 interrogatories that DWR posed and other evidence, the
13 efforts of the Intervenors is to go as far back in time as

Id they can, and to get as broad a view screen as possible. So

15 they maximize their opportunities, as they see it, to prove
16

some sort of liability.

17'

We feel our case is going to focus on as much

-
I8 of the present situation as possible because, for one thing, I

I9 the existence of the commitments which haven't yet had a true
1

20 opportunity to take their hold in the real world. They've

21 been in existence for a little while, but, you know -- So
22 they have this time frame thing that is going back and forth
23 between the parties.

24
I think the other aspect has to do with how youAce- eral Reporters, Inc.

25 structure the data, what categories you use, and that sort of

'I' []4 j
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1RB/wbl I thing, which goes on in every case.

2 Now my suggestion, again, on all this is, it is ,

I |

3 [i
quite clear that at least NCPA and PG&E are telling you that i

l |
4 because of their commitments in FERC uhey're strapped. I thinki

I.

5 the answer to that has to be -- and, you know, the handwriting ;
i

6, is clear on the wall as far as I can see -- is we're at least |
.

7 going to have to augment our resources: there's no other

- 8 solution to it.

9 I think the same thing is going to have to apply

10 I on the other side of the fence. And to avoid thekinds of

II arguments that we are having and the potential for skewing the

12 process, it seems to be the only way to go is just to say, Leck,

13 everybody comply with their discovery commitments.

14 We're not asking for answers to these interrogatories

15
j a week, in a week or thirty days. If they want to wait for
,

16 | sixty, ninety days or whatever is right, that's fine. The
|!.

17 only thing I'm arguing is that, whatever time they get we feel

; 18 we're entitled to a comparable amount of time. And at least

I9 | as to the contention interrogatories we think the sequence
,

1

20 ! ought to be maintained. That's traditional.
I

21 The only other thing I would mention, that hasn't

22 1 been mentioned is that while Mr. Matt can justifiably claim
l'

23 |! praise for his client's production of documents, his colleagues

,, a
' ;' at the NCPA still have a little difference with us about thei'r

ca. I Recorrers, Inc.

25 ;| production of documents. And we'd like to at some point get
!l
l

i

"O[' fh
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TRB/wb2 1 into that subject. Or, better yet, just get to the documents

2 and avoid the arguments.
,

;

3| I think we're entitled to the documents. It's just!:

i

4 a question of when we're going to see them. |
|

5 So I think with those comments-- I really think '

I

I

6 we're just going to have to commit the resources to answer {
.

7 these interrogatories. But we feel pretty strongly about what ,

8 I term the fairness question, that we're equally entitled to.

9 get some responses to our discovery. And it is no new thing

10 ' to litigation that a party be required to state his case

11 preliminarily. And all this thing about, Well which category

12 does it go in? Every set of interrogatory answers I've ever

13 seen they take the first opportunity and say, Here's our case.

14 And then for every other interrogatory they say, See Answer

15 No. 1.

16 There's nothing peculiar about this. And it's not
.

17 any great burden. Yes, it will require time. But, as I think

: 18 I said earlier, the parties are just going to have to devote
!

19 1 to this case the resources required to get the job done.
|

-

20 | MR. GTRUMWASSER: I'm sorry to hold off the recess,
i

21 | andif the Board wants to take it now we can. But I feel impelled

22| to respond to what Mr. Armstrong said now and said before.

23 |
|

First of all I would like to object strongly to
i

24 ' Mr. Armstrong's reporting to this Board the sum and substance
e seconen, inc. ;jc. .

25 || of conversations that we had in the course of negotiating

u a- JUti
j!
!

!
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WRB/wb3 I attempted solutions at the direction of the Board. I think
,

2 that his continued use of that tactic is going to seriously
,

I

3 impede'our progress in trying to reach voluntary agreements
'

I4 on these matters. !
4

5 But since he has raisedthis matter I would like to
!

6 comment on what I said about the Statement of Issues.because j

.

7 it is relevant here.

- 8 The Statement of Issues was a product of exactly i

9 the kind of compromise that we have pursued elsewhere, and

10 ' that was, at least in the short run, successful; that is, we

II all sat down and put together at a very early stage a State-

12 ment of Issues that was a shopping list. And the path toward

13 agreement was, if you had another issue you just threw it in

14 there. We didn't object. If we had another issue we threw

15 it in there and they didn' t object. And it all came out.!
I

16 | And it's not a terrific statement of issues, frankly.
||.

17 | There's nothing that any of the parties who presented it to this

: 18 Board can be very proud of.

l9
! Our view was at the time that it at least gave us
i

20 ' the bounds of discovery. And it still does do that. It tells

21 us the subject matters to which discovery requests have to be
1

22 relevant. But it is not something that is well tailored to

23 |j categorizing your evidence. So independent of the question of

24 how far along you are in getting your evidence, how many of
co i el Reporters, Inc, p

25 the documents you have located, how many of the potential
l'

:! dr i,t Jor- .e
!

l!
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WRB/wb4 1 exhibits you have already identified, how many of the witness'

2 testimony you already know about, independent of that question 1

3 I there's a substantial task in matching that information to the
I ;

4 Statement of Issues which is the format that Mr. Armstrong !
!

$ chose in propounding his interrogatories. |
!

6 Our principal point is this, Mr. Chairman: Our '.
~

7 Part A and his set of interrogatories go to an exposition of

. 8 the evidentiary case that each party has. There's obviously a

.

9 ! need to do that. And if we want to do it through the Statement

1
10 of Issues as categories, that's fine: we can all live with

11 | that.

12 But there is simply no need today for an exposition =

13 of our trial case or theirs, and we aren't asking for it.

14 What there is a need for is answers to interroga-

15 | tories that are going to be immediately used in the course of

!
16 ; preparation of our case and further discovery. And that is

|!.

17 | the nature of the questions in Part B.
:

18 Part B, by the way, also is specifically tailored

|
19 i to the questions that this Board has posed to all the parties

- i

20 , regarding the commitments. And as long as this Board is

21 desirous of continuing this discussion of commitments we feel

22 g it's important that the questions about the commitments that
0

23 !j we have propounded in Part B be answered.
p|:

24 :i It should also be clear, Mr. Chairman, that DWR is
+ Fieooners. inc. [c.<

25 , not in default in any- of its discovery obligations. We have
!I

h

j g47-or-
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WRB/wb5 1 answered all three sets of interrogatories, and we have indi-

2 cated our willingness to produce documents at PG&E's pleasure. |
|

3 The only outstanding discovery request on which there is dis- j

4| I
agreement between us is this fourth set of interrogatories. i

!
5 I'm sorry that PG&E is experiencing corporate '

6 petulantism at high levels, but frankly we think it's importantj
.

7 to recognize;.that it is they who are the applicant, it is

8 they who entered on the course of conduct that has necessitated.

9 this hearing, and that for the most part there is no way to

10 ' avoid the fact that most of the evidence ca,cerning the -- that's

11 going to be presented in this hearing is going to be evidence

,12 about PG&E which PGGE has now.

13 If there is a question about who's in a better

14 position to respond, frankly we have now probably reviewed

15 , something substantially less than 10 percent of the currently
|

16 I existing documents. That's a rate we're unsatisfied with and
!.

17 that I understand the Board is unsatisfied with. That's why

2 18 we have undertaken measures which had led to our hiring a

19
_

substantially increased staff, and that's why we feel the time

20 j that's going to be spent in reviewing documents is going to be

21 valuable. And we would not like to have our resources diverted

22 g||
from getting those people into document analysis.

'

23 |I It's important to recognize also that virtually all
0

24 h the documents that we are using, nearly all the documents any-
ai Reoorters. anc. jco-

25 ] body is using are documents that have come out of PG&E's files.
'l

()/} fjy ^'ir'
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WRB/wb6 1 They are documents that they have had far longer than any of us q

2 We have had some of them since beginning in 1977, most of them !

3- not until 1978. So it's not unreasonable for us to be sub-
I
i .

4 stantially behind PG&E in our analysis of these documents.i
,

!

5 At the last prehearing conference, in discussions

6, with Mr. Cleary and the documents that were produced at that ,

.

7 time indicated that at least with respect to the CID documents

8 all those documents have already been indexed by PG&E. That's-

9 not something that's true of us.

.-
10 t There f.., naturally, an assymmetry of preparedness

_
. . .

Il to answer these interrogatories. But the principal point we

12 think has to be focused on is the fact that Part A of our

13 interrogatories and their interrogatories go to an exposition

14 of the evidentiary case for which there is simply no need at

15 the present time.
1

16 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, I just want to correct
i

17 one statement Mr. Strumwasser made. He seems to suggest again

18 that we're further along than he is. He's got, I think he said,

!

19 ! 10 percent of the current production in process. PG&E has not

I

20 j got even 10 percent of the current production indexed or treated

21 with.

0
22|

I said what I meant: we do not have any resources

23 ||| in this case going to evaluating those documents. The fact

h24 4 that they lay around in somebody's file for so many years is
ca. at Reporters, Inc.

25 ' not helpful to me at all.
i

l
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RB/wb7 1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Which documents are you talking

2 about PG&E evaluating? |
;

'
3 : MR. ARMSTRONG: The so-called green-dotted files

I
i

l i
4 that are being produced at the present time.

i-

5 MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, my statement is '

,

based on the fact that one of the PG&E indoctrination documents;6

.

7 that was produced in connection with the Cleary deposition-- Am.

8 I right in my recollection that Mr. Cleary's own testimony-

9, was that all the CID and all the, what we call CIL but was
i

I
10 really FERC production, which had numbered over 400,000 documents

11 had been indexed?

12 MR. ARMSTRONG: That's true. I'm talking only

13 about the green-dotted.

14 MR. STRUMWASSER: Well 400,000 itself is 40 percentL
.

15 of the million or so documents that have been produced.

16 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. I think we understr.id.
I

17 We'll take a short recess.

2A fis 18 (Recess)

.
19 1

2o ,
050-c'

21
,

|
22 ,1

23 ;

24 |l
i

-

iai neconm, ine. |c..

25 |
h
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agbl C5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: To move forward on our conference''

2
w2th counsel, the Board at this time is of the belief that

3 interr'ogatoriesbyanypartywhichareinthenatureoffactual|
.

4
data should be responded to and responded to with reasonable |

|
5

promptitude. We included there particularly the kinds of |
6 I

factual information, agreements thereto and the like which the
;

"

7
Staff has for some long period of time attempted to get agree-

'
8

ment upon and which has not been the subject of agreement or i
~

9
clear-cut commitments of record or otherwise.

10 -

We suggest, therefore, that the Staff revivie and

11

resuscitate the factual information, data description of the '

12
systems, statistics and the like. In fact, the Board feels

i
13

that the parties have not responded as they should have a long

14
time ago to those things which are normally the subject of

15 -

any kind of an anti-trust or other proceeding whien involves

16

.

a public utility, especially an electric utility, either in

17
Commission cases or other administrative or even judicial

: 18
proceedings.

19
We think there's been entirely too much delay and-

20
footdragging on that aspect and we say that to all of you.

21
We think the Staff's effort should be promptly addressed by

22
all counsel and that the results should be made of record

23
by commitments which are the subject of notification to the

24

A detal Reporters. Inc. Board. And 12 the event of controversy, let us know what the

25
controversy is, wham the respective positions are and we'll

| "or' fj r) ]
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Iacb2 rule on the matters i,n controversy. We think that should be

2 done and be done immediately.
3 : MR. DAVIDSON: I only inquire, sir, because of your

4
statements you're addressing to all counsel. I believe NCPA

3 has given the Board everything they requested.
6

CEAIRMAN MILLER: I don't know, I'm casting no stones,

7
I'm just making the record complete. If it doesn't affect you,

l
8 you don't have to duck, if it does, then duck..

9
MR. GOLDBERG: NCPA is correct, Mr. Davidson has --

'

|
CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't want to get into it. I '

11
don't want tt, have footnotes on footnotes to the extent commit

,

12 '

ments are necessary in order to get the established and agreed
|

13
data such as that requested by the Staff but not limited thereto

,

#
and it may encompass some of the so-called data matters of

|
15

Part B of DWR. It may also encompass some of the interrogatorios
'propounded by PG&E or perhaps other parties, we don't know.

.

17
, We think counsel can sit down and can determine those
1

18
*
*

matters which are factual in nature which do not require study

of tactics, the interposition of lawyers whether they be,

20
paralegals or counsel of record or anything like that. These

data questions should be easily discernible by counsel on an

- objective basis and they should be promptly responded to. *

Now it's going to require somebody to go forward to

24
designate, to the extent that there are pending interrogatories,A ret Reponen, Inc.

25
whether DMR, PG&E or anyone else, we want counsel to get together

l} U ')
is c !

i .c ;

,
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WRB/wbl 1 immediately and to agree upon those that are of the data type.

2 MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, I do not understand
,

e i

!3 ! the Board to be rescinding their earlier ruling about our in-
I

I I
4 terrogatories 416 to 631. Am I correct that I will continue i

!
S to -- that I will still be presenting these data to Mr. Armstrong

i

6 and that they will be responded to on an agree-or-disagree |

.

7 basis?
,

. 8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Insofar as that can c. done, yes.

9 In other words, since you have had served upon

10 ' you first interrogatories of PG&E, and while these are not the

11 same type nonetheless we do think that it would be helpful as

12 well as responding to the' priority of service of interrogatories

13 for you to come forward and indicate what you consider to be

14 the date that you want responses to.

15 MR. STRUMWASSER: They haven't asked us for that

16 ' data.

|-

17 CHAIRMAN MILLER: No; I said insofar as their

I 18 interrogatories were concerned they and you would have to

19 ! decide whether there were any which also ask for data. We
'

l

20 ' don't know.
I

21 MR. STRUMWASSER: I think it's fair to say all

22 their interrogatories are contention interrogatories. Some,

23 |
'

of ours are and some of ours are not.
;

24 | CHAIRMAN MILLER: This may well be. We're talking
ce. |a6 Reoorters, Inc.

25 now about the data.

|' oc,, c. -

I
.



2503

wb2 1 First of all, the Staff's. We think they're pretty

?r well set forth. Then moving down, will those of your so-called .

I
3i Type B that could be reasonably identified as data. And if i

I
!

4 there are any others, I don't know. We haven't studied PG&E's

5 in that respect, we don't know whether you have any data type

!
6 interrogatories or not. If you do you're entitled to prompt j

*

7 responses.

8 MR. ARMSTRONG: As I understand the Board's
,

9 decision, then, the data requests which now exist, or which

10 will exist, I think, obviously from our standpoint, if the

11 Board is desirous.to move forward onthe track of the Staff's

12 earlier notion cf the stipulation on various data, it would be

13 appropriate to send interrogatories or other discovery requests
|

14 of some som to the other intervenors and get their data, or

15 ' agreement as to DWR's data.
l

16 MR. STRUMWASSER: Can' t we just work that out?
,

I

17 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.
|

: 18 MR. ARMSTRONG: My point is, it's not just between

19 1 DWR and PG&E; that everybody is supposed to get into this.
|

-

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That's right. We >n't know to

21 what extent other are or may be involved, and we don't want to

22 take the time to read them and sort through. So we're establish-

23 |l ing the principle which applies certainly to PG&E, DWR and the
|
!

d24 h Staff. It may or may not include others, and, to the extent
.i neoonm. tre. ||c..

25 | that it does, I think you understand what we're seeking to have

, ,c-
O l 3 b,,c

I!
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wb3 1 done and to have done promptly. That's on the data type.

2 Now so far as the contention type matters, or mixed
~

3 fact and contention, to the extent that it would require a
|

I |
4 not insubstantial amount of either time or effort on the part :

i
i

5 of lawyers we are inclined to defer, not forever and not until !
I

6 spring, but to defer until there is a bit more progress in

.

7 discovery and an opportunity for counsel to get seasonably to

8 contention matters, and to the legal and mixed questions of.

9 law and fact.
I

10 ' So we are deferring, but only temporarily, the so-

Il called contention type, or oriented, interrogatory. There, again,

12 we expect counsel to confer among themselves, to agree wherever

13 reasonably possible on an objective basis, try for tactical

14 advantage, or whatever your client says, or any of those kind

15 of things. If you cannot agree, submit it in writing to the

16 Board and ve will rule.

|-

17 We want the positions of everybody, but we suggest

! 18 that should be the unusual situation. Because you're all

19 I accomplished lawyers who have shown ability to handle yourselves
I

'

20 i professionally.

21
,

MR. STRUMNASSER: We may be able to thrash it out
1

22 during the lunch today.

I
23 h CHAIRHMi MILLER: To the extent you cam great.

ti
2d !I Now we have not completed a matter which will

co . ' 31 Reoorters, Inc. '

25
d, impinge upon our continued discussions this af.crnoon, that is
n
!,

r r, r e sr-e
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wb4 1 the status of discovery, the documents produced, not produced,

2 the types of categories, and so on. We have not heard from
,

1
'

3, PG&E because we have asked the ther parties to go first on
i ,

4 that.

5 I believe you have done so, have you not, sub-

'

6 str.ntially? At any rate it's probable that we should hear
.

7 from PG&E as to what they've done, the number of people that

8 you have doing what, the number of documents produced and.

9 types. Give us as full and complete a description as you can
i

10 ' and then we'll have some questions.

Il Mn ARMSTRONG: I think Mr. Meiss reported yester-

12 day as to the number of documents which have been processed

*
12 to date. The number, if my notes are correct, was that we

14 produced approximately 140,000 documents sir.:.:e the beginning

15 , of this calendar year, and there were another 230,000 produced
|

16 | last year, in addition to the CID documents. And this reflected,
p.

17 | 140,000 documents which had been produced this year reflected

! 18 the net result of processing approximately 300,000 pages of

I

19 ! material.
,

i

20 | If the Board would like more detail as to the

21 amount of staff and such that's involved in this at '.he present

|

22 i time I would ask Mr. Meiss to address those.
0

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. We'd like to be brought

:j
24 h up to date. We had a description before of the green-dotted.

u. h n u e n m .inc."
25 I think you were going to start on the executive files, and so.

i

f)
"UV'
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wb5 1 on. We'd like to know what categories have been either completed
1

2 or worked on in part. --an updating of the whole thing, Ithink)
-__. __ _ _ . .. _ _ ._ _

|
I3 MR. ARMSTRONG: We've completed production from'

4 the executive offices, And, as I understand it, the team is |

!
-

5 now in the offices of the Law Department. |
!

6 After the conclusion of that process then I believej
. :

7 they will return-- What was peculiar about the Law Department
'

8 and the current Executive Office files was that those files !.

9 had not been green-dotted by the intervenors and staff. Those

10 ' were the departments which PG&E reserved the right to screen

11 on its own. And so after that Law Department review is com-

12 pleted they'll be back into departments as sequenced by the

13 intervenors and staff, and which hav e been green-dotted.

14 CHAIM1AN MILLER: Which have been graen-dotted?

15 MR. ARMSTRONG: That's correct.

16 The point that I'd like to make, just preliminarily
I.

17 before I ask Mr. Meiss to cive you some more detail, is that

18 based upon what we heard yesterday, that there was -- I think

19 | Mr. Davidson said it was his estimate that he was finding at
,

i

20 | least one document a week which was hot, or however he

21 il described it, we're producing roughly at the rate of 25,000

22 d pages a week. And if you work this out-- 'I realize there is
il

23 some overlap here. --to get one documents out of 25,000 is not

24 . a1very good result. And even if the number were ten documents
al Recorters tnc. Ica.

25 or twenty-five documents out of that number it's a low rate of

i

] 057^*'
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wb6 1 net for a very large effort.
___

_
_

2 I'm convinced that if you think of 1 in 25,000,,

i i

3 I that's tlle equivalent of 40 parts per million, and nobody |i
1

4 would mine gold if that was the only yield they could get out f!

i

5 of it. |

|
6 So with that chservation I will ask Mr. Meiss to |

7 give you some more d,escription. |
~

.

8 CEAIRMAN MILLER: We understand your colorful
.

9 description, but I guess if you were talking about a drop of

I

10 ' cyanide it might come out a little differently. All these

11 things are relative.

'

12 MR. FALLIN: Not to mention rems.

13 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Don't mention that.

14 (Laughter) '

15 Proceed.

16 MR. MEISS: Mr. Chairman, in this reporting period
i

17 |
since our last prehearing conference we had eighty-three working

: 18 days. We processed, as I indicated yesterday, approximately

19 1 332,000 pages.

|-

20 i CHAIRMAN MILLER: Slow down a little bit.
I s

21 How many, again?

22 MR. MEISS: We processed approximately 332,000
-

923 h pages. This completed the prodaction from the retired Executive
!!

24 i files, which date roughly from 1960 to about 1971-72. And also

.neoonm.inc.$c..

25 the central files of the Engineering Planning Department. And
!

I

h ^or' ,r g oJmujl
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wb7 1 we have done the central files and all the personal offices

2 of the executives who reside on the thirty-second floor of the
i

i I

3 ! headquarters building. |
'

i

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You have completed? |
|

5 MR. MEISS: That is completed.
!

6 We are currently in the Law Department central |
.

.

7 file rooms. There are four of those. They will be completed

8 fairly shortly..

9 We estimate that, given the number of lawyers who
j

!

10 ! have had some activity that may be relevant, that we should

11 be able to complete the Law Department by about the end of

12 July.

13 In thiscsame reporting period we experienced

14 equipment breakdown totalling twenty-eight days. So we've had

15 some difficulties. As you and I are sitting here we are having

16 | a new Xerox machine being installed to help remedy that problem.
il.

17 | CHAIRMAN MILLER: Is that twenty-eight days of

2 18 equipment breakdown included within the eighty-three. or

19 1 exclusive?
i

20 | MR. MEISS It is included within.

End 2B 21

22 ht

i
23 i

|

24!! g r, q-or'
l '', n.=nm. inc. ]c..

25 ]
'i
!I
i|

il



.

,

2509

2b ebl 1 The Department of Water Resources, on behalf of the

2 Intervenors, copied, according to our tabulating their

3 numbers, 142,135 pages in this reporting period. We shipped

4 to the Staff approximately 100,000 pages.

5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Wait a minute now. DNR copied

6 142,135 pages?

'

7 MR. MEISS: That's correct.

8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And then you, PG&E, shipped to
,

9 the Staff how many?

10 MR. MEISS: Approximately 100,000 pages.

II CHAIRMAN MILLER: Was that included within the

12 142, or is that exclusive, or overlap?

13 MR. MEISS: That's included. In many respects the

c7 14 Staff is getting a duplicate copy of the material made avail-

15 able to the State.

5.160 16 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That's in part because of the non-

i-

17 green dotting,I think the Staff has explained, so they're |

18 getting a higher proportion than they did formerly?:
:

l9 MR. MEISS: That's correct.
,

20 As to staffing, at the present time there have been

21 no changes since the last reporting period, and there are 22 ;

f

22 clerks and 16 legal assistants doing document production.
-

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: The 16, are those the paralegals?
i

24 '

MR. MEISS: Yes, they are.
Act eral Reporters, Inc.

25 CHAIRMAN MILLER: How many lawyers then are engaged

~"E' 000
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eb2 I as part of this working group?

2 MR. MEISS: We have a pool of approxinaately seven

3 lawyers who are reviewing documents.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Not continuously but among them-

5 selves?

6 MR. MEISS: On a part-time basis.
.

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Now can you tell us what remains

8 to be examined and processed and the like, insofar as you have.

9 already indicated I'm sure the Law Department, and your inten-

10 tion of moving back after completion of the Law Department,

'II by approximately the end of July, to the departments which have

12 been green-dotted.

13 Somewhere we had a mention, too, of some warehouse

Id documents, so you might include those matters in your report.

15 MR. MEISS: Thus far we have done what amounts to
'

16 two departments completely, which would be considered the.

.

I7 executives' files, the retired and the active. That completes

'18 two departments.

l9
-

We are currently completing the Law Department and
,, g

20 we've done one-half of the Engineering Planning Department.

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: One-half of the Engineering

22 Planning?

23 MR. MEISS: That's correct. We've done their Cen-

24 tral File Room alone. That was at the specific request of
Ac *W Reponm, Inc.

25 the Intervenors, so that they would have an example of technical

'' n c -.



2511

eb3 1 documents that would be subject to discovery so that they could
2 review them to examine the correctness of their instructions
3 to the' document searchers. '

4
What remains to be done is substantially all the

5 work. We have yet to do the Siting Department, which is one

6 of the larger components of the Planning and Research Depart-
~

7 ment, the personal offices in the Engineering Planning Depart-
8 ment, the Electric Operations Department, which includes the,

9 following component parts:

10
Steam Generation, which is responsible for our

Il thermal units; Hydro Generation, which is responsible for our
12 hydroelectric operations; Power Control, which does the power
13 brokering for the system; the System Protection Department,
14 which is responsible for maintaining system stability.

15
We also have yet to do the Governmental Relations

I0 !

Department, the three components of the Rates and Valuations |
i-

17 |Department, which would include the Rate Department, whose name ;
i

: 18 is self-explanatory, the Valuation Department who values the |
19 I

company's assets for rate-making and tax purposes, and the
!.

20 Economics and Statistics Department.
{

2I We also have remaining to do the Civil Engineering
22 iDepartment, the Electrical Engineering Department, the Mechani- '

23 cal and Nuclear Engineering Department, the Engineering Quality ;

I24
Control Department, the components of the Customer OperationsAcc rol Reponm, Inc.

j
25 Department which would include our Commercial Department,

|our

^ o r. ' 062
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eb4 1 Engineering Conservation and Services Department.

2 We also have left the Public Relations Department

3 which includes subcomponents relating to public activities and

4 public affairs as well as advertising.

5 And finally we have the Financial Planning and

6 Analysis Department which is part of the Treasurer's office.

~
7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Have those been green-dotted?

8 MR. MEISS: Yes.,

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All of them?

10 MR. MEISS: Except for the personal offices.

II CHAIRMAN MILLER: All except for the personal offices?

12 MR. MEISS: That's correct.

13 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Do you have any indication for us

14 of about how many are involved, say in the green-dotted which

15 is the bulk of the remaining departmental files?

16 MR. MEISS: We expect that we will end up producing,
"

17 by the time we're through with this, something in the neighbor-

: 18 hood of 1.7 million pages.

I9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Remaining, in addition to the
.

20 present?

!
2I MR. MEISS: That's correct. We have revised our !

|
22' estimate, based on a comparison of the estimates we took from

|
23 the retired executive files. We made an estimate of approxi- !

l

24 !mately 190,000 pages to be produced, and we made an actual
Am wal Rmonus, lm.

25
production overrun of approximately 30 percent. -|

-or' n/s3 i
Uos |

!
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eb5 l CHAIRMAh MILLER: What caused that overrun? Does
.

2 that have something to do with the method of estimating?

3 MR. MEISS: Apparently so. We have underestimated
-

4 radically it appears.

5 ewe re going to validate the same statistics when the

6 results of the survey of'the active executive files is com-
.

7 pleted, since we did do some estimating there as well. And

.
8 we'll run another comparison.

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Now on those files, the executives',

10 those were not green-dotted, were they?

II MR. MEISS: That's correct. But we did make an

12 estimate of them when we were trying to determine how many

I3 people would be required to comply with the discovery order.

Id CHAIRMAN MILLER: And that estimate then was based

15 on a given estimated quantity that would be examined in some

16 form or another by your crew? |
i-

17 MR. MEISS: That's correct. f
I

18 CHAIRMAN MILLER: So to that extent it wouldn't

I9
.

matter whether they were green-dotted or not. !

20 MR. MEISS: That is also correct. !
|

21 Also, we have nct factored into this at all the
.

1

I
22 placement of the warehouse files that the Intervenors and the |

-

23 Staff now wish to have produced. My estimate, based on the

24 375 boxes that the State has indicated they want to review !
Ao wel Rumners, inc.

|

25 means that there's somewhere between 990 and one million pages |

06;4 :
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eb6 1 that will require further review.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: By whom?

3 -

MR. MEISS: By the Intervenors.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: It won't require PG&E review, will

5 it?

6 MR. MEISS: It depends on the procedure that's

7 agreed to, Mr. Chairman.
-

8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Is it possible to agree to a

9 procedure that wouldn't tie up your crew?

10 MR. ARMSTRONG: No. Those documents, if I might

II intrude, those documents can be produced and the mechanics of

12 the procedure have not been agreed upon as yet. One problem

13 is just where they would be inserted into the numbering and

Id copying aspects of the process. That's up to the Intervenors

15 as far as we're concerned, and I don't think it's a terribly

16 critical question.

'

I7 What is critical is that we feel, from the client's

18: point of view, these documents have to receive some kind of

I9 attention from the lawyers, either before or co-terminus with
\

*

20 their production. Obviously we can't let documents out without

21 some sort of a review for privileged material and such. !

i

22 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That review would only entail |t
j

23 those that were requested, I assume, by the Intervenors? !

2#
MR. ARMSTRONG: That's right. !

Aco rol Reporters, Inc. ;

25 CHAIRMAN MILLER: They would do the initial screening

065-
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eb7 at any rate? Your pacple would not be tied up on that?

2
MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, what we are considering at

3
this time is whether the initial screening can be accomplished

4
by the Intervenors without our I re-screening them in the sense

5
that, you know, how do you unring the bell. If they pre-screen

6
and uncover a privileged document--

7
'

CHAIRMAN MILLER: That may be true but on the other

hand, what percent of documencs are really genuinely going to-

9
sustain the scrutiny of privilege? Isn't that a rather small

10
proportion?

11
MR. ARMSTRONG: I think it will depend on which

'

12
files we're talking about. Some of the boxes which they have

13
designated in the warehouse are boxes which came originally

14
from the Law Department, so I would suspect that we'd have a

15
higher percentage of privileged documents there than we would

16
in some other areas. ;,

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, you could go to those first.

.
-

18
Everybody talks about privilege but really, there aren't that*

i

19 :
many privileged documents when you get right down to it.

|,

'

20
MR. ARMSTRONG: That's true, but it's the oroblem !

21 |
of finding-- You know you can't find the privileged document j

22
.

in that mess without looking at all of them. That's the

23
problem. '

|
24 i

MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, we had assumed that |m. e namn, inc.

25 I

the warehouse files, the 30 boxes or so, would be subject-to

^nC' G fy y
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1eb8 a green-dotting procedure. And if that's the case, we screened

2 about 70 boxes in just a couple of days there. We would expect

3 that we could screen the 30 boxes or so -- e:ccuse me, the 300

4 boxes in short order. It's probably the equivalent of one large-

5 file room, which we easily did in a week last time. And it is

6 our expectation that a large number of those documents will not
*

7 be green-dotted.

8 MR. ARMSTRONG: The difference being the original.

9 green-dotting procees involved a review only of the file folder

10 title, and some rather amorphously described ruffling through

Il the file or something. But what has been proposed now is a

12 green-dotting on a page by page basis, and that's what is

13 creating the difficulty, I think, perhaps on both sides.

14 Maybe we didn't understand what the proposal is

IS but if it is going to be a page by page green-dotting, that

16 implies that the people doing the screening or the green-
I.

i17 dotting are going to look at every page. And if they're going j
$: 18 to look at every page, that's why we have the concern about !
i

|19 the privileged document which we didn't have in the initial |.

I

20 green-dotting process where they were just going to look at .

21 the title of the file folder. And then we could look at the
i
I

22 contents of the folder as it was being produced and extract '

m

23 at that time privileged documents.
!

24
So at this point the mechanics of it are unclear, !e re nemmrs. ine.

|
25 but those are the problems. In any event, there's a lot of !

067 |
-or'
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eb9 I documents at the warehouse, and I think f * Jresent purposes

2 that's about all we can really say. It's a lot of documents

3 and th5y are going to have to be dealt with. We have about

4 as many documents in the warehouse as we have already gone
5 through in one fashion or another.

6 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Mr. Davidson.
~

7 MR. DAVIDSON: I don't know if it will help

8 Mr. Fallin but he may or may not know that PG&E was given access'.

9 to the NCPA Executive Headquarters on the basis of looking
10 through every document, selecting the ones they want which were
Il then screened by us for privilege. And we exchanged stipula-

12 tions'sta:ing the documents couldn't be used for any purpose
13 unless they were turned over to you.

14
I just hold that up as a suggestion for a possible

15 way of going forward.

16
MR. ARMSTRONG: While it sounds on the surface a

17 very generous offer, that just reflects upon another problem.
!

18-

We feel that Mr. Davidson and the o'her Intervenors have an
19

idea of where they think the critical documents are in PG&E. |'

i

20 We feel the critical documents in NCPA wera not at the Head- |
|

'l^ quarters.
I

22
But be that as it may we have what we feel, in any

134 23 event, is a different kind of a problem, and it is going to
!

\

24 i

iriterpose some burdens on lawyer time. We can't tell you right|Ace rei Reponen, Inc.
|

25 Inow just what it will be because we don't know what the procedure
'

]6}-or'
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Ieb10 is going to be.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are you in a position to tell us

3 uhat kind of documents have been requested and produced?
4 MR. ARMSTRONG: Perhaps Mr. Meiss can address that.

5
I cannot, except as I said before, one thing I do recall. We

6
went over this at one time and he told me there were some boxes

7
that came from the Law Department which impacted the privilege

8 question.

9
Can you identify them by category, the warehouse

10
documents, and what kinds of things have been requested?

11
MR. MEISS: What the Intervenors have requested is

12
based upon their review of a set of transmittal slips that we

13
sent them at their request which identifies, with varying

14
degrees of specificity, what's out there, so that we are using

i

15 I

the same information basis they are to determine whe c is out |

16
there.

|
.

17 !
On each transmittal slip is clearly indicated the ;

,

'

originating department, that is, the department who is sending
,

'

the stuff out to storage, and the one that's responsible for

20
paying a share of the storage cost.

,

21
Based on a review of the labels, there's a substan-

.

|
'

_
tial number of boxes of documents from the Law Department that

23
have been selected for review. Those boxes will not be re-

24 i

viewrd by the Intervenors but if they insist upon their beingAa nel Rmomn. W. j

25 i

reviewed for discovery documents, we will do that ourselves. '

()(3 }
" n r ''
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ebil I They have also selected boxes of documents from the

2 executive files that were sent to storage in about 1966 or so,

3
so there are some further executive files.

4
There are some files from the operating departments,

5 primarily Power Control, that the Intervenors seem to be in-

6 terested in.

~

7 There's a couple of boxes from the Rate Department,

8
. and then it gets mixed in varying departments throughout the

9 company. It's a cook's choice after that.

10 CHAIRMAN MILLER: About how many documents are you

Il producing per week?

I2
. MR. MEISS: We estimate that we are producing--

13 when all the equipment is working we're producing between four
Id and six thousand pages a dar, which would come to about 25,000

I3 or 30,000 pages a week.
i

6
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Four to six thousand a day? !

I7 MR. MEISS: That's correct.

|; 18 MR. STRUMWASSER: I believe Mr. Meiss is referring
,

i
19

.

to processing rather than producing. That's input rather than

20 output. ;
i

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I was talking about being produced,

22
_

being in the production chain turnover or in process, availableI
23 to be turned over.

24 '

MR. MEISS: It would vary, Mr. Chairman. '

Aa rel Remners, ine, !

MR. ARMSTRONG: What was the number? You had 83

.

'070-or'
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I
ehl2 working days. How many .avs did you have after you took out

2
the down time?

3 *

MR. MEISS: We had 55 working -- actual, total work-
.

4
ing days if you subtract the--

5
MR. STRUMWASSER: Wait a minute. You can't subtract

6
out the down time because the paralegals weren't down.

.

7
MR. MEISS: Mr. Chairman, we stand on some very thin

-

ice. As Mr. Strumwasser will recall, Mr. Cleary described

9
where the bottlenecks were in the system that results in making

,

i

10
documents available to the State. And the critical point is

11
and remains the machines, and we can develop backlogs of

|
12

documents.
13

Sure, the paralegals can still be reading them, but

14
if the machines are not available to process them, they are

,

15 I

2b not moving at all. They are sitting there. I

1-6 i

.

17

; 18 '

I19 "OC' ()[ }
-

!

20
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!

21

22
,

!

23 ;
,

1
24 -
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2e ebl I MR. STRUMWASSER: Then we're back to the question
.

2 which was raised last time, which~was will a second Xerox

3 machin5 speed up discovery.

4 MR. FALLIN: The next question is at what rate do we

5 estimate we are going to hit when we get back on the green-

6 dotted ones?
-

7 MR. STRUMWASSER: That's important to note,

. 8 Mr. Chairman.

9 MR. ARMSTRONG: Doing a little rough arithmetic --

10 We can argue all day about what's the right number to divide

II by, but if you divide by the number of actual working days,

12 excluding the down time, you come.up with a figure that looks

13 like roughly 2400 pages produced per day, and if you use the

I4 83 day total, it comes out to something like 1600 pages a day

15c8 produced.
i

16 'The reason that figure is so much lower than the
.

17 actual number processed is because in the active Executive and

18 Law Departments, the screening has been done by PG&E personnel.
.

I9 When we get back into the files that have all been

20 green-dotted, the input will much more closely approximate the
1

2I output. And I think at that point we can anticipate that the I
!

22
~

throughput of the system will be approximately four to six |
t

23 thousand pages per day. !

!
i

24
Now you can tinker around with this down time any ;Aa vet Reponen, Inc.

25 way you like, but I mean the numbers are the numbers. And we
i

|

\J]r ]) |"nr/ 1
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eb2 I can all divide whatever we want.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: What has been done with reference

3 to the' claims of privilege as to the documents?

4 MR. ARMSTRONG: I think on that subject, Mr. Chairman ,

5 as we indicated yesterday, what has been done as to privilage

6 is that the paralegals make an initial review. Then the pool
'

7 of attorneys to which Mr. Meiss referred makes another rough

8 cut at it. Mr. Fallin and I have determined that that rough.

9 cut. has been too broad, and we've decided that the only way

10
we're going to get this thing Pwn, the net privileged ex-

II
clusion down, is for a small number of attorneys who are

12 familiar with the case to get into it, because otherwise we

13 just have the net cast too wide.

Id For that purpose we made the commitment, and that

15
is Mr. Fallin and I and Mr. Meiss to act as the final screen

16 for this purpose. We haven't accomplished very much in that
!-

I7 final process. We've got boxes of these documents thathave i
i

: 18 |

gotten up, if you will, to our doorstep and the reason we haven't
i

19 i

been able to do anything on it is because of all these other
|,

20 matters which we've been talking about now for a couple of days.!
,

21 This is the point at which I think we need to make
i

22
some reevaluation, but it has been the kind of thing that has f

23 created our wails about impacts on our time.
|

24 '

We can augment staff and theoretically that should, i

Aa not Reponm, Inc.
,

25 |

you know, help the system along, but our practical experience i
i

g7'g j^or
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Ieb3 is that when you take an attorney and tell him to exclude for

2 privilege when he is not as familiar with the case as the three

3 of us are, se end up excluding things that we would not ex-

4 clude. And I don't think that anybody would want the list to

5 be any longer than it needs to be. So that's the trade-off

6 which we have been wrestling with,

7 MR. FALLIN: Mr. Chairman, if I might, the problem

- 8 is not one, when you hear it describcd, of the quality of the

9 work of what we've described as rough-cut attorneys. Par-

10
tially, it's the feeling of having to have the authority or

11
responsibility to rule on a close question. And that's one

12
of the things we decided that we are really only in a position

I3
to do. And that's where a lot of the cutting comes.

I#
Another part of the description that I alluded to

15 yesterday is that we actually have three different kinds of

6 '

lists that are involved here. The first, and I think most
%

17
important one that should be worked on in sort of first priority,

t 18 is the privileged list.

19
-

!
#

We then got-- Remember, part of the arrangement for
1

20
pulling just file folders without regard to relevance was that

,

21 the company retained the right that if it had an irrelevant i

|
22

'

document which it considered sensitive for one reason or another',

23
it could withhold that unresponsive document because of its

#
sensitive nature.

Ac wel Anomrs, In:. j
25 i

Well, we also have to prepare a list of those, i

(j j ;}~nr'



2524

eb4 1 describing those irrelevant documents and ideally indicating

2 why we think they are irrelevant and why we take a position

3 they are sensitive without disclosing their contents. That's

4 the second one.

5 Thirdly,--

6 CHAIRMAN MILLER: In that sense it doesn't matter
'

7 whether they're sensitive or not, does it?

8 MR. FALLIN: If they're unresponsive, no..

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Why are we worrying about sensi-

10 tivity then?

II MR. FALLIN: I think I can accurately describe it.

12 For the Intervenors it's an audit step. You know, we have to

13 discuss the extent to which the audit is necessary, has been
14 shown to be necessary. But that's what their notion is. f
15 They say, "Well, PG&E, you may be pushing things

i

i
16 into the category of unresponsive because, you know, you don't

,

17 like them." And that's another reason why we have to deal with

: 18 those issues, because we do not want to get involved in that i
!

I9
!at all.

'

,

20 In other words, that list as it exists right now

21 requires analy sis of each one so that we can put it out and i

I
22

.-
then they can make their determination whether they think there I

23 is any kind of a relationship to relevance that they want to
24 push on and go' forward. At least that's the way it is set upAm rel Reporurs Inc.

I
i25 now.
:.
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eb5 1 The third category -- and it begins to look like this

2 may be the most sweeping, but perhaps it can be more manageable:

3 Within the executive files, in fact I guess this is-

4 within all personal files throughout the company which we

are leviewing, our people are going through and taking out res-5

6 ponsive documents, there's an interrogatory outstanding which
-

7 says if you're in a certain Dewey Decimal number, we'll say

8
. it is 3.325, and the file has 3.325 and with a name on it, if

9 you go through that file and find two documents that are res-

10 ponsive to the document request, the interrogatory requires

II us to go back and describe all the documents in that file

12
.

that were not produced.

13 This applies to -- what? -- 30 Dewey Decimal cate-

Id gories perhaps? So that's yet another list that has to be
i

15 prepared, this time of documents that were in these file cate-

16 gories and were not produced as responsive.

17 Now we had to make some -- I think some management

18-

decisions on this program which I think are right but which I
iI9 think you should be aware of. We began it with this sort of I

-
,

20 undifferentiated mass. In fact, I think the green-dotted !,

21 files, the unresponsive sensitive materials come to us right
|

22 along with the responsive privileged. Right now it is not
x -

23 differentiated.
'

24 i

Decision one I think is that our first priority '

Acc vel Reporters, Inc.

25
should be the privileged responsive documents. The second

,, r ' n ,'
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eb6 I priority should be the unresponsive sensitive. The third

2
should be the listing of all these things in the Dewey Decimal

3 files.*
4

But that's the listing program, if you will, that

c
we're up against.'

6
When I talk about myself being concerned about taking

_

7 lawyers out of the stream it is not just on the notion of or

8
, the best way of arranging things, as I said before, it's a

9
market situation. When they're engaged on other things, they

10
are not there to do the list. When they are not engaged on

11
that they are there to do the lists. THe pace of the listing

12
is going to depend on that, but it's going to go forward.

13,

Specifically as Mr. Armstrong said, the privileged

14
list I think should be classified first, and that's what we

15
intend to do first.

j

MR. ARMSTRONG: Let me also indicate to the Board
.

what has to be done. We've done some of this,

i 18 iWe read a document, a privileged responsive type !
i

|, document. We are required to give a description. Now ob-
I

20
viously the more clarity that one puts in the description,

21
the more likely that the other side will understand and perhaps

22
even accept the characteri7ation of the document as privileged.

23
But it is sometimes difficult to read a two- or

24 ~

three-page memo and synthesize its contents sufficiently tom ,.i ners, %

25
indicate the reason for the privilege without divulging the

077^or'
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eb7 I information that you're trying to keep confidential.
,

2 In other words it is not just a process where you

3 pick th'e document up and make a snap judgment, stamp it or put

4 it in a separate file. There's a thought process involved and

5 it is time-consuming for that reason.

6 MR. FALLIN: One thing that I didn't mention and I
.

7 should. This is a discussion, but I think it is a totally

8 neutral subject. We discussed the pcssibility, on the Dewey.

9 Decimal unresponsive numbers of simply culling, trying to

10 come up with categories that will save some time, for instance

Il saying 72 pages of duplicate SEC Form Such-and-such, or 99

|
12 pages of organization charts from umpty-ump to umpty-ump. That

13 can save some time, but the bulk of it remains.
i

MR. ARMSTRONG: The only suggestion that I have, !14

I
i

15 Mr. Chairman, is that given the volume of material which is f
16 being produced, one has to question the utility of creating |

.

17 a list describing documents which we have concluded are un- !

|
. 18 responsive. There are only a couple of reasons one might want !

l9 that list.
.

20 One is if you didn't have confidence in the cbility .

21 of the other fellow to do that kind of characterization, and

22
_

the second is if you didn't trust his complete candor in that i

|
23 choice.

,

24 -

And I think it is clear that in most document produc-
Ac cal Recmners, ltw. '

25 tion kinds of situations, the producing party is the one that
.

ue v :
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eb8 I at least initially is supposed to decide what is responsive and

2 what isn't. Given the magnitude of material that is being

3 produc6d and all the other factors that the Board is inti-

4 mately aware of, I question whether we can't make some head-

5 way here by just eliminating the need to produce lists of docu-

6 ments which have been determined to be unresponsive. ,

I
~

7 MR. STRUMWASSER: May I be heard on that? |

. 8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, how many documents are we

9 talking about that are in the three categories?

f
10 MR. ARMSTRONG: That's a good point. We've thrown

II around some figures. The one figure the Board does not have

I2 in front of it -- and I would ask Mr. Meiss because I've for-
i.

<

13 gotten it, the estimate-- Well, let me back up.

14 You'll recall we have the central files which have
i

15 been green-dotted but in addition, there are the personal files.
.

16 Now what's the estimate of the documents in the personal files? '

.
,

17 Did we come up with this? '

!

; 18 MR. STRUMWASSER: I don't think that's responsive
'

19 to the question.
.

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: My question is how many documents
.

21 approximately are to be processed from one of the three cate- |

22 gories, claims of privilege, non-responsiveness or--,

!

23 MR. ARMSTRONG: Of the ones produced to date?

24 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I just want to know how many theres
Ai seret Reporters, tric.

"- 25 !are.

g79 ;-,c-
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I
eb9 MR. FALLIN: There is one quick measure of it. In

2
the executive offices-- Well, I don't know whether-- Is this

3 true? ' An awful lot of the executive office stuff is going to
#

come out of those Dewey Decimal numbers?

MR. MEISS: Yes.

6L%% MR. FALLIN: The difference between the number in
"

7 and the number out gives you an approximation of the numbers

- of documents that are going to have to hit those two cate- |
9 gories of either privileged or described as being in the Dewey

.

10 I

Decimal numbers. I

11 i

MR. STRUMWASSER: We're moving much too fa'cilely
|

12 !between the three categories. Let's talk for a minute just !
|

13 about the second category, the unresponsive and sensitive as '

PG&E has determined it.
i

15 iCHAIRMAN MILLER: Let's talk first of all about thoset
16

where you're claiming privilege. Do you have them sorted out
'

17
in those three categories?

- 18 '
*

MR. FALLIN: No, I don't think so.

19
CHAIEMAN MILLER: What are your categories?

.

20
MR. FALLIN: Right now from the green-dotted files

21
we have-- I think it's a combination of the unresponsive / !

22
-

sensitive and privileged.
;
i

CHAIRMAN MILLER: You have privileged but you've

24
got them mixed in with another group that you're callingy ,,, g ,, ny,, ,,

'
25

unresponsive / sensitive?

!

000 ior'
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I
ebl0 MR. FALLIN: That's correct.

2 MR. ARMSTRONG: What we can do on this, I have

asked hir. Meiss ar:d he can make a phone call back and find3

4 out. We've got these numbers in approximation. It is only a

5 rough approximation.

6
The total of the privileged and the irrelevant /

.

7 sensitive is something in the vicinity of 5 percent, the last

- 8 time I remember seeing a report on that. i

9
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Five percent of what?

I
MR. ARMSTRONG: Five percent of the amount being

I

! produced.
I

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are you going to try and refine

13
that by a telephone call?

#
MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes.

I

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Okay, i

62d MR. A2MSTRONG:
.

The other category of'these documents

I7 coming out of the files of the Dewey Decimal System, the number
.

18-

is apparently large but it is hard at this moment to put a |

number on it..

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: What is this Dewey Decimal System?

21
MR. ARhSTRONG: It's a filing system akin to a }

22
-.180 library type Dewey Decimal System. Each file, if it is done

23c9 according to the system, gets one of these Dewey Decimal numbers
24 .

and We have shared with the Intervenors and the Staff theA rW Reponm, Inc.

25
Dewey Decimal code, if you will, and they selected certain

,

!

|

i

^I lf/ } .
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I
ebl1 Dewey Decimal numbers that they think are sort of per se,rele-

2 vant.

3 -

And the rule as it has been structured so far is if

4 we come across a file with a number on it, even though we rnay.

5 go through the file and find only a few documents that we

6 believe to be responsive, we've got to tell them all the other
'

7 documents in that file which we concluded were not responsive.

-
8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, this isn't then documents

9 withheld under claims of one type or another?

10 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, they're withheld on the basis

11 I
that they're not responsive even though the Dewey Decimal num- |

12 ber was, in the judgment of Intervenors or Staff, one that

i13
as I say, has a sert of a per se, relevance rule. But because '

Id of the vagaries of how people file things and what-not, it

15 doesn't always come out that way.

16 MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, to put this into j
. ,

'l7 perspective some, these three lists that are being prepared !
l

; I8 are being prepared pursuant to the stipulation that also em- !

19
bodied the green-dotting process and all the other stuff, and

.

20 I'm a little concerned that PG&E is now coming to the Board

21 and saying Well, this process that we agreed to we are really ,

22 not very comfortable with; we don't like it. !
i

23 !They bore the risk of not liking the procedure; we

24
bo're the risk of missing some documents. And that was how

Ac 1eral Reporters Inc.

25
we struck the bargain that became the stipulation.

!

|
'UQ^or'
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Iebl2 Now this is the first I've heard about the diffi-

2
culties of managing these three lists, was here yesterday. I

3 made some suggestions to Counsel for PG&E on how we can lighten

#
the burden, and I think it's fair to say that those discussions

5
have thus far been inconclusive.

6 We're prepared to work with them further but I don't
.

7 think that there is anything ripe today for discussion by the

. 8
Board because we haven't had a chance to expore that with them

9
further, and in any event, these are the risks which they

10
voluntarily assumed.

11
MR. FALLIN: Mr. Chairman, I hope all we've done so

12
far is describe rather than -- and we tried to keep it neutral

,

'
in terms of describing the task. The only suggestion I would

14
have, however, is that life moves on. We have looked at this

15
situation; we have looked at what we are getting. ,

i

16 |

I aould suggest it might be fruitful, in addition i
.

to Mr. Davidson's commitment that he was going to indicate to

18
us the documents that he was coming up with from the current

19
responsive production, that we also ask, because, mind you, we,

20
have been producing a:.1 unresponsive, not sensitive documer.ts !

21
from the green-dotted files, what the percentage of success or |

.

22 I
of finding things that are valuable is in those unresponsive-

23 i
documents.

,

i

'
24

A ' w.i n.conm. ine. There are some points in '%e process where we don't.

25
get feedback, and perhaps we can't, but that's the kind of aren

h
i-;oc uog.
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.

I
ebl3 we have to get into.

.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, that's the documents re-

3 viewed:by PG&E that you believe are unresponsive but were

4 produced nonetheless because of not being sensitive?

5 MR. FALLIN: I have to say, as I think we've said

6 in the previous meetings, that when the process first got
'

7 underway, that is, our production of green-dotted files, we did

.
8 find some situations where either the paralegals wers marking

i9 things unresponsive which we felt was -- that is, the attorneys :
I

!
10 for PG&E felt was wrong, that is, that they weren't putting

enough things in the responsive category. |Il

|

12 1
There are a couple of categories where we had dis- i

!
I

13 agreements as to whether they were responsive or not, which we {
l

14 resolved. And those resolutions were put back into the para-

15 legals' instructions. So in the fi.rst set, if anything, it's

16
i going to he -- it should be an unusually high number of signi-

'

.

17 ficant documents in the unresponsive category because there i

:: 18 were some responsive documents in that category. !

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, let me inquire of all
.

20 counsel, in requesting the balance of the files to be examined

21 and proc'essed, have you given thought to the priority of your
i

; 22 own requirements, documents, fc example, that were described,

23 that they are consistent with the requests that were made and
'

24
_

the schedule that'was adopted I believe as we saw before. '

. erei Moortm. tae. ;Ac

25 '
Now my inquiry is as to the remaining categories ,

,
,

I [.
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ebl4 I of those. iot yet processed and supplied. Have you weighted

2
them to establish the highest priority, to the next, and the

3 next highest priority, and the like?

4 MR. STRUMWASSER: For DWR, Mr. Chairman, we think

5 the priorities that Mr. Fallin has described is correct;

6( nacely, we think it is most important to get the privileges
.

7 resolved.

- 0
We are next most interested in the unresponsive

9 and sensitive designations, and we have suggested ways for thatI
I

10 i

to be speeded up and expedited. !

'
And we are third most interested in the Dewey

I2 Decimal missing documents. I am frankly surprised that there

I13 is a substantial number of documents in this third group be- j
,

I#
cause I thought that the solution would have been for them,

15 simply on a per se basis, to produce all the documents. If

they want to withhold them and list them instead, I'm surprised ;
. i

I7
to see that they are going to that trouble That is the third

: 18
priority for us but it is still something we are interested in. ,

i

MR. GOLDBERG: The Staff would agree.,

20 I
I would like to emphasi::e the importance of getting

21
.

the list of privileged documents combed by PG&E as early as |

22 possible and to have whatever arguments are going to be made :
I

23
on a factual basis for the claims or the law that is to be

24 applied, and Board determinations. ;
A si Reporters. Inc.

25
I'm really afraid that if we don't get that as soon

,

OOb'I f
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ebl5 1 as possible, we're going to come down toward the end of dis-

2 covery and the Board is going to be presented with a massive

3 list of claimed privileged documents, there are going to be
,

4 extensive arguments and the Board is going to be faced with

5 some kind of, in many cases, in, camera review perhaps of a

6 lot of these documents.

I
7 I think it's essential to our preparation of the !

,
8 case to get those claims of privilege made as early on in the

I

9 process as possible, andtohaveitdoneonacontinuingbasis.|
10 MR. FALLIN: I think that it's true that these thing

11 should be gotten out as soon as we can, on a good basis. One

12 thing is that there are small ameliorating facts in this, one

13 of them being the numbering system which, once one moves out
i

14 of this category it moves right back into its source and loca- !

{
15 tion in the stream. I

i

16 Mr. Chairman, your question, I'm not sure, may have
~

17 gone beyond just the privileged and asked about the ranking '

18 of our discovery through the ranking departments.-

l9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.
.

20 MR. FALLIN: That was arrived at-- We are now into

21 our original ranking. At the time, that was the ranking that

i

22 was established by Intervenors. I don't know whether they have ;
~

!
23 come across anything that would want them to move those de- |

r

24 partments around or not.
A< 1eral Reporters, Inc.

25 IAs we discussed previously, our best -- we're going
I
i

'
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ebl6 I to make the most hay or cut the most timber or whatever analogy
2 we want to use once we get into the green-dotted documents

3 and move down that list in whatever order. So if there are j

4 changes in the order they would be useful to us so we can

5 arrange that in advance.

0 MR. GOLDBERG: We don't have anything that would,
i
'-

7 as far as the Staff is concerned, warrant a change in the order

8 of production that we previously specified. At least so far.

4

9
as we're concerned right now, we think that's a good order.

I
10 The only thing which would impact on that is produc-|

t

II
tion from the warehouse, and I'm fairly confident that we would

I

12 want to work in production from the warehouse in toward the !
I

13 top of that list rather than toward the end of it.

Id MR. MATT: I would think the warehouse production --

15
before we try to factor in, the best thing would be to work out'

16
an arrangement whereby the Intervenors go in and green-dot, or

~

17 whatever the process is, and I think we can make a determination

IO*

from there as to how critical that material is in terms of -

I9
fitting into our list of production.

.

20
For Southern Cities, I would agree with the Staff,

21 at this time we don't see any reason or any real need to change
22

-

the order of production as we had previously determined it.
1

23
MR. FALLIN: The last time when we did get into

24
changes or perspective changes in the order, we continued to

A at Recomn, nc.

work against the stacking we have now. In other words, we

i

^ II I '
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eb17 I always have enough to work inst pending discussions because

2 we use that green-dotted mass. -

: CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, there are some matters that

4 Counsel should be giving thought to, and that is the

5 priority of the immediate production of documents that you wish,
6

which would be the so-called claims of privilege or relevancy

7
'

and the like.

8
The Board feels we should put a date upon the |.

|
9

assertion of the claims of privilege and the reason for non- f
10 !production. We think it should probably be about 60 days, or ;

11 I

less if possible. Those matters should be attended to imme- !
I

12 1
diately, currently, and resolved. '.

I don't know that we have set a date for the produc ;l13

# tion of the so-called Part B or the f actual data that we dis-
15 !

cussed earlier, but it will depend in part upon Counsel con- t

16 ferring and agreeing upon those interrogatory requests which
.

I

relate to the data as opposed to the contention type. But

: 18
there again we would feel that 60 days ought to be sufficient '

19
to get those matters both resolved and the responses in.

.

20
There may be some informational aspects where either

21
by agreement or upon appropriate recourse to the Board there j

22
would be more time. The Board is trying to get these matters

;_

;
23

pulled together and set up a schedule. !
i

24
MR. EVANS: Mr. Chairman, in light of your ruling !y- w %,,, inc,

with regard to factual interrogatories, does that impact upon
!

i

!{}'' o r '' f



2538

Ieb18 the Staff's motion to compel discovery?

2
CEAIRMAN MILLER: I don't know. I haven't had any

3 report'on it. We haven't really considered that. I think we

4
should have a report on that after the lunch recess.

5
MR. EVANS: All right.

0
MR. FALLIN: Two quick comments, Mr. Chairman.

.

7
One, the privileged list is obviously going to be

*

moving through the departments as production is made.

' CHAIRMAN MILLER: It better start moving pretty fasti

I10
because we're going to give you some more dates. |

WhatI'msayingistentativelyatleast,|,11
MR. FALLIN:

12
given the ones that we have so far, we have made the decision

|
13 |

or commenced to work against the current 32nd floor executive ;

14 |
offices on the theory, as was advanced by Intervenors before, j

t

15 that they felt that that would be the most exciting or interest !
16

ing or current or whatever, in terms of product.on and also ;
.

in terms of the kinds of privilege problems we would get into.

8
That's the direction we will move in unless there

19
is somebody who thinks we ought to go back and we ought to.

,

20
do the Planning stuff now, in that order. That seems to be the

21
most sensible way of doing it, so that the most significant

22 !

the ones where we're probably going to get the strongest stuff, |m

|

23 !

is going to come out first. -

24
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Since the Intervenors have sug-Ac wW Reponen, Inc.

25
gested the order of the departments that they want, we are

009
^qr'
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I
ebl9 recommending that they give serious consideration to the order

2 of priorities and indicate to PG&E if there be any change in

3 the previous order as scheduled, or any shifting about. This

4 is the time to do it.

5 MR. STRUMWASSER: What Mr. Fallin is alluding to

6 is the fact that this whole question of privilege is sort of

7 a rolling process. We had at one time suggested the procedure

8 which I think is still pretty good, and that is that some period:.

9 like 30 days after they have completed production from each

10 department, that they provide the other parties with a list of '

!
II the documents which they propose to claim privilege for; that !

|

12 the other parties be obliged promptly to respond to them with

13 an agreement as to which documents they are not going to press

Id their claim on, and request that they make a motion for a |
15 protective order and an objection on the balance of the docu-

i

0 ments within a prompt period after that.
.

I7 MR. FALLIN: Yes. The point I was making was that

: 18 in this period of time, I think the ideal would be for us to
!

19 i

have the 32nd floor current list out. Then I have a question ^

,

20 whether we should move to the Law Department or Retired i

2I Executive. |
i

22
_

MR. STRUMWASSER: Retired Executive, probably, f
|

23
because it's fewer and you'll finish it faster. !

24
'

MR. FALLIN: Okay.
Ac eral Reponen, Inc.

25 i

CHAIRMAN MILLER: It is our preliminay impression 1

1

!
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c' 20 I you are describing entirely too leisurely and cumbersome a

2 process. You've got a certain group of documents and it doesn't

3 really' matter which department it came from. We think you'd

4 better turn to immediately with whatever resources you have now

5 or you augment; that's your choice.

6 But we think that all documents that are withheld
.

7 because of any privilege claims, those that are to be listed

8 because of the method of selection, should be rated current
-

9 within 60 days.

10 We think also that the production of documents or
i

Il the answers to interrogatories of a factual nature as dis-
|

12 tinguished from a contention basis we have previously been over

13 also should be both the subject of conference among Counsel

14 to determine which are within that category, and the answers
,

or production also within 60 days. !15

|

16 Now we say this within this contex-.

17 We previously indicated to you that we recognize
: !

18 the problems that all of you have, and that this is not a per-

19 feet world, but we are going to have to put a terminal date,

20 to discovery. We are going to have to go to trial and get the

21 evidentiary hearing underway. We may well just have to go with

_
22 what we have. j

i

Oneclarifyingquestiononthefactua$23 MR. ARMSTRONG:

24 data again.
Ac _ eral Reporters, Inc.

25 At the moment the only questions outstanding are

!
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eb21 I from DWR to us. We will of course be promptly submitting

similar questions to the other Intervenors. And I think the

3 Staff hs well ought to be putting forward whatever it is they
4 have.

5 Again, we are at somewhat of a disadvantage because
6

apparently Staff and Intervenors have pursued sources outside
~

7 the litigation process here, and we don't know what they are, ,

|
8 so what we're going to try and do is elicit that information. |-

9 I

We have an understanding as to the basic rules of that situation'.

10
Would it be a 60-day kind of a time frame there, assuming !

l
11 '

it's the same sort of information that DWR has asked of us? |
i

12 iCHAIRMAN MILLER: These are interrogatories that you '

13 haven't yet filed? Is that what it is?

14
MR. ARMSTRONG: That's correct. We thought we would

,

get contentions first, and apparently the Board doesn't agree
16

with that approach. I'm just saying if the concept is to get
'

17
some sort of let's everybody put their data on the table with

18-
*

respect to market shares, et cetera, the sort of thing we
|

19

.
talked about earlier in connection with DWR's questions to us--

O
CEAIRMAN MILLER: That should be done on DWR's

21
proposed questions.

_ MR. ARMSTRONG: Would the same rules apply when we
i

23 send the same questions to the other parties, including Staff,
24

bscause I think if other parties have this data, it all ought, , , , , , , , ,

i 25
to be there. I'm just wondering if they would be under the

f] g {j^or'
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eb22 I same time compunction as PG&E7

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We think it is fair. We think 60

3 days is'a reasonable time. We think PG&E, in framing such

4 requests for agreement as to facts or comparison of facts,

5 should do the same as we're asking DWR, to set forth those

6 affirmatively that you believe are accurate, and ask for agree-
'

7 ment or the basis for disagreement in the same fashion.

8 We might have a period of responses, substantive-

9 responses, not objections or--

|10 MR. ARMSTRONG: The simplest way might be, since I

i

11
'apparently DWR has moved up on this question and they're going

12
to provide their draft, if you will, is just to ask everybody

13 to comment essentially, and put it in the right framework and

I# say if you disagree with DWR's table-- |
l

CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't know. DWR's questions were ,

16 addressed to PG&E. I don't know whether DWR chooses to address
. ,

'
it to the others or not.

; 18 MR. STRUMWASSER: I'm sure we can find some way to '

"
.

adapt our needs to their things and everything will work out

20
fine.

2I CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. We'd like to have the .

.

22 thing cut at about 60 days. The reason we say this, we're_

23 going to recess for lunch. How long do you want, an hour, an '

24
hour and a half? ,

4 ,.in con n.i

MR. STRUMWASSER: I think an hour and a half because
fj g } jir'
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eb23 there's a question to be resolved among us.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: A3i right, we will recess at 12:00

3
and resume at 1:30.

4
What the Board is considering is to terminate dis-

5
covery as of March 1 next year, 1980, and about 60 to 90 days

6
thereafter to commence an evidentiary hearing. We're saying

-

7 this to you now. We have always told you we were reserving
8 the right to terminate discovery upon six months' notice. Thisf.

i

9
is a little bit more than six months, but we're telling you

10
so that you can feed into your respective needs in response

|11
to discovery the fact that we' re approaching the time where

,
.

we're going to have to cut it, for better or for worse, and

iI3 we're going to have to go with what we have.
|
iI# We don't want anybody to be disadvantaged. We don't |
,

15 '
Iwant any withholding or slowing down by anyone for tactical

16 or other reasons. We would like for you to deal fairly and

I7
reasonably, but it is obvious that you are not going to have

18.

as much time as 1.7 million documents might indicate.

I9
However, we want you to have a reasonable opportunity.

.

20
to do the best you can within the resources and the time that's

21
!available.

22 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, for our planning

23
purposes, may we inquire if the Loard has considered when we |

24
mi'ght anticipate answers to our contention interrogatories so, w,p ,,,, ,,

25
we can begin to prepare our defense in the case?-

-or' (j9 5 |r
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eb24 I CHAIRMAN MILIER: Well, we'll give that some thought.

2 No, we hadn' +, included tTat, but we are now giving you what we
'

3 regard as probably the terminal date, and so by process of
i

4 working back, we may be able to get some indication for you |
' ,

5 after lunch.

6 MR. ARMSTRONG: As I think you might appreciate,
.

7 it's going to be difficult to really move up on the defense
,

i

8 'strategy or approach until we know what the contentions are..

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You do know the contentions at i

10 this time, don' t yc a?

MR. ARMSTACNG: I think not. I think we know--

|I2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You don't know what they're con- |
!

I3 tending?
|
|

Id MR. ARMSTRONG: They're claiming a lot of things for

15 which I think they're going to abandon ship. They'll end up

16 with a more refined approach when we get down to the nitty-
.

17 gritty, and that's what we'd like to do at some point.
;

18 CHAIRMAN MILLER: This may be. The contentions

I9
, presently are pleading matters, and I think you are now con-

20 sidering to what extent they will be supported by evidence of
21 one type or another.

22
- MR. ARMSTRONG: That's right.

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We'11 give that some thought. We
t

24 will be working backwards from our projected terminal date for
Ag.i neconm inc. ,

25
discovery for that purpose.

-ore i 03 i
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Ieb25 MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, may I ask that the

2
Board request that PG&E at the end of the recess be able to tell

3
us what March 1 corresponds to in terms of the list of depart-

4
ments that Mr. Meiss has gotten? In other words, at the current

5
rate and the rete which he projects, disregarding for the moment

6
the warehouse, where would we be on March l?

'

CEkIRMAN MILLER: Yes. We'll ask that that projec-

8
tion be made..

9
IYou might consider March 1-- Obviously it is not

10
going to be at the same pace because by March 1 you're going ,

11 |
to have to have at least gone over in some fashion a lot more

;

than you might have accomplished at the given rate. I don't

13
know how you're going to do it.

14 *

With that cautionary note, we will ask you to give :

1
15

it some thought and give us some projections. And I suppose

it would be fair for everyone to be thinking along these terms '

t

because you're going to have to compress your schedules and
18.

*
your needs, and we'd like to do it as fairly as we can.

19
We recognize none of you is going to be satisfied,

.

20
Ibut we're approaching the point, as we have indicated, where

21
we're going to have to cut it and do the best we can with the 4

22 .
,

,

evidence. j
t

23
MR. MATT: Wnen you say March 1 for discovery, you

24
,

A wal Recomn. im. include all depositions, et Cetera, whatever would be associated

25
with discovery?

,

$

r i\

_
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eb26 I CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes, cut discovary, in other words,

2 have a date by which we would complete whatever forms it may

3 take. 'We would always have to exercise discretion but we would

4 suggest you get as far along as you can with that as an abso-

S lute cutoff date so that everyone is treated fairly and equally

6 if, nonetheless inadequately, as you see it according to your
i.

7 own lights.

8 Okay, we'll have lunch..

9 (Whereupon, at 12:00 noon, the conference of |
|

10 counsel in the above-entitled matter was recessed to !

I

End WRB reconvene at 1:30 p.m. the same day.) i

adelen fis.
12

i

13

t

ld i

15

997c-
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17

1 18

19
.

20

21
i

22
-

23

24 i

Ac sers: Reporters. Inc.

25
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|
fis WRBloom
MP_B/wb1 1 AFTERNOON SESSION

I

E 1 1

2 (1:30 p.m.) |
C6

3 : CHAIRMAN MILLER: The prehearing conference will
'

I

4 ^ |resume.
t

5 A proposed order has been handed up by Staff ;
!

6 counsel which the Board is now examining. !
.

7 (Pause)

8 Okay. Would you explain to us now the nature and-

9 purpose of the proposed order?

10 ! MR. EVANS: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Il Pursuant to the Board's instructions yesterday,

12 the Staff and Pacific :t & Electric Company met thic morning

13 to discuss our Motion to Compel PG&E's response. And wa met

14 in an attempt to work out the differences between us.

15 I think we had a very successful discussion.

16 As it remains, the Staff is completely satisfied with several
i.

17 ; of the answers that have now been provided by PGLE. Some

'
18 other responses will be supplemented by PG&E voluntarily.

19 We have already received additional information in
,

20 ; PG&EPs response. And they will be providing additional informa-

2I tion over the next thirty days or so. And I think that the

22|| Staff and PG&E have reached an understanding that this willm

I
23 be, this additional information will be filed as a supplemental;

,1

24 || response to the interrogatories directed against us; which
c.; .i neoorteri.inc.,

25
|

of course means we'll be under oath and properly filed.

11
1

# O
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MPB/wb2 1 The reason we have drafted the order which is now

2 before the Board is simply to put some time limits upon our

3i attempt to work this out informally. |
|

4 I call your attention to the last paragraph, which

5 provides that as we work toward obtaining more information we |
!

6 mav need extensions of time, and would ask the Board to, as :
!

.

it were, in advance, to grant its approval to stipulations be-7

8 tween PG&E and the Staff for extensions of time..

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Very well. The order seems to

10 ' be well performed. I sign it as Chairman. And I take it

11 copies have been, or will be, supplied to the parties.

12 MR. EVANS: Yes.

13 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We will resume our discussion now.

14 on the status of production of documents, discovery, scheduling,

and like matters.
15 |.
16 Who wishes to proceed.

,

I.

17 MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, I ' d j us t like to

18 tidy up one other matter left over from this morning. ThatI

19 | was the interrogatories.that we have propounded, the Part B

I

20 !,
interrogatories.

21 I have identified twenty-three interrogatories

1.inPartBthatarewhatweconsidertobeofafactualas
22 j

23 h} opposed to a contention nature.
i

24 ,| CHAIRMAN MILLER: Has counsel for PG&E been shown
ai seconers. inc. !Ice.

25 it?

n
()i G q|! -or'

//
||
I!
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MPB/wb3 1 MR. STRUMWASSER: I've shown it to them, but I

2 don't have any response back from them. |.

3| CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are you able to advise us whether;-

I

4 you agree or not? |
- _ _ . . _

,

_,

5 MR. FALLIN: I've had a chance to glance at them. ,

6 Mr. Armstrong hasn't. Let's see. .

|
~

7 I think that, not changing our position on what '

i

8 we've already said, and not reitera cing it either, but just
,

.

9 looking at these in terms of whether I feel they fit the inten-

10 ' tion of the Board's order, I think in general they do.

Il CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are you looking over them with

12 Mr. Armstrong? In the meantime, Mr. Strumwasser, please dictate

13 for the record the numbers that you're proferring as being

14 within the purview of the production order.

15 MR. STRUMWASSER: We're asking for answers to

16 Interrogatories 289 through 292; 296 and 297; 395 and 396;
ii
I-.

17 !| 397 through 405; 407 through 411, and 415.
||
'l

', 18 i I don't think PG&E has objected to any except 415,

19 | for which there is an objection and a motion for a protective

|
20 1 order, and we have our response and a Motion to Compel.

|

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. We'll give counsel

!
22 l for PG&E a few minutes to see whether they concur in the

i
s-

23 h proffer.
D
4

24 || MR. STRUMWASSER: This is, of course, in addit ".4

A o- wat Recorfers, Inc. ' - - _ _ _ _

25 | to the matter of the 416 through 631 that we spoke of earlier.

!q! 00
or'

i!
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MPB/wb4 1 And I think that we achieved the way to fulfill the Board's

2 purposes and satisfy PG&E's needs on that. |
|

3 : CHAIRMAN MILLER: Very well.

4 MR. FALLIN: Your Honor, I think I can start, I |

5 guess , with 403, pretty much indicating tha't we feel the ones
,

!

6, earlier are generally within the scope of what you stated.

~

7 "403. Enumerate each and every currently ffective

electric rate schedule."__..I think that goes--, 8 i
|

-- - - - - - - - . _ . . _ . . _ . . - . _ _ _ _ _ _ . .

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Currently effective electric rate

10 ' schedule of PG&E?

11 MR. FALLIN: That goes squarely to a comment I

12 made earlier this morning-ab'ont the interaction between document

13 production and interrogatories in this case.

14 As far as I'm concerned, that's a request for

15 documents.i

|

16 | CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, does it make any difference?
il

17 MR. FALLIN: Well it does in the sense that in a

: 18 case where we're starting from the basis of producing documents

19 ' and allowing them to work on them, we now have to take this one,
- !

20 | which means that somebody has to go and retrieve all those
i

21 '| things and--
|

22 ,I CHAIRMAN MILLER: Even if this case weren't pending
|'

23 h you'd have rate schedules, you'd have the information. It's
V

24 h'l not being produced, it's not being developed because of this
ca. a6 Reoorters, Inc.

25 , litigation.

..

..
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MPB/wb3 1 MR. FALLIN: No, no. But what I'm saying is, it is

2 being produced as a document, they are being produced as docu- i
i i

3! ments.:
I

I |

4' CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well if I were running an elec-

5 tric utility I wouldn' t be greatly shocked if somebody wanted

6 to know my rate schedules. And I bet I could lay my hands on

"

7 them in ten minutes.

8 MR. FALLIN: Well, then we move to 404, your Honor.
.

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Just a minute. Let me see if

|

10 ' my colleagues concur.

11 MR. WENNER: Why do you want to know that?

12 MR. STRUMWASSER: Well, the problem is this--

13 MR. WENNER: Every rate schedule they've got?

14 ! MR. STRUMWASSER: All the electric rate schedules
|

15 |!
that are currently in effect, and then as to each of them we

16 have a certain number of questions.
I

.

17 i We just want to make sure we can identify the

18 ; revenue sources and classes of service that PG&E is dispensing.

i

19 i Frankly, I can't tell you in detail why we want
-

1

20 ; it because this is something that our consultants have asked

21 us to identify.
I

I

Pi Now we could work through the document production

23 request, but as Mr. Miller has indicated, I think it's easier

d
2d ) for them to identify where they all are. I don' t know whether

tal Reoorters, Inc. ]:e|

25 ] they've all been produced or whether they will all be produced

il
II -ore ig9
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MPB/wb6 1 by the time March 1st rolls around.

2 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, I think Mr. Fallin |
1 i

3' is going to turn next to 404, but before we leave 403 I think
I

4 subparts (f) and (g) deserve our attention. i

!

5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. '

|

6 MR. ARMSTRONG: Because it's the same kind of ;

7 problem.*

8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Let's hear about it.
.

9 MR. ARMSTRONG: It's predictive.

10 ! It says , " State, as to existing rate schedules,

11 whether you expect the rate schedule to be in effect during

12 the first year of operation of Stanislaus." And (g) says: if

13 that's so, then your best estimate of the rate for the service

14 in tat year and each subsequent year.

15 CEAIRMAN MILLER: What are those? (f) and (g)?

16 MR. ARMSTRONG: 403(f) and 403 (g) .
I

~

17 CHAIRMAN MILLER: 403 (f) and (g) will be denied.

: 18 MR. ARMSTRONG: And 404 asks for PG&E to enumerate

19 ! each and every electric rate schedule not yet filed that you

|-

20 ' expect to file before the first year of operation of Stanislaus
i

| and that you expect to be in effect during that year,21 and the

1

22 i followup information.
it

23|| MR. STRUMWASSER: May I be heard on uhese?
!|I

24 [ CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.
e.J al Reporters. Inc.

25 MR. STRUMNASSER: First of all, I would like to

|i
a

q ^or' 105
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MPB/wb7 1 point out that there is no pending objection to those inter;

2 rogatories and no motion for a protective order on them. !
'

3 : CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well we consider it's being done

4 orally. {
. _ _ . _ _ _ . ,

-- . - . . - . . - . . . - - . . . . - - . . - . . ---

5 MR. STRUMWASSER: Well, orally. And belatedly. .

|
'

6 CHAIRMAN MILLER: The Beard has ruled now, and

.

7 you can make whatever other points you wish. '

8 MR. STRUMWASSER: All right. The point is this:.

9 As I said with some other interrogatories earlier, we aren't

10 ' asking them to cook up estimates that they don't have now.

II If they have in their Rate Department reasonable expectations

I2 that they're going to be filing this kind of a rate or that

13 kind of a rate, or creating a new class of service, we'd liket

14 to know about it. We're trying to identify the economic

15 conditions unde-r which DWR and PG&E will be competing in the

16 first year of Stanislaus operation.
.

17 | CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well let me indicate to all

i 18 counsel that we are going to direct that by November 1st, 1979

19 | all parties respond to contention type or other deferred
i*

20 interrogatories of PG&E. By November 15th PG&E is directed to

21 respond to all contention type and other deferred interrogatories

22 i filed with it, to it, by any of the other parties.

23{| In other words, the contention type now will be

l24 h rssponded to November 1st by the other parties, in view of
Ace tal Reoorters, Inc, i

25 the fact theirs was filed first in January, but November 15th,

il

h
il ^or' !04
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MPB/wb8 I shortly thereafter, the reverse. |

2 MR. STRUMWASSER: May I be heard on that question |
.

3 also? :
1

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.
t

5 MR. STRUMWASSER: What we're talking about here is

'

6, laying out our evidentiary cases. I think there is much to be
.

7 said for the proposition that each party puts his case on the

8 table at exactly the same time. The whole timing of our.

9 interrogatories was intended to achieve exactly that result.

10 i PG&E propounded its interrogatories first. As

II of right now those interrogatories are subject to extensions

12 of time based on the Board's opportunity to rule on the

13 objections.

14 We are very concerned about the proposect of ocr

15 having to lay out our evidentiary case before PG&E does.

16 We think it's just like-- These are functionally very similar
I.

17 to trial briefs. Everybody files his trial brief ahead of

2 18 time and simultaneously so that nobody can rely on any omissions

l9| by any other party, nobody can sandbag anybody else.
,

!

20 | It's just a question of fairness.
I

21 | CHAIRMAN MILLER: We will direct that all trial

22 briefs be filed simultaneously by March 15th, 1980, discovery

1
23 | being over, concluded by March 1st. By March 15th, 1980 we

l24 h would like to have the trial briefs of all parties , which will
al Reoorters, Inc. fca.

25 d go into this and other types of matters, witnesses, summaries,
4

jg}-or'
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MPB/wb9 I and all the rest of it.

2 MR. STRUMWASSER: The question, though, of basic

3 fairness in the answers to tr.ese interrogatories, and avoiding
i

4 the possibility that one party will sandbag anybody else, is |
1

5 still a matter that we think is worthy of concern here.
|

6 We don' t want PG&E 's answezs to be filed. . . .
~

7 (The Board conferring) !

.
8 MR. STRUMWASSER: I'm sorry; we don't vant PGGE's

9 answers to our interrogatories to be filed after co. sideration

10 ' of what evidence we may have missed in answering theirs. We

Il think that in order to avoid sandbagging, to avoid exploita-

12 tion of our partial level of preparation for the case that it's

13 important that they be required to file their answers and

Id 1.dentify their evidentiary materials at exactly the same time

15 we do so that they cannot exploit any of our weaknesses thLt

16 have arisen specifically out of the haste to prepare.
I

17 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Who do you consider to have the

i 18 burden of proof?

19 ! MR. STRUMWASSER: It depends on the issue. Many
i,

20 | of them, us; a couple of them, them.

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: In that event what's unfair about

22 i having those who made allegations and have the burden of

23 | proof, at least indicating by approximately two weeks the
I24 !I nature of the proof they intend to put on?

at Reporters. Inc. ]co.

25 It's a limited period. It won't give a great

I

!
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|
|

|
.

MPB/wb10 I advantage , but we do think it's-- You made the charges, and I

t
-

2 I

you're getting the discovery. It's only fair that you indicate-

3
I some basis a little in advance. We want to avoid sandbagging,

i

4.I .

that's why we made them two weeks apart. Nobody is going to j

5
get sandbagged very hard in two weeks. But we do think that ;

under the circumstances it's only fair by then for you to come
'

7
forward. By then you'll probably be refining the pleading

O
aspects when you get down to the trial issues anyway. And we*

9
would encourage all parties to do this.

10 '
I We believe it's fair to let them know what your
b

11 1
shots are by then, but not to give them an undue length ofi

1

12 |
time to take advantage. So we have that in mind in seeking a

13
rough compromise, Mr. Strumwasser.

14
MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, I understand the

15 | Board's position and ruling.
16 | First of all I agree two weeks isn't much time to

17 '
I do any sandbagging. But I think this might as well be the time

18 |2
i

i to make an observation for the record.
I

19 |
j As we understand the Board's prior orders -- whic,

,

20 '
so far as we know, are still in effect -- PG&E has been directed

:

21 !
il not to turn any resources whatever: to evaluation of the evi-
|

,,
"

_ dence or the issues, but to pull out all the stops that are
1

23 ld available to produce documents.
24

: a a minute. You were recuestedcm.i' .sl Reoorters, Inc.

25
and directed to oroduce documents. And you've indicated what,

e
d

' i (~ ' 1i
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PPB /wbil 1 you did do and we've maybe asked for a little acceleration, I

. :

2 'but this was not in any way depriving you of the opportunity

3 to condinue development of your case, whatever that might be.
,

i
4 We weren't telling you you could put all your eggs in one

5 basket.

6 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well it was our understanding that
.

7 any additional resources we obtained should be devoted to

- 8 expediting the document production effort.

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't recall saying that.

I mean, this might be what you would decide to do in conjunc-

11
tion with the discovery posture of the other parties and you-

i

12 ' self. The Board wasn't telling you what to do, any more than

13 we were telling them. They told us they were limited in

Id resources, which they are, and said they'd like to be :able to

15 ,
keep on analyzing yours and not be bothered by these things.

I

16 ! We know all parties have these problems.
- 0

I70 MR. ARMSTRONG: But I think it has been clear that
i

~ I18 ; the Board did ask, having the testimony of Mr. Cleary and the
i

'i arguments available, that all resources were being committed,,

20
the Board's request was that we treat that production rate,

i21 h which obviously meant increase the devotion of resources,
d

'2 '|: which we were able to do to some extent.
'

|-

'l
23

I think the question-- Perhaps this is not an
0

24''
l observation, then, but a question: If we do add resources, is

as Reoorters, Inc, jce

25 "
4 it the Board's feeling that we would be permitted to continue
n

|i
n ,r- .go

! d
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MPB/wbl2 1 the document production effort at the same level as has been

2 the case to Cate, which I think it's clear is not going to be
!

i

3| able td produce but a minority of rhe documents which have been i

4 requested of us by the time of March of 19807 |
|

5 MR. STRUMWASSER: Before the Board rules we would j

6 ask that Mr. Meiss's answer to the question propounded before {
'

.

7 lunch be .:swered.

'
8 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, you know-- That's fine.-

9I Have you made that estimate?
I

10 I think the question asked was, What department do

11 you estimate you will be in in March of 1980, assuming a
'

12 continuation of the production rate today?

13 MR. MEISS: The answer is, somewhere in the Electric

14 Operations Department, but I couldn't say with any more '

15 precision than that.

16 MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, for our purposes,

.

17 we would like the record to be very clear on this point. We

s
18 don't think this case can go to hearing without production

19 | from the entire Electric Operations Department, including Power,

i

20 | Control, without any production from Rates and Valuations,

21 or Governmental Relations. The other departments are of lesser

22 | importance, but there are some that are omitted there that wem

I
23 I think have to be completed before this case can go to trial.

|
24 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That's why we indicated, too, the

Ace- rat Reoorters, Inc ,

25 prospective trial date, to enable you to readjust your

} (l')-or'

,
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MPB/wbl3 1 priorities in your requests. It is not within your power to

2 determine in what order the departments, or the extent to which
4

3 they are performed by PG&E.

4 MR. STRUMWASSER: The order is just fine. But there
i

5 is a nucleus of departments that simply have to be covered in |
i

6 the production. |
'

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Put them first, then. :

8 MR. STRUMWASSER: Well they are first. But they i
.

9 ain't going to finish all the first ones. That's the problem.

10 i CHAIRMAN MILLER: You'd better figure out a way to

11 cut down all this stuff. We went with your method, we went '

12 for a year and a half. We'll go for another ten months. But

13 whatever you come up with, that's it. !

14 Now we really don' t think you're doing it by the

15 most efficient method. We think you'd better settle down and

16 re-evaluate, and figure out where you want to put your priority
.

17 of effort.

' 18 And we'll ask PG&E not to diminish their resources,

19 manpower, and so forth, that they are committing, which are the
.

20 maximum commitment for the past the months. We want no

21 decrease.

22
|

But, on the other hand, it's obvious that you're

23 not going to be able to cover everything, and probably should

24 , consider where you want them to devote these resources.
rei s pormi. inc. |e.cr

25 j MR. STRUMWASSER: All right, just so the record is
t

*GI' l
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t
t
DMPB/wbl4 1 clear:-- I want the record to be very clear on this poin' ~
|

thatweobjecttoanyproceedingtotrialwithoutthecomplete.f2

1,

3 production from the Electric Operations Departxent and.all j

i

4 those of a higher priority. And we, chink that the obligation |
|

5 of this Board is *.o sea that that is done before va go te trial '
'

6 by whatever means it has at its disposal. We have none at car !-
|

7 disposal.
*

8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You can list what documents yon
,.

9 want. You can abandon this whole process if you like, and you

10 1 can zero in -- as by now we think you chould be able to, if

11 yoa want to ask for the production of documents and let them

12 produce them as they wish.

13 MR. STRUMWASSER: I think the Chairman has made his
,

14 point clear and I've made mine.

'

15 MR. ARMSTKONG: Well the point that U. started with

16 before we heard from Mr. Strumwasser on his point was the dif-

. .

17 ficulty which we have had, as we understood the priority which

1 18 was established by the Board to move along the path {which was

19 1 set for PG&E's document production. And we. acknowledge

|
-

20 ; delinquency in certain particulars, an'd that's despite the
i

21 commitment of effort which has been described earlier.<- But do
! ~

22 have had, because of all that, no devotion of resources > to
,
m. ,

23 ; evaluation of evidence, and I was advised over the lunch hour

24 that I was wrong in what I said this morning when I said *. hat
'

Am rel Recorten,1N.
'

25 ' we had indexed the CID documents. Even that has not been done.
,r/ 11i

^

i
i;i
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!

PB/wel5 1 So we are confrv ced-- We are, I expect, the party

^f 2 with the least work done at this point on evaluation of the |

3 monumental amount of effort, or evidence which is being pro-
,

I
i i

t duced here. We're not going to get the statement of the |
-g

'

5 other parties' case until November 1st af this year. And'

i

6 dependirg on what additional rescurces we can obtain, it's goingt'

,

|

7 to have to ba substantial: we'va been given additional respon- |
*

:

/ '

-s sibilities b-re today in various respects, and those are going |',-

i i

9{j to have to'be attended to.
,

'

( r

10 ! I think we have'..a real concern as to whether we're
,

11 going to ge'c a fair opportunity to meet the allegations which

12 are being made. At November we're going to have four months,

f

13 in which to conduct discovery to whatever statement of the
,,

1

14 casc is made at that time. And I think in a case of this

15 magnitude, four mor.chs is not a large amcunt of time.

16 CHIBMAN MILLER: Well I can only say that it's
.

.-
17 n probably no great mystery to you what the allegation:s are, and

18 y you sp.n start takir;g ' depositions temorrow. You don't have to-

['
19 { wait uTtil November.

- \, s
'

' MR. ARMSTRONG: I beg to differ with you,''
201 ,

I

Z Mr. Chairman. Some of the issues, as to some of the parties,

t 22 , we'rebcler on. As to others, I think it is incorrect to say
,j

-
,

23 that we're clear. Indeed, the parties themselves who are making

24 , allegations claim that they are unable now to tell us in detail
co- al Reco,ters, Inc. '

25 .what their cases are, what any of the evidence is. That's what
.

-

/
,

\
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_

MPB/wbl6 I they have to say to tell you that they can't now provide even

2 preliminary answers to the contention interrogatories. If they

3 can't do it, I don't know how we can be expected to speculate
'

I
4' as to what those answers might be. |

!

S CHAIRMAN MILLER: What they can't do, therefore', is' f
- -. - . . . _ __

6 suggest the least part of their evidentiary case, and uhe part |
'

7 that you know or can surmise, or that they have or will indicate to
,

y - - - - - - - . . . _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - . - - - - - .
- ----- -- -- -

,

B [i you,-- We recognize that there are FERC and other proceedings..

i
9 | .-to that extent that could be certainly the bulk of your trial

7
-. ---.- --. - --.- --_ - -- . . - . . - . - - . . - - - - -

10 4 preparation. To the extent that they don' t have evidence to

Il sustain charges, that might lead you to suppose that at the

12 moment they don't really know of much evidence, and that would

13 suggest also ycu're not going to have a great deal of necessity

Id for development of rebuttal. -

15 MR. ARMSTRONG: That's the easiest possible case,

16 yes.
.

17 CRAIRMAN MILLER: Yes. I think you ought to work

i 18 out the major ones, and they should, vice versa.

l9 MR. ARMSTROUG: I think taat's right.,

-

|

20 ! The concern that we have is not merely theoretical.
I

21 ' We're told, and we've been told at these conferences continually

22 that the document production is yielding little bits of goldi

I
"

23 as they go along, and neither the Board nor we know what these

24

,rei nem,ms,inc.}; bits of gold are or what significance they are thought to have,c.

25
! what witnesses might be expected, whom we ought to depose.

i

| ^ ore 1
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MPB/wbl7 1 That's the problem that we have, aside from what's been made

2 clear in the FERC proceeding, and that much we know. But this
t

I think is broader and we have other parties here. |
3| |

t

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well no doubt you're not going to I
i

be idle in this time that's available both from now to November |5 ,

i

6 and then from November until March. No doubt you'll be seeking
,

7 to know the names of the witnesses, the experts, the people ;

8 who are analyzing. And once they're asked they have to be up- !
.

9 dated, probably. And you'll start getting some idea of what

10 i their proof is, I suppose through the other proceedings that you '

11 and other counsel mentioned. You'll start developing ideas.

12 I would think nobody is going to sit around and not start

13 taking depositions. That's up to counsel. We expect in the

14 next few months deposition activity would be under way on a ,

15 substantial basis, which will furnish information probably to

16 a lot of you in terms of where you're going to direct your time
.

17 and resources to get ready for trial.

18 You'll all in the same boat.'

19 MR. FALLIN: Your Honor, are we back to the
.

20 ! interrogatories?
I

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: No. Mr. McDiarmid has asked for

22 the floor.

23 Mr. McDiarmid.

24 MR. MC DIARMID: Your Honor, I'd like to associate
Ace al Reconers, Inc.

25 ' myself with Mr. Strumwasser's statement of distress.

I ^or' 1 j 'A
'
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MPB/wbl8 1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Distress is noted.

2 I will point out that you're engaged in the FERC
|

3 matters. You and your firm at not novices in this kind of

4 case or this particular adversary. But probably your firm, in [
!

S the present state, is to be ready for trial in six months from |

6 this date. I don't say you're going to have to, and I know j

.

7 that the others can' t. But we recognize the facts of life as

8 they've been indicated to us from time to time..

9 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, Your Honor. I think it
,

10 ! certainly is clear that we're further advanced.

11 The problem is I think you are proceeding on a

12 mistaken hypothesis; which I'd like to point out, if I may.

13 We now know that an effort has been made to transfer

14 materials from one file into other files, or to cull files.

15 We nrnished you that data yesterday that appeared in our micro-

16 .ilm, as a matter of fact the day before we began this, on
.

17 Monday.

*
18 We have offered in the past, the intervenors and

'
19 | staff have offered in the past, and will offer again, to send

I

20 | our people in to go through PG&E's files, which we think would
i

!
21 substantially expedite the procedure. PG&E has declined

~2
-

repeatedly.

23 i I'm afraid what you're telling Mr. Strumwasser

24 and staff and, to some extent, us as well, is tha t , yes, it
Ac wel Reoorms. Inc.

25 j may very well be true that you are entitled to a set of material
|

| 115-nc'
i
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MPB/wbl9 1 described in a document request, but you won't get it because
|
|

2 PG&E has said they haven't got the staff to staff up to do it. i

3 Mr. Arnistrong says on that that all of their resources -- I

4 think he said that all of their resources committed to this
i

!5 case -- are involved in the production process within PG&E.

6 If he did qualify it as I remember it being qualified it's an
.

7 important qualifier and one that you should focus on. Because

8 to the extent the FERC proceeding covers similar issues, as-

9 Mr. Armstrong stated yesterday, PG&E has already filed a quite

10 ' extensive case, several feet worth, over there at the beginning

11 of May. And they have a different set of personnel who seem to

12 be working on that than are working on this. But certainly

13 information is fungible, certainly when it's information within

14 PG&E's Law Department and technical departments and within

15 Mr. Armstrong's firm, as all of this is.

16 It is fungible, and it's not, I think, a fair
.

17 representation to suggest that PG&E is doing nothing but produc-

18 ing documents. Nor is it fair to suggest, I think on the

19 Board's part, that everything in PG&E's files is whel.e it would
,

20 be expected to be, because we now know -- we have thought for

21 some time it was the case, and we now believe we know why.

22 J If it were within the files where it was expected to be, I guessm

23 our current information, our most recent information would be

24 , tiiat the Law Department files would be in Siting, and maybe
A ral Reporters, Inc.

25 i vice versa. And so far as we know we have received nothing from

'i r ' 1 'I v/s
I c-
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MPB/wb20 1 the Law Department so far. The line is: all files previously

2 labeled by the Law Department will be placed in the Siting

3 Department.

4 It makes it very difficult for us to say, Yes, we

1
5 recognize the production is going to be cut short, PG&E. |

|
6 Mr. Armstrong, we'd like you to look in the most logical places,

'

7 and here are the most logical places. But it doesn't appear to ,
|

8 be structured that way. j.

|

9 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, I think we're being
,

10 I asked now to either accept Mr. McDiarmid's representations of

11 the facts or to accept some documents which were produced

12 yesterday as an accurate description of what Mr. McDiarmid
,

13 would like to believe is the case. As an evidentiary proposition
i

14 it's something that a first year law student wouldn't be per- !

15 mitted to assert, and I don't think it should be asserted here.

16 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We're not taking it in any
.

17 cvidentiary sense. It occurs to us that it wouldn't take very

- 18 long to take a deposition, whom did what to whom when. But

19 we're not going to tell you what to do.
.

20 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well we invite that, Mr. Chairman.
I

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: As far as evidence is concerned

22 we don't accept it as evidentiary. We do know that assertions

23 | are made by counsel.
24 MR. ARMSTRONG: As to the other aspects of

f al Reporters, Inc. ;Ace

2S | Mr. McDiarmid's comments, I'd like to make sure that we are

-or< 1 17
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MPB/wb21 1 clear: there is a FERC hearing going on in which I'm not

2 involved. Neither is Mr. Fallin. Now what I said was correctly
i

|
3 reportsd by Mr. McDiarmid. It is also true that the documents !

l

4 which we have been referring loosely to as the green-dotted
i
!

S documents have not been evaluated by anybody at PG&E for the :
i

6 purpose of preparing this case for trial. As far as I know, the|
.

7 people in the FERC proceeding haven't had any such evaluation

- 8 made either. !

9 MR. FALLIN: That's correct; not just as a matter

10 ' of, you know--

Il MR. ARMSTRONG: That was my point. And I think

12 the Board has that point, and I'm not sure there is any further
i

13 purpose in going into it. Maybe we can return to the inter-

14 rogatories which Mr. Strumwasser had identified. Because we '

15 have two more that I think we were going to talk about.i

I

16 I CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. You concur, then,
.

17 in that identification. So I'll accept the two that you're about

18 to discuss.

19 | MR. FALLIN: I was doing--
|

-

|

20 j CHAIRMAN MILLER: We'd like to get commitments on

21 those that are possible,

22 ; MR. FALLIN: We were taking them serially, yours_

|

23 Honor. We're just about at the ',nd of them, I think.

24
eral Recorters, Inc. |

'

MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, may I ask:-- The
Ac ;

25 ! ruling, if it stands, on 403(f) and (g), was that a ruling that
i

f ^ r ) f^ / jjQ
| 1V

|
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MPB/wb22 1 the questions would be deferred until the November 1 date?

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, the matter is premature at
i

3| this time. We are requiring immediate exchange of the facts
||

4 and information.

|
5 We recognize that as we approach the November 1st ;

i

6 date you're going to be working upon contentions concerning this'
i

7 or ections h certainly bid fair to be the subject j

- 8 matter. Only the ruling at this time would affect it. |
- -. .-_..__

,

9 MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes, I just wanted to make
.

10 I it clear that there wasn't any objection based on the intrinsic

11 question itself.

12 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We weren't ruling substantively
,

!

13 at all,

i

14 Now that you have the dates of some of these other

15 matters, including the November date, certainly your contentions

16 and interrogatories are going to be shaped, framed, and responded
.

17 to by November 1 or 15 respectively. Accelerate your prepara-

18 tion, do the best you can with the materials at hand.

19 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, Mr. Chairman, we have the
.

20 same situation. And I think Mr. Strumwasser might just concur

21 that Interrogatory 404 is the same sort as 403(f) and (g) in

22 the sense that it's predictive.

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: It covers projections and so on?

24 Why don' t we have the same rulir oi. that?m
A at Reconm, Inc.

25 | _ MR. STRUMWASSER: All right.

}}}^nr'
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MPB/wb23 1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Now you understand, Mr. Armstrong,

2 we're not sustaining objections. !

MR. ARMSTRONG: It's a deferral, yes; not an3 :

|
4 elimination. ,

!

5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: A deferral of response from |

6 them to you and from you to them. All right. !
i

~

7 MR. ARMSTRONG: All right.

'

. 8 The next one and last one as to which we have a

9 concern, and it's in the same order, the same province as

10 ! 415. It's the one that basically asks the identification of

11 persons contacted as potential -- is it experts, or potential

12 witness? I can't....

13 MR, STRUMNASSER: Yes.

14 MR. ARMSTRONG: But, in any event, I think that ;

15 is the kind of thing that ought to go along with the November

16 sequence instead of the current sequence. -

.

17 MR. STRUMWASSER: On the contrary.

"

18 CEAIRMAN MILLER: Well I'm not so sure on that.*

19 i Because you're all having problems, and we recognize that. Now
1-

I

20 ! to the extent that you can start producing-- Forget the topics
!

21 and all that: we're past that stage. Start working with each

22 , other. To the extent that you can give them this information
s-

23 | or that you can receive information, give it. Don't play games.
!

24 i MR. ARMSTRONG: It's not a question of playing
Act wal Reporters. Inc.

25 ; games.
i

l

i ^ 'l f' j '') q
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MPB/wb24 1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: If you ask for certain experts,

2 if you can give anything at this time, give it. If you can't
i

| i

3! at chis time, say you can' t at this time , and consider you're !

l

4 under a continuing duty which, in any event, would come to
s

5 fruition by November the 15th, or the 1st, whichever it is.
;

6 MR. ARMSTRONG: The question asks for identification:

'

7 of snyone who has been contacted wholly or in part for the

8 Purposes of preparing for the hearing of the case. -

.

9 I think there is already a ruling in another

10 i matter before the NRC that indicates that this sort of question

11 should be limited to those that are engaged in specific--

12 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Those who advise counsel are not

13 to be called as witnesses, and whose work product is not to be

14 fed into witnesses. And that ruling that you refer to was

15 South Texas, I take it? At least the ruling was made in the

16 South Texas case, and refers to the ability of counsel to consult

.

17 experts. It does not put any umbrella of immunity over experts

*- 18 whose work product or effort goes into another witness or

19 ; themselves as witness, or that kind of thing. That was the

|
'

20 | point of distinction,
i

21 MR. ARMSTRONG: No; I'm referring to the case

22 entitled In the matter of General Electric Company, NRC 461.
-

23 The ruling there--

24 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Was that an ALAB or--

si Reponen. Inc. ||A

25 j MR. ARMSTRONG: It's the Vallecitos Nuclear Center.

'

^nF' 1qj
i f. s;
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MPB/wb25 1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: What's the numbar?

2 MR. ARMSTRONG: The docket is 50-70 and 70-54, |
.

3 October 24th last year. |
'

1

4 The synopsis, in any event, differentiates between |
|

5 informal contacts and persons specifically contacted to
-

|

6 consult on this one case.

.

The question really relates to, How broad do they7

8 really want to go in connection-- You know, what amount of-

9, contact is significant contact for purposes of triggering a
!
I

10 I response.

11 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I take it that you.'.re all experi- '

12 enced trial counsel. What they're asking is, What experts have

13 you been consulting with in the sense of developing your trial

14 preparation. We're giving you the benefit of those men, tho se

15 experts that you as attorney may be consulting with. Your

16 witness is not going to be called, nor is his work going to
.

17 be fed into another. So you're protected on that. Everything

''
18 else gets in.

- - - - - - - . _ __

19 1 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well the practical problem,
-

20 Mr. Chairman, is this: my cohorts who are working on the FERC
i

21 matter have contacted certain experts who are nominated as

22 witnesses in that proce tding.

23|I CEAIRMNT MILLER: Is it possible or probable that

24 |
you might use them?

Ace ral Reoorters. Inc.

25 ' MR. ARMSTRONG: It's a possibility in the sense that

-ari 1 9 ')
n l r-.
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I

I

MPB/wb26 I the universe is possible.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: List them. Give the name and |
i

3 address. It's no big deal. Let's not play games now. I

i

|4 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well you see the reason I think it i
!

5 might be playing games to identify them is that at this point !

l

we really haven' t moved on the question of who are even possible |6

.

7 witnesses in this case. I don't want to be precluded later

- 8 from moving them in.
.

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well you should list all wit-
i

10 I nesses you might call. They're entitled to that information.

II And you're going to be entitled to get tha't from them.

12 Remember now, we're getting toward the trial time.
i

13 The time for tactics is past, ladies and gentlemen, it is

14 past.

IS MR. ARMSTRONG: I've always been more annoyed when

16 my adversary gives me a list of twenty-five names and only two
.

17 of whom he'd ever talked to, and he says, Well it's possible

''
18 we might get the others. And then you just have to run around

19 a lot.
.

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I know. I've practiced law, and

21 I've given long lists, and they might I had not. But that's

22
_ the price you pay for asking. But, on the other hand, it's

23 also valuable to try to inquire.

2d MR. STRUMWASSER: The interrogatory question asks
si Reoorms inc. ,A

25 | for, with respect to each person, whether they've decided
i

or/ 19$e
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MPB/wb27 1 whether he'll be called and, if not, when they expect to.

2 I don't feel it is any serious problem.

3 : CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't think it is now, and

4 I think you're under a continuing duty, just as the other

|
5 parties are, to answer it. So I think that eventually as you !

6 resolve, refine your contentions, they're going to surface

7 and you're going to be the beneficiary, and the same kind of |
I

- 8 thing from the other people. f
i
I

9 So let's get ready for trial. Let's start thinking

10 I now that you' re going to go to trial. When you think that way

11 many of these things assume a little different proportion.
,

12 MR. FALLIN: I think that's the last one. 415 is '

|

13 it,

i

14 MR. STRUMWASSER: There's one loose question that

15 occurred to us during lunch that I might pose to the Board

16 right now. That is, the 60 days to get the listing of privileges
.

17 shaped up. There is one body of documents for which there are

'
18 privilege claims that ue haven't been discussing, and that is

19 the entire body of what we call CID documents, which includes
.

20 the FERC submi ens and all that. As I understand it, they

21 are to submit those. I think the Board has already ruled that

22 any documents withheld from the CID and FERC productions that |

23 we were ordered to be received, that those would be subject to

24 a claim of privilege before this board.
A al Reporters, Inc.

25 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.
^nF' 17/,'
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MPB/wb28 1 MR. STRUMWASSER: We have been deferring that also.

2 But that I assume is also subject to the sixty-day rule. |

|
3 : CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes. We'd like to get all of j

4 your assertions in a form where you will think about them. If
I

5 you wish to persevere, fine, then do the work necessary to assert
/ i

.

6 them, and the Board will rule on them. i

!
.

7 The sixty-day rule will apply.
!

-

3 MR. FALLIN : Well, all I can do is what we're

9 ordered to do, and always are: we're going to do our best to

10 I get that material out by that date. And you're going to be

11 able to test how much time we put in doing it.

12 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That's fair enough. And if you

!

13 feel moved to ask for an extension of time, try to overcome the

14 impulse. And if you can't do that, produce what you can. And !

15 let's talk about the unproduced parts, not just have a . motion:

16 we've done so much and we need another two weeks or a month.
.

17 Produce everything that you reasonably can. Because

18 this is part of your showing. If there are insuperable circum-

19 | stances we'll look at them. But we' re not going to look at them
.

20 if you're just sitting there ccmpiling extensions on extensions.

I

21 ' So get to work and produce what you can and then

22 we'll take it from there in a practical lawyerlike manner.

23| MR. MC DIARMID: Your Honor, simply as a matter of i

!

24 I what I believe to recall to be fact, and which might conceivably
Ahat Reoorters, Inc.

25 help a little bit: Claims of privilege were made at the FERC--

l 2_ )
'

,
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MPB/wb29 1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: So we've been informed, yes.

I

2 MR. MC DIARMID: --as to the sc-called CID documents |.
i

I

3 I But there's a slightly different version of the CID version |
|

4 that got produced here.

We know that there |,
-

5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't know.
!

6 were things. We said that we would not want to get into |
t,

7 collateral inquiry into any agency, or whatever. So make them
i

-

8 here. To the extent you made them before you're that much I

9 farther along. Nevertheless, bring them into us and we'll rule

10 ! on them. That way it's what is presented here that we 'll rule

11 on, not what was , or might, or might not have been before FERC

12 or anyone else.
,

13 Stick to this. We'll try to stay with it with you,

14 and I think we'll get along a lot faster. '

15 Anything else?

16 MR. ARMSTRONG: Not on that subject, Mr. Chairman.
.

17 But if we're closed on the subject of interrogatories--

.

18 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Have we concluded all interrogatory

19 | questions now from anyone?

|
20 | MR. STRUMWASSER: There are going to be-- There are

|

21 outstanding objections to some of the deferred interrogatories,

22 ours and theirs. I don't know whether the Board wants to rules.

23 1 on all those now or whether it wants to take the--

24 ; CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are these the contention type?
Ac' 'eral Reoorters, Inc, |

25 j MR. STRUMWASSER: Yes. --or wants to pick them up

|
|

|

|
'
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MPB/wb30 1 at some prehearing conference before November, but--

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I suppose it might be more

3 expeditious for you to submit in writing your contentions and

!4 so forth--

|
5 MR. STRUMWASSER: Both sides. have filed written j

- - _ _ . _ . . _ _ . . _ ;

I

6 motions for protective orders and objections.

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We don't really care. However

-

8 you've indicated some of you want to fly. The Board will go

9 either way on that. If you've indicated by your motion -- and f
I

10 ! I don' t have it before me. If your motion for a protective
'

11 order sufficiently indicates the grounds, then there's a

12 response. We can see what it is.

13 MR. STRUMWASSER: It's all there.
,

14 I might ask, has the Board selected a date for the ,

15 next prehearing conference?

16 CHAIRMAN MILLER: No, we haven't. We have in mind
.

17 two more conferences. We have in mind a final prehearing

18 conference some time after discovery, and probably-- What

19 did we set for March 15th? It was trial briefs, wasn't it?
.

20 1 Somewhere in that period, I don't know whether you want to be
|

21 thinking about it now or not, after the termination of discovery

22 and possibly in or around the time of trial briefs, we could
1

23 have our final prehearing conference in accordance with our

24 rules, which is where you have all your final motions and
tral Recorters, Inc, |Ace

25 ; thatkind of thing. We thinking in terms of March 15th or 20th,
!

i
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MPB/wb31 1 whatever is convenient.
.

2 MR. STRUMRASSER: Under the circumstances, since

3 the Board doesn't appear to contemplate another prehearing !

|
4 conference in the next month or two, it may be required that j

|
5 we ask the Board to rule on two sets of motions. T bre are not !

!

6 a lot of interrogatories involved, there'sprobablyhalfadozen|
.

7 objections that each side has made. So it may be appropriate

'

8 for the Board to take-- !

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We have no objection to doing it
,

10 ! this afterncon, time permitting.

Il MR.ARMSTRONG: I'm not sure that anything more

12 eloquent could be said about any of these arguments than what's

13 been said already in the written papers. And for our part we'd

14 let it stand submitted. Some of the matters have been mooted

15 by--

16 CHAIRMAN MILLER: At a recess we'll take a look

17 at them, and then we'll discuss them with you further. It may
~

s
18 be if you are satisfied to have a decision made upon the sub-

19 ! mission, the Board will.
~

!

20 Give us a chance to look at them.

21 Now is there anything else with relation to past,

22 present or future interrogatories, or other discovery?_

23 MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes. I believe I wrote you a note

24 y a1 week or so ago on the question obtaining, as part of cur
ni seconm. inc. jAc

25 ; scheduling, some indication from the Board, a resolution of
I

^GF/ j ^j n
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MPB/wb32 1 what may be just another trivial dispute.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Is this the NCPA letter of May th

3 4th? :

4 MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes. We want to begin the discovery,
I

5 of documents in the individual member cities of NCPA. As |
|

1

6 Mr. Matt told you this morning, Anaheim and Riverside, which
'

I
.

7 are not members of NCPA, have already done this. NCPA stipulhted

8 to this, oh, it was a year or so ago. There was at that time-

9 a question whether member cities were appropriate targets of

10 ! discovery. That matter was decided--

11 CEAIRMAN MILLER: The Board ruled they were.

12 MR. ARMSTRONG: That's right; that was last July.

13 And we've all been doing other things. .

14 I think NCPA's production from its central offices

15 or executive offices, or whatever they call it, has been con-

1I cluded now for a whila.6

17 CHAIRMAN MILLER: What is it that you want now?

18 MR. ARMSTRONG: We would like now an indication

19 that now, or within sixty days, whatever seems right to the
.

20 Board, is the time tc begin our review of the members cities'
I

21 documents. We're not hung up on the order in which we go to

22 the cities. We would like to get it started. But, what I said

23 in that early May latter, it's more urgent now that we've got

24 some fires lit under us.
ns Reoorms, Inc,|Ac

25 ; CHAIRMAN MILLER: Let me inquire: maybe we can

^or' 19Q
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MPB/wb33 1 resolve it easily.

2 MR. MC DIARMID: Perhaps I can, your Honor.

NCPA has provided PG&E with a total of some 203 :

4 documents, 20 B documents.

|
5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are these the central files? ,

!

6 MR. MC DIARMID: No, not entirely. !

!
_

7 We tried to work out an arrangement where, after |
-

8 review of all the central files for potential privilege, PG&E
!

9 would be permitted to just send its people in and go through

10 ! all of the central files of NCPA. It did that.

11 As a practicalmatter it did not work very well i

12 | so f ar as NCPA was concerned, in terms of the disarray into

13 which its files were felt to fall as a result of this, out of

14 which it is only now recovering.

15 We stipulated with the Company that we would go ahead

16 with a discovery procedure which was equivalent -- I believe
.

17 that was either the word, or the essential word -- to the

s
18 discovery procedures which they were using.

19 CHAI En.N MILLER: What's the issue between you?
|

'

20 | Do they want to send people to look at your various cities'
I

21 files?

_
22 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes.

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are you willing or not?

24 MR. MC DIARMID: No.

Ad hwei nworms. w.
25 | CHAIRMAN MILLER: What do you suggest?

'

|

', 3 0-or'
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MPB/wb34 1 MR. MC DIARMID: I'm sorry, your Honor; it's not a

2 question of not being willing, it's a question of not being

3; willing now.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: What's the problem?

5 MR. MC DIARMID: Time. Time and attorney avail-

6 ability. We have everybody we have tied up.
.

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Was it you this morning who told !
I
i

8 me you produced everything that was required to date in dis- |*

I
!

9 covery? Or was it Mr. Matt? i

10 1 MR. MC DIARMID: That was Mr. Matt. ,

'Il CHAIRMAN MILLER: I had the impression from oneof

12 you gentlemen, one of you three there, that you guys had !
t

!

13 produced everything. '

i

14 MR. ARMSTRONG: It was Mr. Matt, Mr. Chairman. I

15 MR. MC DIARMID: Anaheim and Riverside I believe

16 have produced everything.
- 1

17 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And it seems to be a different

*e

18 story when you get to the other cities; is that the problem?

19 MR. MATT: Well, Mr. Chairman, Anaheim and Riverside
,

1

20 i have a different physical setup.
I

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I just said you're in the same

_ i law firm. I do know the majority of the conclusions therefrom.22

I 4

23 MR. MATT: Well I think you have to recognize that 1

24 ! there are two cities included in the thirteen.
Ac 'eral Reporters, Inc.

25 T CHAIRMAN MILLER: We understand that. We appreci-
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MPB/wb35 1 ate it. We are now understanding that the other cities repre-

2 sented by the other members of your firm seem to be in a !

!

3 somewhat different position in terms of production of dis- |

!4 covery. i

|-

5 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, they are, your Honor. ;

i

6 It's partially a question of time.
.

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well the request was made, and

i
8 we did rtile last summer. I recall that.*

i

9 MR. MC DIARMID: That's right, your Honor.

10 : CHAIRMAN MILLER: Why don't we have them produced?

11 Why don't we have anything accomplished by now?

12 MR. MC DIARMID: For the same reasc-n, your Honor,

13 that PG&E has now told us they'll never get through the

14 production that is demanded of them.

15 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well let's not answer a question

16 by a question.
.

17 How many cities are involved, first of all?
.
.

18 MR. MC DIARMID: Eleven.

19 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Why can't you arrange to have
,

:

20 i the files available? This was the procedure to be follcwed,
|

21 to designate a representative, just as you apparently have

22
_

done in other cases.

23 MR. MC DIARMID: Because somebody has to go through

24 them. Some lawyer has to go through them first for privilege.
A tal Rooorters, Inc.

25 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well you'd better start going
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MPB/wb36 1 through them.

2 MR. MC DIARMID: Your Honor, no one has even asked

3 to see any of DWR's documents yet, and they've been available

4 for years.

|
5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Now wait a minute. You don't !

f
6 represent DWR. |

. i

7 MR. MC DIARMID: That's correct. |
|

I8 I'm saying, your Honor, NCPA is farther ahead in*

9 its discovery than anybody here except Anaheim and Riverside.
!

10 I CHAIRMAN MILLER: I'm beginning to think that

11 doesn' t mean anything anyway. Let's stick to the issues.

12 They have a right to see the documents. You shsuld get with it!
|

13 if you're going to want to examine them by some counsel first.
I

I4 Let's get it done. Because we're entering orders !

15 of sixty days, because we intend to move this thing. ,

16 We ruled a year ago or so that the individual
.

17 cities were subject to it.

.

18 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, your Honor.

19 CHAIRMAN MILLER: So what is the reason you haven' t-
,

20 , got through it by the attorney? Now you've got a limited

21 period.

_
MR. MC DIARMID: That's right, your Honor, and |22

23 we'll do our best to comply. But the problem is--

2d CHAIRMAN MILLER: When will you be able to comply?
A si AeDorfers, Inc.

23 MR. MC DIARMID: The problem, your Honor, is a !
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MPB/wb37 1 physical one having to do with the FERC hearings. The FERC

2 hearings are due to begin on June 4th.

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't care anything about the

4 FERC hearings. And I kind of think the less I hear the better.

5 MR. MC DIARMID: Well I'm sure that's right, your

6 Honor; I wouldn't blame you a bit.
.

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We're trying to move this along.

8 We've been two years on it, and I'm telling you we're going to-

9 move it.

10 I Now if they're entitled to the production it's
!

up to you to do it. You've had apparently a year almost in |11

i

12 which to do whatever it was you felt you had to do. The fact

13 that they weren't pushing it is decisive. At any rate, we've,

toldthemnowtostartproducingoncertainexpeditedmatters.|14

15 And I think the DWR is doing the same thing. But it doesn't

16 do any good to look at others; you've got to look at yo urself .'
.

17 We want to know now: when are you going to have
.

18 those documents available for inspection, whether you green-dot

19 them or however you do it.
,

20 | MR. MC DIARMID: Your Honor, I hope we would get
i

21 it done before March 1st. I

22 CHAIRMAN MILLER: It should be done long beforet

f23 March 1st.

Butitisaphysicalimpossibilith24 MR. MC DIARMID:
co- I Reoorters, Inc.

25 j to have a body in two places at once. And you're asking us-- t

i
i

I

i

1 } /!
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MPB/wb38 1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Then maybe you'd better go hire

2 some bodies, then. We've been telling PG&E to hire people.

3 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, your Honor; but they
,

.

4 haven't.

5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right.

6 You wanted to intervene and you've intervened

'

7 and now we expect you to do what reasonably has to be done.

. 8 And we expect that if you're going to participate then you're

9 going to provide the available material. If that involves

10 getting more counsel, get more counsel. Do whatever is

11 necessary to make available in a reasonable time, which we

12 want you to tell us about, the documents which are the subject

13 of discovery by these individual cities.

14 MR. MC DIARMID: Your Honor,I have no problem in

15 being able to produce 100 percent of NCPA's documents by

16 March.
.

.

17 CHAIRMAN MILLER: By March when?

18 MR. MC DIARMID: By March 1st. That's the date
'

19 that it was cut off.
.

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, you're not telling me

21 anything. Of course you can do it by March 1. You're going

22 to do it before then or you may cease to be an intervenor or
-

23 you may be a consolidated intervenor.

24 Let's take a recess. Now I want you to think
Ac rol Reporters. Inc.

25 about this. Because I don' t want any more of this shouting.
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MPB/wb39 1 MR. MC DIARMID: Your Honor, I object to that.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. Your objection is

3 no ted .:

4 I want counsel to settle down and get ready for

5 trial. We're having a lot of demands made of everybody else,

6 and I don't expect you to come up with the reason: I'm busy
.

7 here, there and elsewhere. We're not letting PG&E do it, and

- 8 we're not letting anybody else do it.

9 We're going t o have a recess.

10 MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman,

I1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.

12 MR. STRUMWASSER: The document you referred to

13 that you were going to take a look at during the recess, our

14 objection to PG&E's interrogatories, dated February 16th,

15 1979. The first four pages of that I think are basically

16 mooted. So we're interested in pages 5 through 15. --excuse
.

17 me; 5 through 14.

'
18 CRAIRMAN MILLER: Okay. We'll take a look at it.

7.074 19 (Recess)

End T/l 20

21

22
1 } ,gm -ore

23

24
Ac rol Reporters, Inc.
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C2 1

"'B/agbl CHAIRMAN MILLER: Mr. Strumwasser, we'11 return your
2

,U7.075 document, thank you. We've given some thought and the Board

wisheb to take it under advisement unless anyone wants to be
4

heard now and we'll rule on the matter in a couple of weeks.
5

MR. STRUMWASSER: That's fine.
6

One thing I guess should be noted about our objection s
'

7
and that is that those enumerated in I, II, III and IV --

. 8
no, just I, II and III and VII are no longer operative,

9
either because of rulings the Board has made at this con-

10
ference or because PG&E's responses indicated a willingness

11
to accept what we proposed to give them, so only the residual

12
Parts of that motion are still in effect.

13
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Which numbers, you might indicate

14
those too.

15
MR. STRUMUASSER: So we are really only interested

16
in rulings on IV, V and VI.

,

17
MR. ARMSTRONG: Similarly, Mr. Chairman, because of

' 18
the decisions which have been rendered to date, the only matters

19
- which I be.ieve are still at issue with respect to our motion.

20
there are some of the definitional questions which I don' t

21
think are all that important. III and VI at Page Seven of

22
- our brief are still at issue. VII, VIII are still at issue

23
on Pages Nine and Ten of the brief.

24
Ace : cal Reporters, Inc. MR. STRUMNASSER: Can I have those numbers again,

25
.

III, IV, VII, VIII?

-or/ 1'3171
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I4PB/agb2 MR, ARMSTRONG: I think that's what I said.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes. III, IV, VII and VIII, Pages

3 Nine and Ten of the brief of PG&E.

4 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well numbers III and IV are Pages
*

5 Seven and Eight, yes, so seven through ten are where these

6 roman sections-appear, III, IV, IX -- III,.IV, VIII and IX --

7 I'm sorry, IIIs IV, VII and VIII. I think we've already dis-

- 8 posed of IX.

9 MR. STRUMWASSER: Well I think we've pretty much

10 disposed of VIII, haven't we? VIII goes to the data request.

MR. AIESTRONG: Well perhaps not. It does go to the

I2 data request, Mr. Chairman, but it addresses an issue which

13 was not identified and I guess we'd better get it resolved

Id now fairly quickly, because the issue posed there was whether

15 it was proper to ask, as DWR did, for data going back to

16 1947, I think.
.

17 MR. STRUMWASSER: Right.

I8'

MR. ARMSTRONG: The Board had previously indicated a

l9 cutoff of 1960. Mr. Strumwasser, in his brief, made some
.

20 observations as to why he felt 1947 was more appropriate. I

21 think it basically had to do with a desire to get additional

22 data for purposes of conducting some statistical regressions.

23 I'm not persuaded myself that he needs that many
24 additional years in order to make the regressions valid. I

Ace. rol Reporters, Inc.

25 don't think one should simply throw out a statistical term
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MPB/agb3 I and say Well gee, we re d ly need a regression for all of these

2 materials. That, ,to me, doesn't seem to be good 'cause,

r
3 : MR. STRUMWASSER: I'll be glad to;d ipulate to a

4 omission of them if you'll stipulate to the validity of the,

5 regressions. TP peried was specified, was specifically

6 requested of us b; ot$r consultants and he expla',ned the reason I
s

- , s.
,

"

7
~

for it, and I Uon't'*now that it wou1d help'any of us 'cery much
,

8 if we got into,a disposition on regression analy' sis..

9 But it seems to me that the whole point is not
'

'

10 terribly important. Wo intend to present' now to PGriE the

11 data we have going back to 1947 insofar as we've got:it. If
h ;

t, s

12 they've got other data, if they dispute our~ data, let theni i '
, .

13 answer the interrogatory to that effect. If they say they
~

'14 don't want to collect it, they don't,have it, that's_ fine,

we're going to go with o r 1947 dat:a and the whple l uestion15 i

16 iswhethertheywan+.t[nvailthemselvesofanoppertunityto
.

17 challenge it. [

18'
The point is, if they're ever going to challenge the

19 data that we intend to offer in eviderice concerning data which
.

20 may go back to 1947, we would like them to identify their

21 challenge in this request.

22 MR. WETTER: Why don't you just send them a request

23 for submission?

24 MR. STRUhWASSER: Well we had thought about doing that.
Ace- rol Reporters, Inc. ,

25 But requests for permission are somewhat more burdensome,
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MFB/XC34
1 because a reqasst for permission does, in fact, inflict on then

2 the obligation -exf doing some investigation before they deny
.

3 or say :they don > t know.
,,

A /As ; understand the federal practice, an interrogatory

,3 merely says tell us what you've got now and update it if it'
,

,

6 2anges later. It seemed/to us.-to be a more -- to be less-
s

,

( 7 ;| burdensome on PG&E.
.

, ..

t

!
. 8 MR. ARMSTRONG: I think we've.already resolved the

9 quarrel as to how to do this. I think my question now, the

10 objection we've made goes to the questica of relevance. And

"I | I think it should be observed that the regression analysis

12 would only be useful in helping to determine possible cor-

13 relations between events which occurred in the; period under

*hihktheBoard'searlierdeterminationthat14 ex_ amination . I .
,

15 1960 ought to be, at least for starting purposes, as far back

16 as we need to go.,

e.

17 The question I think we address in our objection is

'
18 whit's the purpose. Even if you could establish some

19 correlarion from 1947 to 1960 between some series of events,

20 so what ? Maybe it's too ancient to be of any meaning here.,

21 MR. STRU:EASSER: Boy I sure hope this Board doesn't

~22 }.ntend to answer that question without expert testimony.
s.'

23 MR. ARM 3TRONG: I think the kind of good cause,which'

;

24 ought to be necessary, ought to address the question why do
Ace < rol Reporters, Inc.

25 we need to go behind -- beyond 1960 in order to establish
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I'tPB/agb5 any fact relevant to any material issue in the case.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We'll take it under advisement. *

3 -

MR. STRUMWASSER: Might I correct cae matter? That is,

#
the Board's ruling on 1960 was a general rule, there were

5 exce7tions that were provided at the time. A number of the

6 document production requests, the Board specifically made

7 without respect tc time. And I don't think it's fair to

8 characterize this Board's decision as having established any-

9 kind of an automatic cutof,# date of 1960.

10 CHAIRMAN MILLER: If you wish to address it any further

II with a supplemental brief, feel free to do so on that one

12
issue.

13 MR. STRUMUASSER: Okay.

Id MR. ARMSTRO!!G: Mr. Chairman, if I might then refer

15 to our discussion of the question of doct nent discovery

16 in the member cities of liCPA, I guess the only thing I would
.

17 say in that connection, many things having already been said,

*
18 is that a little bit earlier counsel for NCPA advised the

I9| Board that the production of documents from PG&E's warehouse
,

20 should be no problem for PG&E because Intervenors had adequate

21 resources to do that effort involving some million documents

22
_ themselves.

23 I can only suggest that if they have the effort to

24 ! re'ad and evaluate a million documents in PG&E's warebouse,
egral 2.ponm inc.

they ought to be able to come up with the resources to go to

or-
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MPB/agb6 j these member cities, each of whom ought to have a City Attorney ,

2 to take care of any questions of privelege or what have you.

3 We're talking again about municipalities, many of
,

4 whose documents are subject to the equivalent of the Freedom

5 of Information Act. They have the California Act of Freedom

6 of Public Information kind of thing. I don't think this is any

7 larger problem than the problem of the PG&E warehouse which"

8 they said they had the resources to accomplish.s

9 We'd like to have a schedule established by which

10 we can show up with our bright and shining faces at somebody's

11 document location and becin to do the work.

12 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yhat schedule do you suggest,
,

13 Mr. Armstrong?

ja MR. ARMSTRONG: Well 60 days seems to be acquiring

15 some precedential value here. I guess I'd ask for 30, but

16 60, 30 days, something on that order of magnitude ought to give
.

'

j7 them enough time to do whatever they reasonably have to do.

18 MR. DAVIDSON: Your Honor, we've been hearing for a'

19 day PG&E's representatives expressing frustration at various
.

20 things and I'd like to express my frustration and make an

21 inquiry.

22 I thought Mr. McDiarmid went further than I would
-

23 when he said we would comply and furnish 100 percent of the

24 docuuents requested by March 1. I'd like to know why this
Ac rol Reporters. Inc.

25 Board has de facto stated that PG&E will produce 60 percent
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MPB/agb7 ' of the material ordered produced but that NCPA must procuce

2 100 percent of the material PG&E seeks.

3
* Everything that we do to furnish then 100 percent

4
takes away from our ability to handle this. It has been

5
determined that PG&E does not have to complete document

6 production, indeed, that it cannot.

7 And I don't understand why NCPA, which has given

8 50- or 60,000 documents already, which has given PG&E free,

9 access to our headquarters in over half our cities as of this

10
moment, has to devote resources to producing 100 percent of

11
what PG&E desires, particularly when I think a moment's thought

12
will indicate that what you are trying is PG&E's conduct and

13
the evidence as to PGGE's conduct is largely found within

14
PG&E files, not within the files of a group of small

15 | municipalities.
16

MR. ARMSTRONG: Well Mr. Chairman, if I might just say
.

17
a word on that subject it's clear that the Applicant, PG&E,

18'

is entitled to present its defense and discovery in that

19
connection. I think it's also clear that PG&E's production of

.

20
documents has imposed a burden on the company, we've hired

21
28 people or something for the case.

_

I'm not clear that it's true that the production from

23
the member cities should involve any efforts on the part of

24
Spiegel and McDiarmid, given the fact,, as I say, thatAcv rai n,pon.n, Inc.

'

m 25
the individual member cities obviously employ clerical people

1jX-ar '
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IMPB/agb8 who, so far as I know, have not been burdened with any effort

2 in this case and each city probably has a City Attorney who,

3 again,'as far as I know, has not been burdened.

# And the question of privilege, attorney-client privilege

5 kinds of questions would, ought to be something the City

6 Attorney could handle. Now maybe not, but in any event, I thin.:

~ 7 it's clear that producing or processing millions of documents

8 is a different order of magnitude than processing 10,000
,

9 documents or whatever the number is.
10 (The Board conferring.)

II MR. MATT: Mr. Chairman, if I might?

12 (The Board conferring. )

13 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We'll take a recess.

I# (Recess.)

15 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are we ready to proceed?

16| All right. The Board is desirous of doing whatever

17'

scheduling is possible in order to achieve the most fairness

18 we can to all of the parties involved, but recogni::ing that,

l9 nobody is going to be completely satisfied.
'

20 I thinh, Mr. Strumwasser, the Board would like to have

21 you tell us again, you've already done it in part, what is the

22 additional discovery or document material that you deem
-

23 essential for the purpose of yourselves and the other Inter-

24 venors for trial?
Ace-kerol Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. STRUMUASSER: I'm working, Mr. Chairman, off of a
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MPB/agb91 list that Mr. Meiss did. The departments which have been

2 completed are, that we consider to be the highest priority,

3 were the engineering, research, executive files, retired

d executive and legal.

5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Those have beera completed now,

6 I believe?

- 7 MR. STRUMUASSER: Those are completed or in the process ,

8 legal is in the process and the others have been completed,
.

9 as I understand.

10 Now there's a nomenclature problem here. We have,

II within the engineering research, planning and research,

12 planning and research. Some of them are departments and some

13 of them are parts of otner departments. But I think that

14 Mr. Meiss and we all understand what we are talking about

15 there.

16 Half of the research and the planning department,

17 I think, is done. Siting is not done, that is the next
*

18 priority when we get back to the green dotted file that,

19 Legal has finished and we are interested that that be done

'
20 next.

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: How wait a minute. What is to be

22 your first order priority?

23
'

'
MR. STRUMWASSER: Our first priority after they finish

24 the non-green dotted, that would be the executive and legal,
Ace > eral Reportert Inc.

25 would be siting because that's where the contracting work is
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MPB/agbl0 done.
2

CIIAIRMAN MILLER: Well let's see if we understand you

3 i
now.

4
Do you understand what he is saying, Mr. Meiss?

5
MR. MEISS: Yes, I do, Mr. Chairman.

6
CHAIRMAN MILLER: And when he says he wants siting

- 7
as the next in priority, do we know what it is that you are

talking and about how many documents are involved?.

9
MR. MEISS: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

10
CHAIRMAN MILLER: About how many are involved?

11
We'll take the priorities as you're listing them now.

12
Siting will make number one.

13
MR. MEISS: We're talking about something in the

14
neighborhood of 200,000 pages.

15
CIIAIRMAN MILLER: 200,000 pages to be examined or

16
produced or what?

17*

MR. MEISS: This is going to be both the Intervenors'

'
green dotted, approximately 119,000 pages, and we estimate fror

19
the personal offices that we'll obtain another third again

~

20
that will be produced. So we're talking about that the

21
Intervenors will carry away with them about 200,000 pages out

22
,

of the Siting Department.

23
CIIAIRMAN MILLER: Well why is it that there's 119,000

24
Ace Fmeral iteporters, Inc. green dotted but the othars you will produce? Is that some

25
arrangements you've made?

,
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MPD/agblB MR. MEISS: The departments are divided into two

2 components, if you will. One is the central file room where

3 the Intervenors did their green dotting. Then there are the

4 personal offices where the individual engineers keep their

5 office files which was not green dotted but were obligated to

6 produce documents from those offices as well.

- 7 CHAIRMA!! MILLER: I understand. This is the number

8 one priority presently.
.

9 MR. STRUMNASSER: That's right.

10 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, I think so that every-

11 body's on the same wavelength, when Mr. Meiss says 200,000

12 pages to be carried away, that implies approximately, what,

13 80,000 documents to be carried away from personal files.

14 But we do not have on the table the number of pieces

15 of paper which will have to be reviewed in those personal

16 files and from which the 80,000 pages will be produced. Those

'
17 are two different numbers.

18 Do you have that other number?,

19 MR. MEISS: No, I don't. This is based on experience

'

20 from having done discovery in these departments before.

21 CHAIRMAIT MILLER: Approximately how long will it take

22 you with your present forces?

23 MR. STRUMMASSER: 119,000, I just worked the

24 calculation, at 5000 a day would be 23 days, 24 days.
AeJ --4wol Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. MEISS: Which is one full month. There's roughly
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IMPB/agbl2 20 working days in a month. So we're talking about --

CHAIRMAli MILLER: So that would be one month in order

to accomplish whati now?

MR. STRUMWASSER: The green dotting of siting, and then

5 I don't know how much to do the private files that we were not

6 given access to.

'

CHAIPl!AN MILLER: Well is there any way that they

8 could be given access and get some mutuality of effort there?.

MR. MEISS: I don't believe so, because you're talking

10
about going into a person's office where he's working and

II
then going through his desk, going through the files sitting

12
behind him. _.It would just be too disruptive of his work.

13 CHAIRMAN 11 ILLER: In view of the fact that you have

some time constraints, Mr. Strumwasser, do you consider it

15 essential that the second operation be performed?

MR. STRUM 7ASSER: Oh yes, absolutely.

I7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right,then. In other words,

18,
you're having to adjust what is feasible and sc we want you

to be sure you make your judgments in terms of your own felt
.

20 highest order of need.

2I MR. STRUMUASSER: Right.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: So we've got one month, then, for
-

23 the green dotted and another period of time for about 80,000,

24 which would be the result of going through personal files.
e4 eral Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/agb13 I CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well let's have an estimate on that.
.

2 MR. MEISS: My estimate is it would take between

3 five and six weeks to do that.

5 .363 4 MR. STRUMWASSER: That's five or six additional weeks,

5 I gather.

6 MR. MEISS: That's right, in addition to the one month

7 we're already talking about.-

8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. We've got 2.5 months,
,

9 then, for the so-called siting.

10 MR. STRUMNASSER: Right.

II CHAIRMAN MILLER: Okay.

12 MR. STRUMMASSER: The next departmer.t that we deemed

13 essential was electric operations.

14 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Electric operations?

15 MR. STRUMNASSER: Right. That included steam

16 generation, which is the people that run the fossil plants,

'

17 hydrogeneration, the people that run the hydro plants --

18 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Those you're excluding?,

19 MR. STRUMNASSER: No, that's what makes up electric

20 operations.

21 CHAIRMAM MILLER: All right.

22 MR. STRUMMASSER: Power control, which does the
~

23 transmission and power control and system protection. And I

24 don't know whether Mr. Meiss has that broken down by the four
Ace Neral Reporters, Inc.

25 parts or the whole electric operations involved.
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MPB/agbl4 CHAIR!WI MILLER: All right.j

Mr. Meiss, tell us what that consists of so far as you
2

3 can.
1

MR. MEISS: As to the green dotted files we're talking4

about --5

6 CHAIRMA!! MILLER: Are these green dotted?

MR. STRUMWASSER: Again, we were --7,

MR. MEISS: These were green dotted files.
8

.

9 MR. STRUMMASSER: We were not given access to green

10 dotted files.

11 MR. MEISS: As to the green dotted files, we're talking

j7 about some 350,000 pages that were green dotted.

CHAIRMA!T MILLER: Yes, and about how much time would
13

that take?ja

MR. STRUMWASSER: At 5000, that's 70 days.
15

MR. MEISS: Which is approximately -- this is getting16

close to four months, I would say., 37

18 MR. FALLITT: 70 days.
.

jp MR. MEISS: I'm sorry, 70 days?

-

20 MR. STRUMNASSER: It would have to be 3, 3.5.

21 MR. MEISS: That's close to four months.

22 CHAIRMA!! MILLER: Is it three months or four months?

' MR. MEISS: It's close to four months, I would say.23

24 CHAIRMAli MILLER: Okay.
Ace kerol Reportws, Inc.
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MPB/agbl5 1 day, basically some 5000 a day. Mr. Meiss indicated this range

2 was four to six.

3 : CHAIRMAN MILLER: Okay.

4 MR. STRUMMASSER: I guess you're waiting for an estimat 3

5 on private files of electric operaulons.

6 MR. MEISS: That I don't have, so I could not give

7 you even a ballpark figure for what we're talking about there.-

8 But based on experience as to how much we can expect to produce
,

9 for the Intervenors, we will probably produce once again another

10 100,000 to 125,000 pages out of the individual offices.

11,endC2

12

13

14

15
^or'
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3Madelon 1 I'm not sure how many pages we would have to
cA mpbl

2 review in order to end up with that number.

3 : CHAIRMAN MILLER: These are pages produced?

4 MR. MEISS: That's right.

c8 5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right.

6 What kind of time are we estimating on that?
I

' 7 MR. MEISS: Mr. Chairman, this once acain is an

8 extremely rough guess, but I would say between two and three,

9 months to do that. We're talking about four departments.
_

10 I suppose between two and a half to three months.

Il CHAIRMAN MILLER: In addition to the #our months

12 you've estimated for the green dottina?

13 MR. MEISS: That is correct.

I4 MR. MC DIARMID: Por 125,000 pages vou'll take

15 three to four montha?

16 MR. MEISS: What we're talkina about, "r.

'

17 McDiarmid, this is net.

18 CRAIRMAN " ILLER: *his is what vou come outs

I9 with. To get that he's estimatina that on sone kind of a
'

20 ratio. It could be well in excess, I take it.

2l MR. MATT: We have reached March 1st, under the

22 schedule.
-

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I knew we were somewhere near

24 1.t .
Ace-emeral Reporters. Inc.
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MPB/mpb2 1 that we deem essential. That is government relations and

2 rates valuation .

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All right. What's the story:

4 on government relations?

5 MR. MEISS: Mr. Chairman, the Intervenors creen

6 dotted approximately 21,000 pages in the central file room

7 there. That's roughly a week's work.-

8 I don't have any idea how many paces there are
.

9 in the personal offices. And the reason for this is the
.

10 governmental affairs department is a peculiar recuest of the

11 Intervenors. Mather than review all of the files, thev are

12 interested in only specific classifications of documents.

13 And we have not done any -- had orevious experience with

14 that kind of discovery. So I couldn't cive you an estinate.

15 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Okay.

16 And what's the last one?

17 "R. STRU"WASSER: Rates and valuation decartnent'

18 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Rates and evaluation..

19 MR. ATFU"MASSER: Rates and valuation.

'

20 CHAIRMAN MILLFR: Okay. What's the story on that

21 one?

22 MR. MEISS: This department consists of three

..

23 parts: the rate departnent, the valuation, and the econonics

24 .and statistics department. All tocether the Intervenors and
Ace * qeral Reporters, Inc.

25 Staff green dotted approximate 1v 99,000 canes.
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MPB/mpb3 I CHAIRMAN MILLER: How long?

2 MR. STRUMWASSER: That's exactly 20 days.

3 : MR. MEISS: That's a month's worth of work also.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Now are there anv un-creen-

5 dotted ones?

6 MR. MEISS: Yes. This department created oeculiar

7 difficulties since these are some of the larae departments.
*

8 We would probably not produce many relevant documents ,but

9 we would probably look for something in the neichborhood of

10 2- to 309 individual offices. I'm not sure how lone that

II would take.

I2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: 2- to 300....

13 MR. EISS: Offices.

I4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Offices?

15 MR. MEISS: Offices; just like yours and mine

16 are offices..

' I7 MR. STRUMWASSER: We've never heard about this

Id problem. We may be able to help them eliminate sone of-

N those people. We just don't know. We've never heard about
*

20 it before.

2I CHAIMAN MILLER: 2- to 300 offices.

22 MR. MEISS: To cive vou an idea, Mr. chairman,
m

23 in the headcuarters buildina there are accroxinatelv 5000

24 employees. So this does not represent a particularlv laree
Ac r - .nl R pore rs, inc.

25 seament.
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MPB/mpb4 I MR. STRUMWASSER: Mr. Chairman, I might add that

2 I have omitted from this first priority the following depart-

.3 ments.: civil engineering, electrical enaineering, mechanical

4 and nuclear engineering, engineering quality control,

5 customer operttions, public relations, financial p.lanning

6 and analysis.

7 I mean, I have grave concerns about missing some-

8 of that.
.

There may be a way to go back and pick un a coucle

9 of files that may linger in our memory on a few of those

10 departments, but....

II CHAIRMAN MILLER: You don't have any es time.te ,

12 then, for these 2- to 300 offices of nersonal files that

13 will have to be looked through, is that it, Mr. Meiss?

14 MR. MEISS: That is correct, "r. Chairman.

15 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, aive me a balloark

16 guess, then.

- 17 MR. STRUvwASSER. This ballpark estinate is coina

18 to be especially loose, Mr. Chairman, because, as I sav, we,

19 may be able to help him shorten it by eliminating people.

- 20 CHAIRTUI MILLER: Yes, I understand that.

21 MR. MEISS: Mr. Chairman, assuming we can send

22 out two teams of legal assistants to review files, it would

23 take approximately six weeks to do these offices.

24 CHAID"A*f VILLED.: And that's nrovidina there were
Ac e-, .erol Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/mpb5 1 Strumwasser has suggested as a possiIsility.

2 MR. MEISS: And this also assumes that we don't

3 run into some person who just happens to be a pack rat and

4 has stored 70,000 pages in '.his office.

5 MR. FALLIN: It also assumes as a practical

6 matter that the fellow who stands over his files with his

7 sharpened pencil doesn't try to take them away from us..

8
_

And it happens. It's not a big thina.

9 CHAIpuAN MILLER: While we're lookina at this

10 rate of production, refresh my memorv and the record now

II what you've done to date. When did vou start this coeration,

12 how many did you examine, how many did you produce? Let's

13 compile the statistics while we're at it.

14 MR. MEISS: "r. Chairman, we started the creen

15 dotting process on the day the stipulation was sioned,

16 which was April 25, 1978.

17'

CHAIPMAN MILLER: April 25, '79.

3.176 18 MR. MEISS: I believe thus far we've produced-

19 approximately 450,000 pages of files solelv in resconse to
*

20 the document order in this case.

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: 450,000 --

22 MR. MEISS: Something like that.
-

23, CHAIR"A'i " ILLER: -- documents that were oroduced

24 as a result of the orders in this case.
Ace-%eral Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/npb6 I CHAIRMAN MILLER: Now how many did vou examine,

2 or are you making the difference between those examined and'

3 the amount produced, as I think you did in some cases in

4 the testimates? Is that a meaningful method for you or not?

5 It seemed to m: in estimating on the other cuestion that you

6 in some instances showed the number that you would have r

7 go throuch, or a large number in order to wind up with the-

8| production of like 98,000 or whatever.

187 9 MR. MEISS: The only green dottinas -- well,

10 there are two green dottines that we have done.

II We have produced accroximatelv 275,000 to 3no,n00

12 pages solely from green dotted files. In addition we've

13 produced approximately 200,000 eaces from the active

Id executive files which were not green dotted.

15 CLAIPPAN MILLER: So that's how vou -- well,

16 that gives you a total of 475,000?

17-

MR. MEISS: Well, that's the amount oroduced.

18 That would be the number that Mr. Strumwasser's contractor,

19 has actually copied.

20-

CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, then, that replaces the

2I estimated 450,000 pages produced in this case? It suoer-

22 sedes it? You gave that to ne first.
_

23 MR. MEISS: It's about -- I don't have exact

24 numbers with me, so they're about ecuivalent maanitudes.
Ace-e ...rol Reporters. Inc.
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MPE/mpb7 I number of documents.

2 MR. MEISS: That's right, we're talkina about -

3 the same documents.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I don't add them toaether, I

5 keep them separate.

6 Now'in order to produce these numbers, how many

7*

were examined, approximately, gone throuah, crocessed,

8
,

whatever you did?

9 This is the end product produced, as I under-

10 stand you, and copied and so forth.

II MR. MEISS: Out of the green dotted files

12 virtually everything that was examined was produced, with

13 the exception of documents that are currently withheld as

14 privileged or irrelevant or sensitive. To that extent,

15 we would say we actually reviewed about 280,000 cages.

16 CHAIR"AN MILLER: 280,000 of the creen dotted

~ I7 pages reviewed.

18 MR. MEISS: That's correct..

I9 CHAIR W MILLER: Mhat about the others?
*

20 MR. MEISS: To get through the executive files

21 we went through substantially more than the 200,000 pages

22 that we ultinately oroduced. I would estimate that we
_

23 reviewed somewhere in the neighborhood of approximately

24 -3 5 0 , 0 0 0 p a g e s .
eral Report.rs, inc.|Ac -
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IMPB/mpb8 280,000 green?

2 MR. MEISS: That is correct.

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: So therefore we get a total

d review, then, of 635,0007

5 MR. MEISS: That sounds about right-

'
- CHAIRMAN MILLER: Okay.

7 Now that's production to date, and commencina*

8
.

when?

9 MR. MEISS: Starting as of April 25th, which

10 is when the green dottina beaan. This is not when documents

II actually began flowing into the depositories for the
.

12 Intervenors' reviews. That happened substantially later.

13 CHAIRMAN MILLER: When was that? Mhen did you

I# start! tripping at the typewriters?

15 MR. MEISS: I believe, subject to check, Mr.

16 Chairman, that the first documents started actually beinn

I7'

made available to the state for its copyina in Aucust of

18 1978..

I9 CHAIR"AN " ILLER: It was August or Sectember,
* 20 as I recall.

2I MR. MEISS: I think you mav recall that there

22 was substantial discussion of the startuo oroblems we were
23 experiencing in finding, hiring and training pecole to do

24 -this work.
Ac e-. ,erol Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/mpb8 I MR. ARMSTRONG: That was at the 9eptember

2 conference of last year, and I think by that time some

3 documents had begun to be delivered.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I think so, just on the eve

5 of it. And that extends through what period of time, to the

6 present time or what?

7- MR. MEISS: This is as of May 4th.

8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: May 4, '79. Okay.
,

9 Now was there anything else that was done by

10 the crew in order to examine and produce this number, or

II have we covered pretty much the work effort?

I2 MR. MEISS: Another number I'd like to advise

13 the Board of is we have accroximatelv 102,000 naces currentiv

14 in processing in our shop. It's currently being reviewed

15 to be made available to the state for microfilmine.

16 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All richt. T3 hat's the source

17 of that 102,000?
-

I8 MR. MEISS: This cones out of the law decartment' n-

l9 four central file rooms.

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: The law department's four

21 central file rooms?

22 MR. MEISF: The four central file rooms. We

23 have not yet becun the review on the documents in the

24 individual lawyer's offices.
Ace., eral Reporters, Inc.
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IMPB/mpb10 I believe Mr. Meiss said it would take about

2 three months this morning -- someone might have given that

3 number -- so I think that has to be --

4 CHAIRMAN MILLE?.: That has alreadv been done?

5 You mean 102,000 has already been processed?

6 MR. MEISS: It is in processing but is not yet

7 available. That's how much we're actually handling right*

8
,

now.

9 CHAIR 11AN MILLER: How long will that recuire?

10 or is it included in your previous figures?

II MD. MEISS: This will be part of the grouo of

12 documents we ultimately produce from the law department.

13 This is sort of--if you will, this is goods in progress that

I# will ultimately become part of the state's inventerv.

15 MR. MATT: I believe there's an additional'--

16 If I understood, there's an additional three months of work

I7'

be'iore the entire law deoartment would be conoleted.

18 MR. MEISS: That's correct.,

I9 CHAIR' TAN MILLER: Three more months.
*

20 MR. ARMSTRONG: You said it would be finished in

2I July?

22 MR. .vEISS: .I,believe the law department will

23 be finished before the end of July.

24
- CHAIRMAN MILLER: Two aad a half, then.

Ace-, eral Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/mpbil 1 MR. MATT: Two and a half, whatever. I'm just

2 indicating that there is a period of time before they go

3 back :to the green dotting process, as I understand it.

4 MR. GOLDBERG: In addition to that, Mr.

5 Chairman, I'm afraid there is a little bit more bad news.

6 Mr. Strumwasser was indicating the important

7 departmei N sy memory. And we have here a copy of DWR's*

8 motion for extension of discover" schedule, which thev
,

9 filed back in September of '78, which has attached to it

10 the proposed order which lists all the departments in the

II order in which they would like production.

12 And upon looking at that, we find ".out there are

13 a couple more departments which are essential which have

Id not been mentioned.

15 Overlooked swas the customer operations depart-

16 ment and the financial planning and analvsis deoartment.

17'

I guess those two were overlooked.

18 MR. STRUMMASSER: There is'also some ambiauity

I9 in our minds. My recollection is that I was the one who

"

20 asked for financial clanning and analysis and that the other

2I people were not as hot on it as I. So I would be willine

22 to waive it if my recollection is correct.

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You were what?

24 MR. STRUMWASSER: "y recollection o# the cir-
Ace-t stol Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/mpb12 1 one who was hot on financial planning and analysis without

2 having seen the documents. The people who saw them thought

3 that ,they were of lower priority. So I would be willing to

4 waive that one in preference to something else.

5 But customer operations, I should have included

6 at least that portion which deals with the PG&E wholesale

7 customers..and municipals..

8 I don't remember how many documents there are
.

9 in customer operations. Mr. Meiss might be able to tell us.

10 MR. MEISS: Originally, Mr. Chairman, when the

11 stipulation was signed Intervenors and Staff decided that

12 departments would be broken into two aroues, what we call

13 category one departments and category two departments. The

14 category one departments were supposedly the ones with the

15 highest priority that they wanted documents from and that

16 we should look at the files of all of the people who worked

17 in those departments.-

18 The customer operations department is a
,

19 category two department, which means that the only places

20 we will be searching for documents were where the Intervenors-

21 and Staff did the creen dottina and approximately two or

22 three individuals. So the total that should come from
,

~

23 this department will be in the neighborhood of 90,000 nages.

24 CHAIPFJW MILLER: Green dotted?
Ace-. . .eral Reporters, Inc.
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IMPB/mpbl3 MR. STRUMWASSER: That's total. That's exactly

2 one month. It's less than a month, I'm sorry. Three weeks

3
to a month.

~

4
CIIAIRMAN MILLER: Three weeks to a month.

5 Now this work has been performed or will be

6 performed by Staff;and a crew consisting of what?

7-

MR. MEISS: We currently have a staff of 38

8 support personnel working on this..

CHAIRMAN MILLER: 38?

MR. MEISS: 38.

11
CIIAIRMAN MILLER: And it's -- go ahead.

12
MR. MEISS: Phich consists of 16 legal assistants

and 22 clerks.

14
CHAIRF'AN MILLER: As a condition of that, do

15
you have lawyers who have soce review function?

16
MR. MEISS: We have a pool of seven lawvers

'

17
that have been reviewing documents.

'

MR. WEN!!ER: Pull-time, cart-time?

19
MR. MEISS: This is on a part-time basis. Ne

*

20
would probably violate the 8th Amendment to have them work

21
full-time.

22
MR. STRUMWASSER: 13th, isn't it?

._

23
(Laughter.)

24
AcM moral Reporters, Inc. '
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MPB/mpbl4 1 MR. MEISS: No, it does not, not anybody sitting

2 at the table.

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are the employees house counsel ~3

4 MR. MEISS: It's a combination of lawyers

5 supplied from Mr. Armstrong's firm and also house counsel.

6 CHAIPMAN MILLER: Anybody else?

7 MR. MEISS: I think that completes it..

8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And this groun or assembly of
.

9 personnel are the ones who are capable of producing on the

10 average 5000 a day or between 4- and 6000?

Il MR. MEISS: That's what we've -- at the Sectember

12 prehearing conference you asked us what in essence was to

13 do 150 percent of what we'd been doing before, and that

14 resulted in our hiring program. And so we've managed to

15 both reduce unemployment and raise our document oroduction

16 to somewhere between 4- and 6000 pages a dav, deoendine on

17 how well our machines.are running.
-

18 CHAIR' DAN MILLEP: I think that's whv we've,

19 requested you to increase your production, too, didn't we,

~

20 as a goal?

21 MR. MEISS: That's correct.

22 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Now what's the story on
_

23 machines? Are you burning out hearings or wearina out

24 machines or something?
u r-o.rai Reporters. inc.

25 MR. MEISS: We have to Xerox machines. One of

) () R"nr'
n s



2615

MPB/mpbl5 I the Xerox machines we've been giving such a beating to that

2 the customer representative came out and asked us to

3 replace it.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: It was somebody else's?

5 MR. MEISS: Well, they wanted us to unarade the

6 machine because we were giving it a beating it was not

7 designed to take. We were putting approximately one month's*

8 copies on every week. So they asked us to replace it.
,

9 So today the machine -- we are cettina a Xerox

10| 9400 today, which is their biggest, most powerful, delux

Il machine, which should help with th_at problem. It's about

12I three times as fast as the one we're replacina. So that

13 should help out a lot.

I4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: How many will vou have in

15 operation then, one or two?

I6 MR. MEISS: We have a Xerox 9200 richt now which

' 17 has been the backbone. Unfortunately we've been usinc it

18 so heavily that it's been breaking down very recularly.,

l9 And then the machine we're replacing is a Xerox d500, and
-

20 that will be gone as of today and replaced with the 9400

21 I am informed that we have as much copying

22 capacity on Xerox machines as the comoany's recrograohics

23 departments. Ne have introduced competition into the conoanv.

24 - (Laughter.)
Ace-r eral Reporters, loc.
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I MR. METT: That is a ' sew license commitment, IMPD/mpbl6

2 believe.

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And what is your caoability,

4 then, with these two machiner in normal operation?

5 MR. MEISS: I really don't know. I couldn't

6 tell you at this point.

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You haven't had enough produc-*

8 tion experience with them.
,

9 MR. MEISS: The 9400, we had to take out a

10 wall to bring it in. So we had basically one maci.i h all

II of last week while they were taking the wall out and doine

12 the wiring for tnis.
,

13 MR. STRUMMASSE R: It should give then St;*stantial

14 spinning reserve capability.

15 MR. MEISS: That's true.

16 MR. GOLDBERei: Have you thought about hirine

II that monk who gets the miracles?
'

I8 (Laughter.)-

I9 MR. MEISS: Xcrox has told us we can exoect
"

20 some difficulties with the machine until the new narts

2I settle in. So probably in about three weeks it should be

22 up to soeed.

#23 CHAIRMAN MILLEP - You do believe it is cacable-

24 of about 5- or 6000 a day, thodgh, I suppose.
Ace-rmero| Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/mpbl7 I don't know.

2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Nell, the combination of

3 capabl11 ties --

4 MR. MEISS: Oh, the two of them, ve', With the

5 two machines, we have the 4500 and the 9200, we were able

6 to do 4- to 6000 pages a day, with some overtime.

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That will be enhanced?
*

8 MR. MEISS: At least on the cooying end of.

9 things we should be able to speed uo.

10 MR. APRSTPONG: I think the bottomline ought to

II be that we should maintain that average more consistentiv

12 than we have in the past.

13 The problem has been that we maintain the averace

Id whan we're working. We just -- we've been down one dav out

15 of three. If we can reduce that down time we'll improve the

16 net, although the averace per day may stav the same.

I7 MR. STRUMNASSER: My calculation is that those

18 two machines should be capable of 28,000 paces a day each.-

I9 MR. MEISS: Mr. Chairnan, I should r.dvise vou
I

.

20 that the reason we've been able to meet the schedules vou

II set out is because we have spent a substantial shount of

22 time in overtime to use the machines when thev are available.
.

23 So that what we're hoping is by having rachines that are

24 more reliable we'll be able to reduce the overtire cost.
Ace * rol Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/mpbl8 I Are there any more statistics? It seems like a

2 pretty all-encompassing picture, but have we left anythina

3 out?

4 MR. MEISS: Not that I can think of.

CHAIRMAN MILLER: The capabilities,-Ehelvolume3 -

6 of documents to be produced and the like?

7
'

Well, we might as well get the figures from the

8 Northern California Power Authority.
,

9 How many documents approximately -- what is it,

10 eleven cities that we're talking about?

II i MR. DAVIDSON: Yes, sir.

I2 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And can you cive us a ballcark

13 figure on the number of documents we 're talkina about?

I4 MR. MC DIAR"ID: No, we really can't, Vour

15 Honor. And the problem is really a sort of mechanical one.

16 The last time we had to do a comolete file

17 search of those eleven cities and co-on for pr-&F was'

18 approximately 1974. There are eleven different cities,

19 filing systems, some of which are much better thsn others,

'

20 and the co-op has its own.

2I In order to complete that, it took several

22 months of lawyer-time S he t , interviewina oecole, attenotina

23 to make sure thM Ds N d all of the resconsive documents

24 at that point. And wnst we fear is that we'll have to;ac
Ace-, aeral Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/mpbl9 I to go through the same procedure again.

2 So it's not real1+f -- we'll have to effectively

3 go through all of the cities' files to make sure that we're

4.d able to respond.
3Madelon

5

6

7*

8
.

9

10

11 apr 3q
l,v

12

13

14

15

16

'

17

18-

19

'

20

21

22

23

24
AceF rol Reporters, Inc.
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adelon 4 1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: All of the cities' files or all
ebl -

2 the cities' files that related to utility operation?

3
'

MR. MC DIARMID: In some cases you're talking about
,

4 some very small cities, your Honor, so that virtually everything

5 may be related in some way to the utility operation. In some

6 cases it will be possible to distinguish so that we won't have
.

7 to go through some fairly discrete collection of files. :

!
8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Can you give us an estimate either |.

!
|9 of the number of documents, the number of days, the numer of
^

10 man-hours, some way to quantify'.this?

IIc9 MR. MC DIARMID: Mr. Matt informs me that at

12 Anaheim and Riverside it took two people continuously two

13 months. :

i
Id CHAIRMAN MILLER: Two months, utilizing the services

15 of two people.

16 MR. MC DIARMID: Two legally trained people, yes.
.

I7 Now Anaheim and Riverside are bigger than all but
-

18 two of the NCPA cities, Palo Alto and Santa Clara, so you can

l9 scale down from there. As a practical matter, the PG&E per-

20 sonnel were in the NCPA central headquarters, which is con-

21 siderably smaller than some of the cities, for a period of some

22 several weeks.

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Mr. Armstrong, do you have any

24 idformation on the time required to examine the files of
Ac 1eral Reporters. Inc.
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eb2 I we can extrapolate?

2 MR. ARMSTRONG: Might I have just a moment?

3 : CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.

4 (The Board conferring.)

5 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, I think, number one,

6 we don't have any factual basis on which to estimate the

*

7 quantity of documents at any of these cities, other than the

8 City of Alameda. PG&E has not sent representatives to any.

9 of these member cities, so we just have no idea what the

10 documentary problem is. In Alameda, the contact there wasn' t

II sufficient to begin to guess.

12
I think, though, that the purpose behind the stipu-

13 lation which was entered last April and in which at page 6

14 is indicated the procedures that were being set forth here as
15 to PG&E would be followed to the extent sensible to do so in
16

,

the production from the NCPA and the Cities, the City members. !
.

17 But it says that before the procedures for the
.

|

- 18 production of documents by Intervenors are finalized, PG&E '

f

19
reserve the right to a preliminary inspection of these parties'

_

20 filing arrangements to determine to what extent the above-

21 outlined procedures are adaptable. That's what was said then.

22 It probably still makes sense that before we jump
!

23 into this pool of documents that somebody stick a toe in and

24 i
see whac the temperature is, and all that. And I think that's !

Aa erst Reporters, Inc.
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eb3 1 problem, then I suppose the answer to that may be the same

2 answer which was used in the reverse with respect to PG&E's

3 documents, and that would be for us, as the requesting party, i

4 to provide personnel to green-dot the municipalities' files.

5 It is just a suggestion, but as to the quantity and

6 magnitude of the problem, I think we don't really have a handle

"

7 on it, but it clearly ought to be manageable in comparison to

8 what we are already undertaking in PG&E. And I think that the.

i
I

green-dottingprocedureshouldbethenextstep,asitwaswith|9

10 PG&E.
|
1

11 Again, the equivalency of the procedures was sug- '

12 gested to the extent it was adaptable, and as long as we're
i
i

1

13 talking about us doing the green-dotting, we're talking about |
|

14 the files of a public entity, most of which, as I say, is j

15 public information anyhow.

16 They might want to say okay, the files in the City |
.

17 Attorney's Office would be like the PG&E Law Department and
,

-

18 we want to have a different procedure there. But as to these

19 other files, I think it would be appropriate for PG&E per-
.

20 sonnel, after this initial survey, to put up a team and go down

21 and do some green-dotting. j

22 MR. MC DIARMID: With all respect, your Honor, it is !
!

23 not a problem of volume or number of documents we rather

!
.

24 anticipate from previous experience. We went through six
Aa wel Roonen, lmc.

[
25 of the cities that were designated by PG&E in one of the FERC

!
'
,
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eb4 1 proceedings fairly recently with respect to particular issues.

2 It happened to be a particular issue where the documents were

3 in a filing form where retrieval was possible with less effort

4 than would be the case in answering everything here.

5 We produced a total of something more than 10,000

6 pages, not a tremendous volume. The problem is not the volume.

.

7 There was a volume problem at the NCPA Central Offices because

8 essentially PG&E copied everything they had..

9 We have concluded as a result of that effort, in

10 which we were a great deal more liberal than PG&E has been with

Il us in permitting them to themselves select doccments rather

!
12 than files, we concluded as a result of that effort that it was |

!
i

13 substantially -- it appeared to be substantially more expen- !
1

14 sive and time-consuming than just doing the search ourself.
i

i15 We had to go through and we had to look for the |
,

16 privileged materials. We had to have people out there for that.
.

17 We wanted to make sure that they had access to all of the '

18 possible files that would be potentially responsive. The |
-

19 problem is going to be very substantially simply having some-

20 body out there and going through everything the city has got

21 that might possibly be responsive first anyhow. As long as

22 they're there, they might as well do the response. t

_

23 That is essentiall? the conclusion we have come to
-

24 sa that we think we can probably more expeditiously -- certainly
Ac 1eral Reporters, Inc.

25 from our part more expeditiously and I think in terms of getting
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eb5 I the documents to PG&E as well, do it that way. But it does

2 require, any of these require having somebody out there to go

3 through the material and to determine what privileges apply,
4 if any, and to locate the material to which PG&E is looking.
5 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman, I think that there !

6 are different things going around. Again, it is getting very
^

7 confused. If the problem is not volume then I'm not clear what

8 the problem is. !
.

i

If the problem is getting the party to whom the !9

!
10 request was directed to get his act together and put his files !

:

II in place, that's common. You get it every time you get a new !

12 client and a new lawsuit. I don't think that the problem here

would be any different in that respect. If the request had |13

,

Id been served in a separate lawsuit as third party discovery f
t

15 on any one of these cities they would still have to comply |

16 and they would have to use their own resources or hire another
.

17 law firm to assist them or hire Spiegel and McDiarmid or who-

~ 18 ever. :

I9
But the problem of collecting the documents and

20 getting the client's clerical people to do the job is common

21 in any document production. ,

22 The problem then is-- The other problem is that of
i

23 Spiegel and McDiarmid's resources to provide a person to both 4

24
7. guess encourage the client to do all of these requirements

Acr- 1ers: Reporters, Inc.
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eb6 1 To the extent it is something besides privilege

2 I would say the green-dotting procedure takes care of that

3 screening problem. They can cull all their files and indeed,

4 that's what the stipulation contemplates, I believe, the files

5*

from the pertinent departments and all, and set up some kind i

6 of procedure for identifying all of the parties and that sort
"

7 of thing.
i

The files are just set in a room the way we did !8.

9 it for our production, and then look at the file folders and i

!
10 do a green-dotting kind of a process. That's our problem. |
II If we're going to have to augment staff, that's our problem. i

12 To the extent they're worried about privilege, that may be
!

13 their problem, but I suggest it can either be solved by lawyers |
Id from Spiegel and McDiarmid or by the City Attorney's office, f
15 or by somebody else. !

16 In any event I come back to saying, you know, when
.

17 we were talking about the PG&E warehouse, they had all the
18"

resources necessary to do that job, and now the resources have

19 somehow evaporated when we start talking about going to the
.

20 Cities. We'd like to get this show on the road and set up
21 some sort of a reasonable timetable.

22 At this point, whatever can be said about PG&E, at 1

s_

23 least we've produced several hundred thousand pages of docu-
24 ments and we hired 28 people. At this point, the member

Aa wei Roorms, lm.

25 Cities of NCPA don't even know how many documents are going
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eb7 I to have to be reviewed in order to come up with this requirement.

2 MR. FALLIN: Mr. Chairman, would it be helpful to

3 review: just the mechanics of the green-dotting because it may

4 be that Mr. McDiarmid doesn't recall--

5 MR. MC DIARMID: I recall it very well.

6 Your Honor, I am still a little distressed at all

*

7 o f this . In fact, I'm still a lot distressed.

!

8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I'm distressed all the time now..

9 MR. MC DIARMID: Sure.
!

10 The proposed order which was drafted for your
,

II Honors back in October maybe by Intervenors and Staff and |
.

12 '

objected to in part by PG&E had in it a provision that said
i

13 that the 3bligation of the other parties to produce would be !

Id at a commensurate rate with PG&E, and nobody objected to that

15 part of that order. The order was not entered for other reasons.

16 NCPA has produced far more than a commensurate part
.

17 to date. NCPA intends to stay ahead of PG&E in terms of a

I8~~

commensurate production. j

I9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: By that you mean you have produced
.

20 in some cities and cooperatives?

2I MR. MC DIARMID: No, your Honor, we have produced

22 from Central Offices entirely.

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: So you haven't produced any cities?,
24 - MR. MC DIARMID: We have produced a great deal of

Ace 1eral Reporters, Inc.

25 information from those cities and cooperatives which I --
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eb8 I CHAIRMAN MILLER: Not into your Central Office?
.

2 MR. MC DAIRMID: But not-- No, but not in this

3 proceeding.

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Oh, I see.

5 MR. MC DIARMID: OP.ay. No, but they've been pro-

6 duced --
'

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: In this proceeding, have they?

. 8 MR. MC DIARMID: They've been produced to PG&E, but

9 not in this proceeding.

It is really a problem of scheduling in such a way |
10

1
Il

as to try to stay alive, if you will, and to try to handle !

12 ithese proceedings which, as you know, are proceeding at the
13 same time.

!
|I4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You are talking now about the FERC|

I3 proceedings? '

16 MR. MC D.IARMID: Yes, two of them.
.

I7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Do those FERC proceedings involve

IO
~~

antitrust issues between your clients and PG&E?

I9 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, they do.
.

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Are they similar in any way to

21 some of the issues involved in this proceeding?

22 MR. MC DIARMID: Some of them are.
.

23 CHAI MILLER: Now you say you have prefiled4

24
the direct tes ,ny in those cases?

Ac met Reponen, Inc.
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eb9 1 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, how did you get the infor-

2 mation there in order to proceed on those antitrust aspects?
3 I don':t want to go into the details but was it overlapping with!

i

4 some of the factual and legal matters that are involved or may

5 be involved in this proceeding?

6 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, your Honor, some of them do I

~

7 overlap.

. 8 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And you were able then to obtain

9 information somehow to enable you to get to the evidentiary
10 stage in that case. What I'm curious about is why you're not |
Il similarly able, at least in part, to accomplish the same thing
12 in this proceeding.

13 MR. MC DIARMID: Well, I think we are, your Honor.
I

I4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You are. I had misunderstood you !
!

15 then.

16 MR. MC DIARMID: No, but by the same token, PG&E has ,
.

17 filed its evidence against us with the discovery they have
18

"

against us which they've had from the Cities, all of the Cities

19 in those cases.
.

20 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Those involve some of the issues

21 that are involved here?
i

22 MR. MC DIARMID: 'Yes, your Honor.
_

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Onthe part of PG&E?

24 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes.
Ac- 1eral Reporters, Inc.
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ebl0 1 defenses?

2 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, there is def_ nite overlap.

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, in that sense why would it,

4 take so long for either PG&E or your clients to proceed to an

5 evidentiary hearing in this case on the issues here as between

6 the two of you now, excluding for the moment the other parties?
~

7 It would seem to me from what you're telling me

. 8 now that the March 1st cutoff date could really be a trial
i

9 date as far as you two groups of parties are concerned, and
,

10 excluding from that consideration the other Intervenors and

II
the Staff as well.-

I2 MR. MC DIARMID: Your Honor, if we didn't have two
{

13 other sets of hearings to go through between now and then, it

Id might well be.
.
.

15 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I see.
t

16 MR. FALLIN: Mr. J1 airman, two points.
.'

I7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We're running out of points. We're

18
--

going to recess. What are the points? There's an awful lot

I9 of information and we need to do a little thinking.
.

20 MR. FALLIN: Very quickly, we had the same situation

21 going in our discovery, but as we've already produced 450,000
22 page and other things, specifically nothing that has been

-

23 produced previously gets produced again. !

#
The specific agreement in the stipulation was thatAc- ~ defal Reporters, Inc.

25
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ebil I "The particulars of the above-described

2 procedure apply only to PG&E. Comparable proce-

3
d'ures which are substantively similar will be

4 agreed to f ar the production of documents from the

5 files of the NCPA and its Member Cities." i

0 That's the stipulation.
'

7 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, your Honor. No one contends

8 that the Mcaber Cities are certainly subject to production.-

9 However, if you look back in the stipulation to which

10 Mr. Fallin adverts you will note that there are several pro-
t

Il duction procedures including the green-do.tting procedure and
12 including the obligation of PG&E itself to search and produce :

i

certain of the other files which they have been discussing |
13

Id today. '

;

15 i

And we have given out complete privilege lists on i

16 everything we've produced, and we have produced a heck of a
\

I7 lot.

18-

CHAIRMAN MILLER: I think we're getting repetitious !

19 I think in a moment that Mr. Wenner is going to ask somenow.
.

20 questions around the room. However, I'm just curious now for

21
my own information, from what you're telling us today, have

22
you given any thought as to the feasibility of a severance of ,'

-

23
parties and issue: to the extent that, taking into considera-

24 tion your own trial commitments in FERC, that we could proceed '

Ar ^mseret Reporters, Inc.
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ebl2 I on the other PG&E, on at least a substantial number of anti-

2 trust issues and/or applicable remedies, and let the rest be
_ _ _

- -

3 working on their discovery or whatever they want.

4
To proceed on the evidentiary hearing between these

5 two parties might have some interesting re.sults.. Has that

6 ever occurred to you?
'

7 MR. MC DIARMID: It might very well, your Honor.

-
8 Yes, that and other alternatives, some of which may be obvious ,
9 to you, have occurred to us.

10
Now I think you will recognize-- I'm sure you will

'
recognize as you look around the room that various of the

12 parties here have various positions on all of the alternatives

I3 that could possibly be suggested. And in accordance with the

l# instructions of the Board, the Intervenors and Staff have

15 attempted to coordinate approaches as I believe we've been

16 directed to do.

I7 In addition, I would point out that the issues that

IO"

are stated in the Statement of Issues here are not exactly '

19
congruent at least with the matters that are to proceed to

.

20 hearing on June 4. They may be--

2l CHAIRMAN MILLER: Well, some of them are not so far
,

22 afield though, are they?
-

|
23 MR. MC DIARMID: No.

24 ' CHAIRMAN MILLER: Some of those issues, both Section
Ace ~ eral Reporters. Inc.
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eb13 I the guts of this whole thing.

2 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, yes.

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And as far a remedies are con-.

;

I

4 cerned, all of the desires and interests of all of the parties

5 are not the same, of course, nor identical. The analysis made

6 I think by you gentlemen on behalf of your client embodies
I'

7 a very substantial number of the alleged defects which the !
!

. 8 others find; not totally, but very substantially, from your
|

9 own analysis. |
!

10 MR. MC DIARMID: Your Honor, I think I should say {
l11 also for your consideration that there are two distince FERC '

12 proceedings. One is the 7777 proceeding which I think all the I
!

13 discussion today has been about.
|
.

14 CHAIRMAN MILLER: How long has that been pending?

15 MR. MC DIARMID: That has been pending since --
'

16 well, technically I suppose you could say since 1972. It was
'

17 originally filed as a different kind of case and the FERC

18'

itself converted it into an antitrust case by an order in 1974.

l9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: '74?
.

20 MR. MC DIARMID: '74.

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Was there discovery on the anti-

22 trust issues at any rate substantially?
-

23 MR. MC DIARMID: Well, there has been discovery on

24 the antitrust issues.
Ac - ^1eral Reporters. Inc.
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ebl4 I involved?

MR. MC DIARMID: Your Honor, the so-called CID wave

3
of dis'overy here I believe produced all of the documents thatc

d had been produced both in 7777 and in Helms Creek.

5
CHAIRMAN MILLER: Four hundred and some thousand

6
approximately?

.

7 MR. MC DIARMID: I'm sorry?

- 0 CHAIRMAN MILLER: About four hundred and some !

thousand?
_. ;

MR. MC DIARMID: Something on the orde.r of that. !
\

11 '

CHIARMAN MILLER: Was that the totality of the docu !

12 Iment production, or substantially so? j

13 MR. MC DIARMID: It was substantially the production -
:

I#
I think substantially.

;

15
Southern California Edison was also a party to

16
7777, and so is San Diego Gas and Electric. At an earlier

.

17
stage there was a companion case, 7796, which had the other

18
'

parties to the so-called Seven Party Agreement, the four '

19
Northwest companies, Pacific Power and Light, Portland Gas and

.

20
Electric, Portland General Electric, PGE, Washington Water

I '

Power, and Puget Sound.

e 4

'23

24 .
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SMadelen 1 That went through a stage where, without tryino
wt10 mpbl

2 to categorize it, NCPA and I believe the PERC staff filed

3 testimony last summer -- I mean the end of last spring, and

4 thereafter instead of filing responsive testimony, the

5 Northwest companies filed a notice of termination of the

6 seven party agreement and said they would be willing to

~

7 settle with anybody on the same terms and therefore the

.
8 issue was moot as far as they were concerned.

9 And there's been some procedural back and forth

10 on whether or not that was adequate. A preliminary hearing

III has been held on that, which notices have been rendered.

12 In addition, however, there is the so called

13 Helms Creek proceeding, an application by PG&E for a hvdro-

14 electric license, which the FEPC -- actually the old Pederal

15 Power Commission has set for a full scale investigation

16 into all of PG&E's anticompetitive activities. And in a
.

17 sense that is a more concurrent proceeding that is now

18 scheduled to go to hearing ths b= ginning of next vear, I
-

19 believe early January.
.

20 Mr. Fallin and Mr. Armstrong are now counsel in

21 that as well. And If I'm misstating dates....

22 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And due to the involvement of

23 your firm and PG&E's counsel, then may we exnect that next
i

24 . year we'll be confronted with notions for further delavs
Ace- rol Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/mpb2 I proceedings?

2 MR. FALLIN: Mr. Chairman, it's mv --

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: He hasn't answered.:

4 MR. MC DIARMID: I don't think we've seen that

5 yet, Mr. Chairman. I don't think anybody has yet moved for

6 a --

'

7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I asked whether it was likelv

. 8 to come about.

9 MR. MC DIARMID: Your Honor, if it looks like

10 there will be overlapping -trial dates, there may very well

Il be motions for extensions of time ene olace or another of

12 some sort.

13 CHAIRMAN MILLER: On the basis of your recuest

14 here, or your indication to the Board that you reallv

15 couldn't state that vou would be able or willine to produce

16 the documents requested by PG&E before March the 1st, 1979
.

17 was because of your impendine involvement in certain "Eb:

- 18 matters. I thought that was what you told us.

I9 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, Your Honor. I didn't mean
.

20 to say that we couldn't produce it before " arch 1.

2I What I meant to say was that we would produce

22 it. We would stay ahead of PG&E in terms of croduction rate.

23 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Which mav not be the same

24 thing. Producing them may not be the same thine as staying
Ace eral Reporters. Inc.
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I MR. MC DIARMID: Yes, I recognize that theyMPB/mpb3

2 may not complete their production. I recognize that thev

3 very likely will not with their current schedule.

4 We intend to produce -- and all I can say is I

5 cannot promise a date. I'm quite sure I cannot do 60 days,

6 for example. But I will undertake to get production coine

7'

as fast as I can make people available to do it.

.
8 It is not a question of peoole sittina around

9 our office doing nothing.

10 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Now we're just asking for

Il dates. We know you're going to have a problem with doina

12 it. But could you give us the -- the occurrence of an event

I3 that's contingent upon eventualities, that's not quite the

I4 same thing as giving an estimated date.

15 MR. MC DIARMID: I beg your pardon, Your Honor.

16 I lost the last line of what you said.
.

I7 CHAIR' TAN MILLER: f3 ell, it's like a negotiable

18 instrument. If it's payable on a date certain, you know
"

19 what you've got.. If it's payable when and if he does so-
.

20 and-so, you don't have a negotiable instrument.

2l I'm just saying what projected dates were you

22 or are you willing to advance to the Board as available for
_

23 the completion of the document discoverv requested of vour

24 clients by PG&E? Before you told me March 1, and I was tak-
Ace" vol Reporters, Inc.

25 ing that as being the date. Apparently you don't quite mean
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MPB/mpb4 1 that, if I now follow you.

2 MR. MC DIARMID: No, Your Honor. What I mean

3 is that we will -- All I can :say is we will make the

4 efforts that we can make. If PG&E were to give up some of

5 the cities --

6 CHAIRMAN MILLER: That doesn't add un to a date,

7 now, doing everything you can and so on and so forth. We're'

8
,

trying to get to your estimated date.

9 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Chairman --

10 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Now wait a minute. I'm not

11 through.

12 You can't give me an estimate, or what?

13 MR. MC DIARMID: It would be extremely hard #or

14 me to give you an estimate. If I gave vou an estimated date,

15 Your Honor, I would hope it would be somethine that I would

16 seriously hope I would be able to make.

~

17 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes.

18 MR. MC DIARMID: 'Iow my problem is I and ever'r--.

19 body who is working on this is now resnonsible for tryinc

~

20 to get responsive testimony to PG&E's May 1, approximately,

21 testimony and to FERC. Everybody who is available is work-

22 ing on that.
-

23 It's currently due on June 4. A motion has been

24 . filed for a 30 day extension to get that in. That would
Ace o 1eral Reporters, Inc.

25 make it July 4, approximately. The hearing is goina to beain
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MPB/mpb5 1 to begin on June 4th. There has been no extension requested

2 for that.

3 PG&E counsel have indicated that they would take,

4 some months on cross-examining our witnesses. If that turns

5 out to be the case, then after our responsive testimony is

6 in I can make some people available to go out and begin the

7 process on the coast. If it turns out that theil cross-'

,
8 examination is nowhere nearly as long as they think, that

9 means that we have to begin cross-examination of their people

10 which, as you know, is a more lawyer-hour-intensive kind of

11 operation.

12 And we're not talking about small amounts of

13 testimony. We're talking about a couple of feet worth of

14 exhibits plus a couple of feet worth of testimony, prefiled.

15 CHAIRMAN MILLER: This is now all in the anti-

16 trust aspect?

~

17 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes. That's essentially all

18 there is in these cases."

19 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I see.

~

20 MR. MC DIARMID: So it really -is somethine which

21 is a little difficult for me to project. I have to use

22 people who have some familiarity with the cases so they
1

23 know what PG&E is looking for. I have to use some people

24 .who have some familiarity with the cities involved, so they
Ace F col Reporters, Inc.

25 know where to find it or have an idea where to find it.

^or' 1 0, q
| } /



2639

MPB/mpb6 I It really depends on the course of that hearing.

2 Now I don't anticipate that hearing is going to go constantiv

3 through the summer, although that has been said. Representa

4 tiens have been made that there will be no days off, that

5 we will go constantly from 9:00 or 8:30 in the morning

6 through 6:00 or 7:00 at night. I find it difficult to

'

7 believe that that will actually come to pass, but it may.

.
8 And if it does, since representation has been made, we've

9 got to be prepared for it.

10 I think really it's a cuestion of ve'll try to de

II our best, and we will get the material to PG&E obviously

12 well before they complete 'their discovery to us. But I

13 cannot say exactly when. And I think it would be meaningless

I4 to try to say 'Well, yes, on August 1 I'll have some files

15 all done, and on September 1, I'll have additional files,

16 and on October 1 I'll have more.' I could sav things like
.

~

17 that, and it would be just really whistling in the dark.

- 18 And I think it would not be the most efficient way of eroduc-

19 tion.

20 MR. ARMSTRONG: We agree with that part.

21 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I'm glad you're in acreement

22 on part.
L

23 MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

24 The first step --

AceJ- eral Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. MENNER: Before you go on, could I incuire
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MPB/mpb7 1 about something?

2 I think we know it. Everybody's been saying
*

3 this.

4 I would like to find out what everybody thinks

5 about time. Now Staff, what's your view about time?
_

_

-

__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

6 .MR. GOLDBERG: Well, first of all, we're in
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _._____ _.__. __

7 100 percent agreement that there is a great public interest.

8 in proceeding as expeditiously as possible. There also,
.

9 however, are some other public interests which nust be

10 considered. And that is to make the statutory findings on

Il the basis of a full and complete record.

12 You don't want to make findings cuickly for the

13 sake of satisfying that aspect of the public interest while

14 foregoing the public interest in coming to a correct conclu-

15 sion about what the comoetitive situation is in california

16 and involving PG&E and what are approcriate license condi-

- 17 tions.

,,
18 So we want to do an expeditious job, but we also

19 want to do a conplete and thorough job to make sure that

- 20 the record on which you base your . findings is sufficiently

21 complete so that there can be some confidence in vour ' find-

22 ings.
L

23 The Staff, from our point of view, is faced

24
s .with an enormous amount of material that must be dicestedw** %.n.n. inc. ~

25 to try to unravel all of the various allegations of the

qr' 1Qlc
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MPB/mpb8 I Intervenors on the one hand, and the defenses that are put

2 forth by PG&E on the other. We are just overwhelmed with

3 the amount of documentary discovery in this case.

4 We have more limited resources than any party

5 in this case and we have an inability to add additional

6 people to our resources because of Federal Government
.

7 regulations on hiring additional people now. At the same

- 8 time our very limited antitrust staff has a couple of other

9 major antitrust cases in the middle of discoverv at this

10 time, as the Chairman well knows.

Il CHAIRMAN MILLER: Yes, South Texas.

12 MR. GOLDBERG: Right. And the Florida Power case .

13 We are simply incapable of doing as thorough a

Id job as these complex issues and volumes of material deserve.

15 It is an extreme burden on us, but we're doing the best we

16 can.
.

I7 We are even willing to give up some of what

18 others would consider necessary to a thorouch precaration

I9 for the sake of the other part of the oublic interest vou
.

20
mentioned of doing this quickly.

21 We have that interest in mind as we go through

22 this also.
s

And so we are trying to balance these conceting

23 interests in the preparation of our case.

24 On the one hand, we would want discoverv to be
Ac 'eral Reporters, Inc.

25 over in .the not too distant future and proceed with hearine.
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MPB/mpb9 I On the other ' hand, we want to do a good job at evaluating

2 this complex situation and arriving at our position on the

3 issues and presenting a full case to the Board.

4 MR. WENNER: Focus on when in your view you would

5 be ready to complete discovery, or when you think things

6 should be done. I want to find out what you think. And if
.

7 you can within the ballpark and problems of estimating and

- 8 whatnot, what's your idea of dates?

9 MR. GOLDBERG: Again, it's a fair guess. It's

10 based on a lot of unknown factors. But I would guess that

Il some time if we completed the discovery phase of the croceed-*

12 ings some time next .;&.imer --

13 MR. MENNER: This summer? A year'from now?

I4 MR. GOLDBERG: A year from this summer, July.

15 gg, WENNER: Of 1980?

16 MR. GOLDBERG: Yes.
.

17 And then another thing which I'm very much
..

18 concerned about is the ability to complete discovery and

l9 then have an adequate amount of time to conplete the nrepara-

20 tion of the expert testimony,to digest the material that

21 has been produced during that discovery phase and then

22 preparing your actual case. And so I would be concerned

23 about moving from the close of discovery to trial in the

24 . periods of time that have been succested. For example, 30
Ace: rol Reporters, Inc.

25 to 60 days. I would think a mininum of 120 davs would be
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MPB/mpbl0 I necessary because remember, as discovery closes there's

2 a large amount of material that is obtained at the end of

3 discovery that we need time to digest and factor into your

4 testimony.

5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You're into 1981 now, aren't

6 you?

7 MR. GOLDBERG: No, I'm talkinc about concluding

. 8 discovery around July 1, 1980, and late fall.

9 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And digesting and orecarina

10 testimony and getting your experts and everthing, getting

Il information and filing motions for summary dispositions,

12 you're pretty close to 1981, aren't you? Aren't you past

13 New Years, anyway, of '81?

I4 MR. GOLDBERG: Mell, it's the end of '80, the

15 beginning of '81. It's close to '81. It's far too much

16 in the future than any estimate I'd like to give, but it
.

17 seems to me to be required by the facts we've heard todav

18-

about the length of time it will take to oroduce the docu-

I9 ments that are deemed essential. And that's cutting out a

20 tremendous number of other documents which the Board has
21 already ruled are relevant to *:he issues in this croceedinc .

22 The original document request that was put
_

23 before the Board was considered by the Board. Objections

24 .of PG&E were heard on their relevancy; they were dealt with.
AW- deral Reporters. inc.

25 And when appropriate they were sustained and when accrocriate
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.

MPB/mpbll I they were overruled. But the point is tyat it was deter-
2 mined by the Board tha' _those documents sere relevant to the 1

1
'

; .-
1

3 iscues in this case. ,

4 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Were relevant forJ;disecvery.

!
'

5 purposes with the broad screening.that the Board caployed

6 for that purpose, which is to.say possible relevance or g-
Gi

'

7 possibly leading to the discovery of relevant information.
. ,

8 We used a ' broad gauge standard of discovery.
'

.

9 MR. GOLDBERG: Yes. That's the correct star.dard j
i

-

10 that is used in discover} . And on that basis it was ruled

11 that the Intervenors and the Staff were entitled to those

12 documents. '

13 CHAIRMAN MILLER: You ,didn't tell us at ' the time '

3 ; ,

thatyouweretalkingaheutfourmilliondocument;ar.d#our14

'

15 years either, did you?
'

-

16 MR. GOLDBERG: (tr. Chair 71n, that is not our
.

17 fault'. It is not our fault that the relevant docurents are

''

18 so large in number. It's detern:ined that those catecories

19 of documents are relevant. Saw pre,; fled mout that , von,inow,
\

i. . > .

20 it involves several million pages. Buys that is not nur
\

21 fault and I don't see whv. we should be penalized for the
.

22 fact that there happened to_ be in this case an extremelv
.-

large number of documents that' have been determi7hd by the23
1 \

24 . Board to be relevant to determi'ning the issues in thib case.
Ac eral Reporters. Inc. I

25 CHAIRMAN MILLER: Nell, they seem to be abl'e to
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'

i
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,

LIFB/mpbl2I get to a hearing in PERC and matters that they tell us, and

2 we don't want to press any of you to go into collateral'
,

5 matters that involve a substantial number of antitrust

4} issues similar' to many that are involved there between

5 two of the present parties. They seem to be able to

6 stagger into it or something, prefiling information and so
"

7 forth without four million documents, or maybe it's thei
i

8 product of the examination of four million. Maybe you.

Y 9 shohld 1cok at that too, I don't know.

10 MR. GOLDEERG: Some of thoce issues are the

Il same. I would suggest that the issues in this case are

I2 broader. But also you're talking about parties who have
3-

13ggg been living.and negotiating with PG&E and working in that.

14 aree, living in that area, and subject to PG&E's policies

15 and actions, you know, for decades. And Staff just cones to

16 this --
.

I7 CHAIRMAN MILLER: And all at once it takes four
" I8 million doc'xnents 2.nd four nore years for those sane parties

19 who have great familiarity who are here before us -- and
.

20 we 're not even an antitrust tribune , we 're not charged

21 primarily with antitrust responsibility, we're looking in

22 terms of license conditions. And all that creat faniliaritv
._

23 that we always had suddeniv vanishes, at least as far as the
,h

24'I'

carry-over goes.
Ac 'eral R'O.srters, snc.
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MPB/rpbl3 I is that two, two and a half years ago the Staff knew very
2 little about PG&E and the situation in California. And

3 since that time we've been working absolutaly as hard as we
4 can to learn --

5 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We think the Staff has' worked
6 very hard and very effectively. Let me make that very clear.

7 With the linited resource, we think you've accomplished a

8 great deal..

9 MR. GOLDBERG: Well, I appreciate that.

10 MR. WENNER: Could you just focus on time,

II Counsel? Give us as specifically as you can what you feel

12 from your point of view the public interest warrants as to

13 time. Give me some dates, end of discovery, beginnina of
Id trial.

15 MR. GOLDBERG: Okay.

16 I can give you my own opinien based on the
.

17 very rough estimates we've heard. I cannot state now what
''

18 the official Staff position would be on what the oublic

19 interest demands by way of a date for end of discoverv
.

20 would be.

21 My own estimate -- and it's ny own eersonal

22 estimate -- would ce that it would be appropriate to ain

23 at concluding discovery approximately July 1st, 1980, and

24 beginning trial, November 1st, 1980.
Ace >rol Reporters, Inc.
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MPB/mpbl4 I Mr. McDiarmid? The same question, sir.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8.

|

9

10

11

) C;}nr*e
12

13

14

15
.

16

.

17

^

18

19

-

20

21

22

23

24
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Madelon 6 I MR. MC DIARMID: Having in mind, your Honor, tha t the
e ebl '

2 issues before this tribunal are argued to be somewhat broader

3 than those before the FERC, I think that NCPA is prepared to
4

meet any arguably reasonable dates that this Board sets that

5 anybody else can meet. In other words, I don' t think we will

0 be the stumbling block.
.

7 MR. WENNER: I just want to get your views.
,

t
8-

MR. MC DIARMID: Yes. i

9
We are being obligated to go to trial in the Helms

10 2 reek proceeding in January of next year, January, 1980. Now
,

II that proceeding is using the discovery in this proceeding in
12

part, so there are interrelationships that may not have been i
1

13 entirely apparent. I
!

Id MR. WENNER: Are we getting any advantages of dis- t

15
covery in that proceeding?

16
MR. MC DIARMID: From us? Well, there hasn't been

.

17 any separate discovery in that proceeding since the original '

18 CID discovery which we did get here separately. >

19
MR. WENNER: Do you want to take a few minutes?

.

20
I'm interested in dates and what the various parties think.

2I MR. MC DIARMID: On the assumption that we are going

22
to use live witnesses, as I believe has been indicated before

23 by this Board, I would think it would be conceivably possible
24

for NCPA to go to trial on approximately the same January,A omi neponm. inc.

25
1980, date, assuming that we get the --

or' 104 ..: ,
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eb2 I CHAIRMAN MILLER: Go to trial when?

2 MR. MC DIARMID: As early as January.

3 CHAIRMAN MILLER: 1980?:

4 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes. Now remember hat's

5 NCPA because NCPA does--

6 CHAIRMAN MILLER: I understand you're speaking only
!.

7 for your own client.

8 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes. But that would have to !.

i

!
9 assume either a joint hearing or a delay in he other pro- i

10 ceeding --

11 MR. WENNER: Well, there is no joint hearing undar

I
12 consideration at this point.

{
!

13 MR. MC DIARMID: At this point.
|
t

14 MR. WENNER: Nor by saying "at this point" do I mean

15 a negative pregnant.

16 MR. MC DIARMID: But the problem is, your Honor, I !

.

17 base that assumption. on the equivalent assumption that

18 Mr. Davidson and I are available to do that work, because we

19 are the ones who have put in a tremendous amount of effort in
.

20 acquiring the background, so it would have to be on the assump ,
21 tion that there were no overlap.

1

22 MR. WENNER: Yes. Well, if you have two proceedings;
I

23 that are going to begin in January-- Am I correct, January,

24 1980? '

Ac- Wel Rmomrs, Inc.
;

25 MR. MC DIARMID: Well, if this one began in January,
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eb3 I '80, and the other one also begins in January, '80 as now

2
scheduled, I don't think it would be possible for us to do,

3
which'is the reason why I give that as the most optimistic

#
time that I could see, which I perceive to be the point of

5
your question.

6
MR. WENNER: Well, that isn t the point of my

'

7
question. The point of my question is what's a practical date

8.

that you feel is in your interests from your client's point

9 I
of view to begin for these various dates, the end of discovery,I

10 I
the beginning of trial? i

'
11

MR. MC DIARMID: I think as a practical matter, '

!

12 '

your Honor, you are probably talking July. ;

3
MR. WENNER: July, 1980, for the end of discovery

or the beginning of trial?

15
MR. MC DIARMID: I was thinking in terms of the

16
beginning of trial, your Honor, but that's with live witnesses,'

*
i

17
so it is not necessary to do the prefiled testimony which takes

*

18
a considerable amount of time in advance.

19
MR. WENNER: Right.

'
.

20
Now when would discovery end in your view?

21
MR. MC DIARMID: I think that assumes your date i

22
for the end of discovery, your Honor.

1

23
MR. WENNER: March? ,

24
MR. MC DIARMID: Yes.Acr - 1eral Reconen, Inc.

25
MR. WENNER: March, 1980. Well, now does that mean

4
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eb4 I that you will have completed discovery, the discovery that
2 they wish? In other words, if all discovery must be completed

3 by March, 1980, that was something you found difficulty with
4 before.

5 MR. MC DIARMID: I would like to assume complete

6 discovery from PG&E by that time.
.

7 MR. WENNER: Well, don't assume anything. From

8
*

your point of view do you think this is practical? In other
I

9 words, are you satisfied with what PG&E indicates it is going
'

10 to produce by March, 19807
i

i

II MR. MC DIARMID: Not really, no. I am also not f
|12 satisfied, however, that it is necessary to take quite that {
l

13 long in production of those elements which Mr. Strumwasser 1
,

14 listed.
.

15 MR. WENNER: Well, give me the date so I can line
.

16 these up. What, in your view-- And incidentally, when you
,.

17 say March, that means you're going to be completed?
..

18 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes.

I9 MR. WENNER: All right.
.

20 MR. MC DIARMID: I think it is possible for us to

21 complete it by March. I

22 MR. WENNER: Discovery by March, 1980.

23 MR. MC DIARMID: Yes.

2#
MR. WENNER: Okay.

Ac wal Rmorwrs, inc.
I
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eb5 1 MR. MATT: Mr. Wenner, Mr. Chairman, during this

2 discussion I added up the time frame given to us by PG&E's
3 recitstion of how long it would take to do the areas indi-

4 cated by Mr. Strumwasser. That would indicate PG&E would
I

5 complete that discovery, which is not the complete discovery, |

6 by October 1980, October 1980.
.

7 I would join with Staff in saying that we would

8*

want two to four months, 90 to 120 days after rhe completion

9 of discovery --

10 MR. WENNER: Discovery to be completed in October

II 1980?

MR. MATT: That is based on what PG&E has given us
I3 to day .

Id
MR. WENNER: Now Staff only said July 1980.

'

15 t

MR. MATT: As I said, all I did was simply added !
!

16 the time PG&E has just given to all of us, and anyone could
.

17
hr.ve done that.

.. !
O

MR. WENNER: Don't give me the addition, give me |
t

your view. We can do addition, too.
-

,

20 MR. MATT: My view is that I think that time period
!

21 could be speeded up with a little pushing and the discovery
22 could be completed by July 1980, I believe, July 1, 1980. And

"
'

aw.
23 a hearing could be commenced-- Assuming the end of discovery I

i
24 'i~ncludes rulings on all outstanding privilege claims and otherAc 'eral Recorten, lM.

|
25 'sort of related discovery motions that always come up at the

:

!
i

!
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eb6 1 end of discovery, hearing could commence October 1. That's 90

2 days after that.

3 I also-- Just to keep the record clear, I want

4 to disassociate myself from any concept of joint hearing,
5 at least on behalf of Southern Cities at this point, or any
6 suggestion of joint hearings.

.

7 MR. WENNER: Joint hearings with FERC?

8 MR. MATT: Yes, sir, joint hearing with FERC.
.

9 THat is purely Mr. McDiarmid's client's view at this point. |
10 |MR. WENNER: Thank you.

I

II
Mr. Strumwasser, same questions.

12
MR. STRUMWASSER: At the outset, I would like to

13 acknowledge the positive virtues of regulatory speed and |
|

Id efficiency, and having paid my dues, I would like to then
15 resist any notion that the public interest is best served by |
16 matching the progress of this case against a calendar as a

.

I7 primary reference point.
:

..

18
|MR. WENNER: You remember the line from Don Juan,
,

I take it.
.

20
MR. STRUMWASSER: Please remind me,

,

21 (Laughter.)
i

22 MR. WENNER: It's the one that Mr. Justice Jackson j
-

!23 quoted in the Seagram case. Resisting-- It's about like this : ;

24
,

Resisting and resisting,saying "I'll ne'er consent,"Ac 'eral Reporter., Inc.

25 she assented. '

!
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eb7 I MR. STRUMWASSER: Since I've been invited to comnent
2 on the public interest, I feel somewhat greater freedom to

3 resist.

4 We have taken the position since last fall that

5 the proper measure in this case is the time that it takes to

6 do the job, and that the only countervailing interest that's
.

7 of any importance is that we be able to conclude the antitrust
.

8.

proceeding in a time that permits the antitrust phase to get

9 out of the way of the construction licensing.

10
As a matter of fact, during the last break we

11 asked Counsel for PG&E when their application for a construc-
|
t

12 tion permit would be filed and were unable to-- I gather |
13 |

that they don't have any numbers for that. The application i
'
.

I# 'for a construction permit has not been filed. I am aware that

15
there is no application currently before the State Energy

16 Commission which has a two and a half year hearing to hold
-

i
I7

before it can authorize construction.
|..

18 So I see no reason for departing from the framework i

I9
which we had advanced in September and that was that we are

.

20
prepared to say that all discovery can be concluded in time for'

21 PG&E to conclude production pursuant to the first production

22
frequest, and that all appearances are that that falls well

m
i

23
within the time period that would permit this proceeding to

24
stay out of the way of the construction permit.

Ac- ^eral Reporters, Inc.
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We think that that is the just way to resolve the
'
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Ieb8 question of timing. As long as we can get this hearing dis-

2 posed of in a fair fashion, allowing the parties full rights

3
of discovery, without impacting on -- I hate that word --

#
without having adverse effects on their construction schedule,

5 we think that the public interest is served by that.

6
This is an antitrust proceeding. It is inherently

.

7 one that has wide-ranging issues and requires examination of

8. large volumes of evidence. This proceeding does not of itself

9 turn into a pumpkin at any hour, and so we --

10
MR. WENNER: What are your dates?

II
MR. STRUMWASSER: Oh, you like dates?

12 -

MR. WENNER: What are your; suggestions -- not your !

|
13 '

suggestions so much, but when do you think your interests !

I
Id would be served for the discovery and trial?

I0
MR. STRUMWASSER: Following the principle I have

16
enunciated, I think that PG&E ought to be able to be finished

.

I7 with discovery some time towards the end of 1980. I endorse

18
the 120 day concept that Mr. Goldberg enunciated, and so I

19
think we ought to be going ' rial some time in early 1981.

.

20 MR. WENNER: December 1980 for discovery?

21 MR. STRUMWASSER: Right.

22
MR. WENNER: And April 1981?

_

23 MR, STRUMWASSER: That's about right. But again,

#
I assert that I do not seek to measure it by the calendar butAc 1eral Reportm, Inc.

25
by the progress of discovery.
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eb9 I MR. WENNER: Right.

2 PG&E. Mr. Armstrong., the same questions.

3 MR. ARMSTRONG: I think that the controlling ques--

4

4 tion on the cutoff of discovery is just how much more document

5 discovery PG&E is going to be asked to do. I have no problem

6 defending anywhere the reasonableness of the effort which has
.

7 been put forth in that regard.

8 Referring back to the question the Chairman asked.

9 the Staff regarding the notion that in the beginning nobody j

10 knew this was going to be this large, I have to disagree with
11 the Staf f 's response--

{
i

12 MR. WENNER: Oh, no, don't go into that.

13 MR. ARMSTRONG: All I am saying is all one has to
1

14 'do is to look at the papers that had been filed at the time,

I15 which has been going on since Day one. We said it was going
'

16 to take this long; nobody believed us then.
.

17 MR. WENNER: Don't apologize for anything or anybody'
,

..

18 or yourself. I just want to focus on dates. -

19 When do you think that it would be practical to
.

20 complete discovery and go to trial?

21 MR. ARMSTRONG: The dates that were mentioned by j

22 Mr. Matt, October of next year for completion of discovery,

23 are accurate based on the assumptions made by Mr. Meiss, i

24 MR. WENNER: Mr. Matt's dates were July 1980, and
Aa 7W Rgeners, lrw.

|
25

October 1980.for trial. -

i
OI '
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eb10 1 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, Mr. Matt said that if PG&E

2 were to go through the production schedule as indicated --

3 MR. WENNER: Yes, yes.-

4 MR. ARMSTRONG: -- it would be October 1980. Then,

5
youknow,wegetintothewandwavingthathasgoneoninthis|

6 document discovery since the beginning -- !

l.
.

7 MR. WENNER: Don't go into the wand waving.

8 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well, somehow PG&E can do it faster.*

9 It can't. One thing we've been right about all along is the

10 speed of document discovery. October 1980 was based on the

11 assumption that the initial estimates were correct. As '

!

12 Mr. Meiss also told us, his estimates were off by 30 percent I

i

i13 in the Retired Executive files. !

14 If that error rate prevails, then the October 1980

i15 date is incorrect and we'd have to add about four months in !
,

16 order to allow for that 30 percent error rate.
,

17 MR. WENNER: May I apologize to you? You mentioned
I

..

18 Mr. Meiss before and I confused him with Mr. Matt
19 MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay.

.

20 MR. WENNER: Excuse me.

21 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Matt was counting the months.

22 Mr. Meiss was giving us all the individual data.
1

23 MR. WENNER: Mr. Meiss has been very helpful and I '

24 appreciate it.
iAr detal Reporters, Inc.

25 MR. ARMSTRONG: Mr. Matt pulled out his calendar as

I
!
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ebil I he went along.

MR. WENNER: Right.

3 : MR. ARMSTRONG: AT any rate all of that assumes the

d exclusion from production of the remainder of the document

5 requests including the warehouse. If they want the warehouse,

6 that's going to be another period of time, perhaps a year.
.

7 And you know--

8'

MR. WENNER: That's at the same rate you're mceing

9 now?

I
MR. ARMSTRONG: That's right.

11
And I think, you know, as to the cutoff of dis-

12
covery, I think once you determine you can either do it on the

13 basis of saying Well, the month of X in the year of Y seems
14 like a good time to cut it off and you guys figure out what that

i

15
means for discovery, or you can say--

6
M1 WENNER: When will discovery be finished, in

,
.

I7
your view, discovery that they're talking about?

I
.

I8 MR. ARMSTRONG: The discovery they've talked about |

I would say, splitting the difference on that error rate I
.

20 'mentioned, we could say the end of calendar 1980. And I think

21 I've talked a little bit around the problems of delineating |
i

22
that cutoff. It depends on the document discovery. iu

|
23.pb6 |
24 .

Ac teral Flooorters, Inc.
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MadelonC7 Now we're talking about the restricted list or the
/agb1

2
limited list that Mr. Strunwasser gave us this morning, so

3 .We're --
4

MR. WENNER: You finished that.

5
MR. ARMSTRONG: The several departments we went through

6
and all of that. It does not include the warehouse, it does

.

7
BU12 not include the other departments.

* 8
Whenever the discovery cutoff occurs, the important

9
thing to PG&E, I think, is that after that discovery cutoff

10
there be a sufficient amount of time to evaluate that evidence,

11
make motions for partial summary disposition as indicated

12
and get the case ready for trial.

13
I think four months, given the magnitude of paper

14
we're going to have at that point, might be a little on the

15
shy side. I think more realistically, given the number of

motions and the argunents that would go along with it, I t.hink
,

17
six months after close of discovery would be more realistic.

'

18
MR. UEI!NER: I have then December 1930, complete

discovery; June 1981 for trial.
,

20
Mr. Armstrong, do you wish to yield your time to your

21
colleague?

This is a legal proceeding, Counse-, and I would

23
like some decorum.

24
CIIAIRMAN MILLER: I think we'll recess for the day

4. <al Reporters. Inc.

25
in about five minutes, if this will be of any assistance to
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MPD/qg'a2anyone.

2 MR. WEITNER: Well let me ask you one question. These

3 ars dates'when you could finish discovery -- Now, if you'll

4 give me your view of what I've talked about, the public

5 interest, which has a number of factors -- from your view,

6 what would the public incerest require in the way of time

7 other than the fact that the proceeding should be dismissed-

8 summarily right now? Give me your view as to how this --
,

9 what time frame we should consider from the point of view

10 of PG&E's interests and as PG&E views the public interest,
-

11 those factors which should be considered by the Board.

12 MR. ARMSTRONG: Well I'm not clear which public

13 interest factors are the most important, but it's clear that

14 they are in some respects contrary. I think that the public

15 interest could best be served, as Mr. Strunwasser suggests,

16 not by a reference first to the calendar but by a reference

'

17 first to the issues and to the discovery.

18 And that's been our position from the beginning,-

19 that the document request was the number of the problem,

'
20 not the number of the solution here. The Justice Department

21 got by with a lot less documents, FERC is getting somewhere

22 and they've proceeded to hearing with a lot less documents
-

23 and this proceeding is unique in having millions and millions

24 of documents to worry about and it's those documents which
AceJaderal Reporters, Inc.

25 are creating the time problem.
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1

MPB/agb3 Now if one concludes, as the Board at least preliminari:.y
2

did,that the production of those documents was in the public
3 .

interest then it must follow that the public interest demands
4

the time to do that, to evaluate them and to carry on from
5

'

there.

6
We have not, as you know, shared that view. We do not

7.

now share that view. But it relates to the notion of how
8

broad the document production is and that, we feel, is'

9

buttressed by the evidence, by the find rate in these green
10

dotted files is something on the order of magnitude of a
11

handful of documents out of every 20,000 or 25,000 reviewed.
12

That effort and the expenditure that goes into it
13

that ultimately some portion of the public pays does not, to
14

us, seem to be in the public interest. Others may differ
15

about that.
16

But it seems to us that's the critical feature here
a 17

as to the public interest vis-a-vis the construction of this
18,

nuclear unit. What Mr. Strumwasser said was essentially
19

accurate, this proceeding does not appear at the moment, nor
20*

in the foreseeable future, to threaten any construction
21

schedule for this unit.
22

So I think with those comments, I've said about all
23

that I can profitably say about it.
24

AceFideral Reporters, Inc. MR. TENNER: Okay, thank you.
25

MR. ARMSTRONG: I would say that the thing that we

?7 '\ --ar/
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MPB/AGB4 feel critical about is that interval between close of discovery

2 and start of hearing in order to deal with this tremendous mass.

3
We don't want to haveto take 2 million documents and say

#
Okay we've got 30 days to read them all because we'd never

5 have it happen.

0 CHAIRMAN MILLER: We'll recess until 9:00 a.m.

7
(Whereupon, at 4 :55 p.m. , the hearing in the

8, above-entitled matter was recessed, to reconvene at

9
9:00 a.m., the following day.)
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